


M) ADJOURNMENT



ti

s

Minutes of Maplewood City Council
a

7:00 P.M., Monday, October 8 1984
J Ea County Line Fire Department No* 2
r

Meeting No. 84-
3'!

A. CALL TO ORDER

of the City Council of lewood,. Minnesota was held at the EastMaA regular meeting y M
C y pCounty Line Fire Department No. 2 2501 Londin Lane, and was called to order at 7 :00

P by Mayor Greavu.

B. ROLL CALL

John C. Greavu, Mayor Present

Norman G. Anderson, Councilmember Present
Gar W. Bastian, Councilmember Presenty
MaryLee Maida, Councilmember Present

Michael T. Wa s i 1 uk , Councilmember Present

Ce APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Councilmember Anderson moved to ap the °Minutes of Meeting No. 84 - ( September

24, 1984) as submitted.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Mayor. Greavu moved to.aPprove the Agenda as amended:

1. H i g hwood
2. Storm Shelter

3. November 12,, 1984 Meeting
4. Budget Transfer - Voting Machines

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian . Ayes all.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

seconded b Councilmember Was i l uk , Ayes - all to approve _Councilmember Anderson moved, s y _ 

the Consent Agenda, Items 1 through 7 as recoibmended:

1. Accounts Payable

I Fees Services, Expenses, Check register dated September
Approved the accounts (Part . 
26, 1984 through 0 ,ctober 1 1984 - $ 382,262.69: Part II, Payroll - Check dated September

21 1984 - $ 63,396,72) in the amount of $445,659.41.

2. Delinquent Sewer Bills

Resolution 84 -10 -140

RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to certify to



I•

the Auditor of Ramsey County the attached l i st of de 1 i nquent sewer rents 1 charges
and hydrant charges said l i s t made a part herein, for certification against the
tax levy of said property owners for the year 1984, collectible in 1.985, and which

listing includes interest at the rate of eight .(8 %) on the total amount for one

Year.

Total amount to be certified: $56,,937,04.

3. Delinquent Weed Cutting

Resolution No. 84 -10 -141

RESOLVED, that the City Clerk i s hereby authorized and directed to certify to
the Auditor of Ramsey County the attached l i s t of delinquent weed cutting charges
said list made a part herein the certification against the tax levy of said property
owners for the year 1984, collectible in 1985 and wh.i ch l i s t i ng includes interest
at the rate of eight (8 %) percent on the total amount for the year.

57 48960 060 04 $ 32.40

57 48960 020 05 70.20

57 63100 150 15 48.60

57 62800 050 01 39.96

57 29810 090 27 34.56

57 48950 010 06 60.48

57 48950 010 06 24.84

4. Budget Transfer

Accepted the donation of $1,250.00 from the Maplewood Moose Lodge, North St. Paul
VFW and Champion Paper Company of St. Paul for the purpose of purchasing hydrant
marker flags. Approved the transfer of $1,250.00 from the hydrant charge contingency
account into the hydrant charge maintenance materials account.

5. Change Order - Holloway Avenue Improvement

Resolution No. 84 -10 -142

WHEREAS, the City Council of Maplewood, Minnesota has heretofore entered into
a Joint Powers Agreement with Ramsey County and North St. Paul and has ordered made

Improvement Project No. 81 -12 and has let a construction contract therefor pursuant
to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429; and

WHEREAS, it is now necessary and expedient that said contract be modified and

designated as Improvement Project No. 81 -12, Change Order- No. 3.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA, that
the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to modify the existing
contract by executing said Change Order No. 3.

2 - 10/8



k

6 . Appropriation for Fireworks Donation s

Donations that have been received for the July 4th Celebration at Wakefield Park
The money received has been earmarked strictly for Fireworks. City Council action
is required to appropriate these funds to the above account.

Metropolitan Inspection Service 45.85
North Maplewood Lions Club 100.00
Ch i cone's Bar & Cafe 30.00

Party Time Liquors 25.00
Circus 100.1,00
Maplewood Moose Lodge 200.00
St. Paul Ski C l u b 50.00

Maplewood Bowl, Inc. 35.40
Video King 35.00
St. Paul Suburban Bus 30.00
Hardee's Restaurant 26.50
Gladstone House 30.00
Warner's Hardware 60.00
Midas Muffler 23.75

7. Maplewood Project 82 -9 Stipulation (Hedlund)

Resolution No. 84 -10 -143

WHEREAS, the . Parcel No. 22 is owned by Gordon Hedlund and is described as follows:

Lot 21, Block 31, Gladstone Plat 2, Property ID Number 57 29810 210 31, Ramsey
County, Minnesota.

WHEREAS, that owner pursuant to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes , Sections

429.061 and 429.081 has taken timely appeal from that special assessment for local

public improvement Project No. 82 -9 for storm drainage;

WHEREAS, Respondent adopted a special assessment for local p u b l i c improvement
Project No. 82 -9 so far as the same pertains to said Parcel 22 in the amount of $437.00
on August 11, 1983;

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows:

1. That as to Parcel 22, the assessment levied by the City Council, on August
11, 1983 for development of a storm drainage system is hereby dismissed.

2. That the effective date of the dismissal of the assessment shall be October

8, 1984,

3. That the owner, through the undersigned, their attorney hereby waive any and
all right of further notice and appeal as provided forth in Minnesota Statutes
Section 429 as amended.

4. That the above proposed d i sm i s s a l of assessment is accepted by the City Council

through the undersigned, its City Attorney and shall constitute the special assessment
for local p u b l i c improvement project against said Property Identification No . 57
29810 210 31.

3 - 10/8



5. That the terms and provisions of Ma p pMaplewood Cityty Council Resolutions adopting the
original assessment role insofar as they are not otherwise inconsistent herewith,
are incorporated herein by reference,

6.. The Maplewood City Clerk sha 1 l upon appropriate City Council action., forthwith
transmit a certified duplicate of the rescinded assessment as determined hereunder
to the Ramsey County Auditor to be removed on the property and the owner shall not
be liable for penalties and interest through and including the date hereof,

7. That the above entitled action having been hereby fully compromised and settled,
is stipulated and agreed that the same may be, and hereby is d i smi s-sed on its merits
with prejudice and the Clerk of said above named District Court upon filing of the
Stipulation, is hereby authorized and directed to dismiss any action of record.

IN WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals all as the
day and year first above written.

F PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. 7:00 P.M. 1985 Budget

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a p u b l i c hearing regarding the adoption
of the 1985 Budget.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c Counc i lmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

84 - 10- - 144

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPL EWOOD, MINNESOTA, that the budget
for 1985 is hereby adopted as outlined in the following summary:

Capital Debt

Operating Improvements Service

Budget Budget Budget
Estimated Balances 1 -1 -85 T;M4 , 66

Revenues 9,318 244,750 2

Net other increases(decreases) 1, 1,275 155

Expenditures 8 2 2

Estimated Balances 12 -31 -85 3,475,016 1 5

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following appropriations are hereby approved
for the 1985 Operating Budget:

General Fund:

572,290
220,340
178,890
3,151,070
1,057,320

789,980
287,530

General Government
Finance

City Clerk
Public Safety
Public Works

Community Services

Community Development
General Fund Total

4 - toy$



Hydrant Charge Fund:

94,530

Sewer Fund:

175,12.0
1,982,860

V.E.M. Fund:

302,690

8

Public Works

Total Operating Budget Appropriations

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following appropriations are hereby approved
for the 1985 Capital Improvements Budget:

Capital Improvement Projects Fund:

2,000,000 Construction of new City Hall

Park Development Fund:

83,000

Street Construction State Aid Fund:

Various park improvement projects
as listed in the 1985 Budget document)

120,000 Street overlay and sealcoating program
50,000 Traffic signal and opticom installations
bJ , duu Total Capital Improvements Budget

Appropriation

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the following appropriations principal, interest
and fiscal charges are hereby approved for the 1985 Debt Service Budget:

220 Debt Service Funds

2 Special Assessment Fund -
Debut Service Accounts

2 Total Debt Service Budget Appropriations

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that authorization is hereby given to transfer $230,000
of revenue sharing monies to the General Fund to partly finance the contracts
between the City and its three fire departments: Gladstone, Parkside and East
County Line.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the transfer of appropriations among the various
accounts within a department budget or within a non - departmental expense category
shall only require the approval of the City Manager, except that any transfer
of appropriations within a departmental budget so as to increase the salary approp-
riation shall require the approval of the City Council.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all appropriations which are not encumbered or

expended at the end of the fiscal year shall lapse and shall become a part of
the unencumbered fund balance which may be appropriated for the next fiscal year
except appropriations for capital improvement projects which shall not lapse until
the project is completed or cancelled by the City Council.

Seconded by Councilmember Wasiluk. Ayes - all.

P ub l i c Works

City Clerk
Public Works

5 - 10/8



d. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its adopt

84 10 - 145

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA that:

10 The following amounts of taxes be Levied for 1985, payable in 1985,upon the
taxable property in said City of Maplewood, for ' the following purposes:

General Operation $ 3,
Debt Service 731 500

Total Levy ' 9'b6' JU

2. There is on hand in the following sinking. funds excess amounts as indicated
after each fund and such shall be used to pay on the appropriate obligations
of the City:

Description

1967 Gene Obligation Sanitary Sewer Bond $ 3
1967 General Obligation Improvement Bonds 11,100
1968 Improvement Bonds 119 ,000.
1969 General Obligation Improvement Bonds 6
1972 General Obligation Improvement Bonds -

Series 1 8,400
1972 General Obligation Improvement Bonds -

Series 2 2
1973 Improvement Bonds 107
1.977 P ub l i c Works B u i l d i n g Bonds 20, 700
1977 General Obligation Improvement Bonds -

Series 2 121
1979 General Obligation Improvement Bonds 9
1980 Fire Station Bonds 3

305

In accordance with Minnesota Statutes 475.61 and 273.13, Subd. 19 (3), (a),,
b), (c) and Chapter 297a and Chapter 162 of Minnesota Statutes, the County
Auditor of Ramsey County is hereby authorized and directed to reduce by the
amounts above mentioned the tax that would be otherwise included in the rolls
for the year 1984 and collectible in 1985.

39 It has been determined that the following bond issues have insufficient pro-
jected assets to meet projected liabilities, as required by State Statut
and the original resolution levying ad -va 1 oven taxes must be i ncrea sed in
the fo 1 l ow ing amount:

Increase

Description In Levy

1970 General Obligation Improvement Bonds $ 29
1977 Genera Ob l i gat i on :Improvement Bonds - 1 28

Total , 700

4. Changes set forth in sections one (1) and two (2) above result in a net re-

duction of $247,400 and are summarized and hereby adopted in the attached
Schedule.. Such amounts shown are the total amounts to be spread on the rolls
in 1984 and collectible in 1985 for each of the bond issues shown, including
the reductions and increases in levy amounts set forth in sections one (1)
and two (2) above.

6 - 10/8



5 The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to furnish a co of thispY

i
resolution to the County Auditor of Ramsey County forthwith.

BONDS & INTEREST LEVIES COLLECTIBLE 1985

Bond Issues

Consolidated Improvement

Municipal Building

General Obligation Improvement

General Obligation Improvement

General Obligation Imp. San . Sewer

General Ob l i gat i on Improvement

General Obligation Improvement

General Obligation Improvement

General 4lbigation Improvement

General Obligation Improvement

State Aid Bonds

General Obligation Improvement

General Obligation Improvement

General Obligation Improvement

General Obligation Improvement

Genera l Obligation Improvement

general Obligation Improvement

General Obligation Improvement-
Series 1

Public Works Building Bonds

General Obligation Improvement -
Series 2

General Obligation Bonds - 1979

Fire Station Bonds

3,815M 10/1/77 25

Code Per Bond Amount
Amount Date No, Register Levied

975M 12/1/64 19 0- 0-

175M 5/l/65 05 0- 0-

835M 12/1/65 19 17,000 17,000

750M 12/1/66 19 24,000 24,000

645M 7/1/67 16 12,000 8

450M 12/1/67 17 12 900

380M 12/1/68 18 11,000 0-

1 12/1/69 23 45 38

605M 12/1/70 26 10 39

1 8/1/71 23 65, 65

540M 8/1/71 06 0- O-

1 5/l/72 20 309000 21

670M 12/1/72 21 30 27,500

2,175M 7/1/73 22 107,200 0-

1,240M 11/1/74 26 40,000 40,000

1,360M 12/1/75 26 75 75,000

1 5/1/76 26 132 132

3,730M 4/1177 24 27 55,400

995M 4/1/77 07 86 65,600

3,815M 10/1/77 25

825M 8/1/79 27

470M 8/1/80 08

126 4

52 42

77 73

978 $ 731,500

7 - 10/8



1'

Tax Levies Pledged to Redeem G.O. Refunding Improvement Bonds 1974

Tax Leview Pledged to Redeem G.O. Refunding Improvement Bonds 1977

Seconded by Counc i lmember Was i l uk . Ayes - all,

2. 7:00 P.M. Variance - 1770 Edward ( Galbraith)

a Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a p u b l i c hearing regarding the request
of Albert and Marilyn Galbraith for a side yard setback variance of 18.5 feet

to construct an addition to their house.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following Planning Commission
recommendation:

WHEREAS, Albert and Marilyn Galbraith applied for a variance for the following-
described property:

Lots 10 and 11 and the south 6 feet of lot 9 in block 8, Lakeside Park

Th. i s property is also known as 1770 Edward Street, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, Section 36 -71 (1) of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances requires a 30 foot

side yard setback on the street side of a corner lot

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing an 11.5 foot setback, requiring a variance
of 18.5 feet;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this variance is as fo l l ows :

1. This variance was applied for on September 7, 1984.

2, This variance was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on October

1, 1984:. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council that said variance
be approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION that the above

described variance be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

1. There is an undue hardship on this lot because it is substandard in width

70 feet). Code requires 100 feet of width. The required side yard setback of

30 feet unduly restricts the buildable width of the lot and the house is already
built to the minimum setback on the north side.

2. The spirit and intent of the ordinance is to keep a uniform setback from public.
streets and provide adequate sight distance at the corner. The intent of the
ordinance is met, because:

a. Sophia Street is a short street without uniform setbacks.

b. Council approved a variance in 1972 to allow the house across the street

1763 Edward Street) to be built with a side yard setback of 15 feet.

8- 10/8



c. While there are no records of variances, aerial photos show that the garage
at 1756 Edward Street and the hosue at 1758 Phalen Place appear to be built
at the right of way line,

d. The existing garage is already bu i 1 t 9.5 feet from the right of way l i n e .

e. The addition would not be seen by any other houses, except the house to the
south, because of existing trees.

f ' The addition would not interfere with the sight distance at the corner.

Commissioner Whitcomb seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Axdahl, Barrett, Fischer,
Larson, Pellish, Sigmundik, Whitcomb."

d. Applicants were i n attendance at the meeting and agreed with the Planning
Commission recommendations.

e. Mayor Greavu ca 11,ed for proponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

g. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

h. Councilmember Maida introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

84 - 10 - 146

WHEREAS, Albert and Marilyn Galbraith applied for a variance for the following
described property:

Lots 10 and 11 and the south 6 feet of lot 9 in Block 8, Lakeside Park

This property is also known as 1770 Edward Street, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, Section 36 -71(i) of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances requires a 30
foot side yard setback on the street side of a corner lot;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this variance is as follows:

1. This variance was. applied for on September 7, 1984.

2. This variance was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on October
1 1984. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council that said variance
be approved.

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on October 8, 1984 to
cons Wer this variance. Notice thereof was published and mailed pursuant to law.
All persons present at said hearing were given an opportunity to be heard and

present written statements. The Council also considered reports and recommendations
of the City Staff and planning Commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY .COUNCIL that the above
described variance be approved on the basis of the following findings of fact:

9 - 10/8



1. There is an undue hardship on this lot because it is substandard in width
70 feet). Code requires 100 feet of width. The required side yard setback of
30 feet unduly restricts the buildable width of the lot and the house is already
built to the minimum setback on the north side.

2. The spirit and intent of the ordinance is to keep a uniform setback from

Public streets and provide adequate sight distance at the corner. The intent
of the ordinance is-met, because :

a. Sophia Street is a short street without uniform setbacks.

b. Council approved a variance- in 1972 to allow the house across the street

1763 Edward Street) to be built with a sideyard setback of 15 feet.

c. While there are no records of variances, aerial photos show that the

garage at 1756 Edward Street and the house at 1758 Phalen Place appear to be
built at the right of way line.

d. The existing garage is already bu i 1 t 9.5 feet from the right of way line,

e. The addition would not be seen by any other houses, except the house to

the south, because of existing trees.

f. The addition would not interfere with sight distance at the corner,

Seconded by Counc lmember Was i 1 uk . Ayes all.

3. a IDR Mogren Landscaping

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Mogren Landscaping for a $1,200,000 Industrial Revenue Note to acquire land
and construct and equip a 15,000 square foot office building to be located on

the east side of White Bear Avenue between Lydia Avenue and Beam Avenue, directly
north of the Maplewood East Shopping Center.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Ms. Mary Ippel, Briggs and Morgen, explained the specifics of the proposal.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f, Mayor Greavu closed the p ub l i c hearing..

g. Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

84- 10- 147

RESOLUTION RECITING A PROPOSAL FOR A
COMMERCIAL FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT
GIVING PRELIMINARY APPROVAL'TO THE PROJECT

PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA
MUNICIPAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT

AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION
FOR APPROVAL OF THE PROJECT TO THE

10 - 10/8



T

ENERGY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA
AND AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION OF
NECESSARY DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS

IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROJECT

WHEREAS,

a) The purpose of Chapter 474, Minnesota

Statutes, known as the Minnesota Municipal Industrial

Development Act (the "Act ") as found . and determined by the

legislature is to promote the welfare of the state by the

active attraction and encouragement and development of economi-

cally sound industry and commerce to prevent so far as possible
the emergence of blighted and marginal lands and areas of

chronic unemployment;

b) Factors necessitating the active promotion
and development-of economically sound industry and commerce are

the increasing concentration of population in the metropolitan
areas and the rapidly rising increase in the amount and cost of

governmental services required to meet the needs of the

increased population and the need for development of land use

which will provide an adequate tax base to finance these

increased costs and access to employment opportunities for such

population;

c) The City Council of the City of Maplewood
the "City ") has received from Mogren Landscaping, a general
partnership organized under the laws of. the State of Minnesota

the "Company ") a proposal that the City assist in. financing a

Project hereinafter described, through the issuance of a

Revenue Bond or Bonds or a Revenue Note or Notes hereinafter

referred to in this resolution as "Revenue Bonds" pursuant to

the Act;

d) The City desires to facilitate the selec-

tive development of the community, retain and improve the tax

base and help to provide the range of services and employment
opportunities required by the population; and the Project Will

assist the City n achieving those objectives. The Projecty
will help to increase assessed valuation of the City and help
maintain a positive relationship between assessed valuation and

debt and enhance the image and reputation of the community;

e) The Company is currently engaged in the

business of sod and landscaping. The Project to be financed by
the Revenue Bonds is an approximately 15,000 square foot office

building to be located on the East side of White Bear Avenue

betwsen Lydia Avenue and Beam Avenue directly North of the

Maplewood East Shopping Center in Maplewood, Minnesota to be

leased to Edina Realty and consists of the acquisition of land

and the construction of buildings and improvements thereon and

the installation of equipment therein to be initially owned and

operated by the Company, and will result in the employment of

additional persons to work within the new facilities;

11 - 10/8



f ) The City has been advised ,by , representa-

tives of Company that conventional, commercial fi.nanci.ng to pay

the capital cost of the Project is available only on a limited

8basis and at such high costs of borrowing that the economic

feasibility psibilit of operating the Project would be significantly
d ced but Company has also advised this Council that . with

re u

he aid of municipal financing, and its resulting low borrowing

cost, the Project is economically more feasible;

g) Pursuant to a resolution of the City

Council on1 ado ted September 10, 1984, a public hearing on the
P

Project was held on October B 1984, after notice was
Pro

bla for public inspect ion

published, and materials made available p

Cityat the Hall, all as required by Minnesota Statutes,

sectionn 474.01 Subdivis 7b at which public hearing all

hose appearing who so desired to speak were he
t pp g

ard;

h) No public official of the City has either a

direct or indirect. financial interest in the Project nor wil

public official either directly or indirectly benefit
any p
financially from the Project.

IT RESOLVED b
NOjT, THEREFORE, BE Y the City Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota, as follows:

The Council here gives preliminary approval to the
1. T e Y

proposalosal of Company that the City undertake the Project

pursuant to the Minnesota Municipal Industrial Development Act

Chapter nneso474, Minnesota Statutes), consisting of the acqul-

sition, construction and equipping of an approximately 15,000

square foot office building to be located on the East side of

White Bear Avenue between Lydia Avenue and Beam Avenue directly

north of . the Maplewood East Shopping Center in Maplewood,

Minnesota, to be leased to Edina Realty pursuant to Company's

specifications suitable for the operations described above to

be initially owned and operat by the Company and pursuant to

a revenue agreement between. the City and Company upon such

terms and conditions with provisions for revision from time to

time as necessary, so as to produce income and revenues

sufficient to pay, when due, the principal of and interest on

the Revenue Bonds in the maximum aggregate principal amount of

1 200 , 0QO to be issued pursuant to the Act to finance the

acquisition, construction and equipping of the Project, and

said a1 reement. may also provide for the entire interest of

Company therein to be mortgaged to the purchaser of the Revenue

Bonds; and the City hereby undertakes preliminarily to issue

its Revenue Bonds in accordance with.such terms and conditions;

2. On the basis of information available to this Council

t appears, and the Council hereby finds, that the Project1 pP  
ersonalconstitutes properties, real and p , used or useful in

connection with one or more revenue producing enterprises

engaged Yn a ed in an business within the meaning of Subdivision la of

Section 474.02 of the Act; that the Project furthers the

12 - 10/8



Purpases stated in Section 474.01, Minnesota Statutes; that the

Project would not be undertaken but for the availability of

vailabilit of the
industrial bond financing, that the a y

financing under the Act and willingnefi g ss of the City to furnish

such financing will be a substantial inducement to Company to

ake the Pro • ect, and that the effect of the Project , ifIundertake
undertaken, will be to encourage the devel pment ofo

economically sound industry and commerce, to assist in the

prevention of the emergence of blighted and marginal land, to

help prevent chronic unemployment, to help the City retain and

im rove the tax base and to provide the range of service and
p

employmentent opportunities required by the population, to help
p

prevent the movement of talented and educated persons out of

the state and to areas within the State where their services

Ymay not be as effective) used, to promote more intensive

development and use of land within the City and eventually to

increase the tax base of the community;

3. The Project is hereby given preliminary approval by

the City subject to the approval of the Project by the

Minnesota Energy and Economic Development Authority or such

other state officer having authority to grant approval (the
Authority"), and subject to final approva 1 by this Council,

Company, and the purchaser of the Revenue Bonds as to the ulti-

mate details of the financing of the Project;

4. In accordance with Subdivision 7a of Section 474.01

Minnesota Statutes, the Mayor of the City is hereby authorized

and directed to submit the proposal for the Project to the
Authority requesting its approval, and ot'ner officers,

employees and agents of the City are hereby authorized to

provide the Authority with such preliminary information as it

may require;

5. Company has agreed and it is hereby determined that

any and all costs incurred by the City in connection with the

financing of the Project whether or -not the Project is carried

to completion and whether or not approved by the Authority will

be paid by Company;

6. Briggs and Morgan, Professional Association, acting as

bond counsel, and ,

investment bankers, are authorized to assist in the preparation
and review of necessary documents relating to the Project, to
consult with the City Attorney, Company and the purchaser of

the Revenue Bonds as to the maturities, interest rates and

other terms and provisions of the Revenue Bonds and as to the

covenants and other provisions of the necessary documents and

to submit such documents to the Council for final approval;

7. Nothing in this resolution or in the documents pre-

pared pursuant hereto shall authorize the expenditure of any

municipal funds on the Project other than the revenues derived

from the Project or otherwise granted to the City for this

purpose. The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a charge, lien

or encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property or funds

13 on 10/8



of the City except the revenue and proceeds pledged to the

y payment thereof, nor shall the City be subject to any liability
thereon. The holder of the Revenue Bonds shall never have the

right. p Yht. to compel an exercise of the taxingpower of the City to

pay the outstanding principal on the Revenue Bonds, or the

interest thereon, or to enforce payment thereof against any

property o€ the City. The Revenue Bonds shall recite in
substance that the Revenue Bonds, including interest thereon,

i,s P Ya able solely from the revenue and proceeds pledged to the

payment thereof . The Revenue Bonds shall not constitute a debt

of the City within the meaning of any constitutional or

statutory limitation;

f3. In anticipation of the approval by the Authority the

issuance of the Revenue Bonds to finance all or a portion of

the Project, ect, and in order that completion, of the Project will
J

not be unduly delayed when approved, Company is hereby
authorized to make such expenditures and advances toward

paymentent of that portion of the costs of the Project to be

financed from the proceeds of the Revenue Bonds as Company con-

siders necessary, including the use of interim, short -term

financing, subject to reimbursement from the proceeds of the

Revenue Bonds if and when delivered but otherwise without

liability on the part of the City;

9. If construction of the Project is not started within

one Year from the date hereof, this resolution ,shall thereafter

have no force and effect and the preliminary approval herein

granted is withdrawn;

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maplewood,
Minnesota, this ' day of October, 19840

Mayor
Attest:

City Clerk

Seconded by Counc i lmember Wa s i 1 uk . . Ayes - a 11

3b. 7:10 P.M. Hideaway - Liquor License

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Greg Tu i gren for an On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License to be located at the

Hideaway, 70 E. County Road B.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Mr. James Finley, attorney for applicant, spoke on behalf of the request.

d. Mayor Greavu called for. proponents. None were heard.

mo 1 4 - 10/8



r

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g. Councilmember Wasiluk moved to approve the On Sale Liquor License for Greg
Tulgren subject to better in the parking o and improve a security
and'ithe and moved its ao p ion:

84 - 10 - 148

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that pursuant to action by the City Council of the

City of Maplewood on October 8, 1984, an On Sale Intoxicating L.i quor License was

approved for Greg Tulgren dba The Hideaway, 70 E. County Road B;

The Council proceeded in t h i s matter as outlined under the provisions of the

City Ordinances.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - Councilmembers Anderson, Bastian,
Maida and Wasi luk.

Nays - Mayor Greavu.

30 7:20 P.M. Mortgage Revenue Bond Financing (Podawiltz)

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing'to consider the proposal
of Maple Ridge Partnership that the City undertake a program to finance the proposed

development by the issuance of revenue obligation. The development consists of

the construction and equipping of a multi-family rental housing development of

approximately 100 units.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

e. Mr. Mike Podawiltz, the developer, spoke on behalf of the proposal.

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard.

e. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

f. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing.

g Mayor Greavu introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

84 -10 -149

RESOLUTION RECITING A PROPOSAL FOR A

FINANCING PROGRAM FOR A MULTI - FAMILY RENTAL
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT, GIVING PRELIMINARY

APPROVAL TO THE PROJECT AND THE PROGRAM,
AND THE AMENDMENT OF THE HOUSING REVENUE BOND

PROGRAMS PORTION OF THE CITY "S 462C HOUSING PLAN
TO INCLUDE THE PROGRAM

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES, CHAPTER 462C,
AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF MAPLEWOOD

TO ISSUE'HOUSING REVENUE'BONDS
AND AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF THE

FINANCING PROGRAM FOR THE PROJECT FOR APPROVAL TO THE
METROPOLITAN COUNCIL AND

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY AND

15 - 10/8



AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION OF NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS IN CONNECTION

WITH THE SAID PROJECT AND PROGRAM
MAPLE RIDGE PARTNERSHIP PROJECT)

1+THEREAS

a) Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462C
the "Act) confers upon cities the power toissue revenue bonds to finance a program forthe purposes of planning, administerioq,making or purchasing loans with respect to
one or more multi- family ?sousing developmentsWithin the boundaries of the cit

b) The City has received from MapleRidge Partnership, a Minnesota limited
partnership (the "Developera). s proposalthat the City undertake a program to finance
a Project hereinafter described' through theissuance of revenue bonds or obligations (in
one or more series or which may be in the
form of a single debt instrument) (the
Bonds ") pursuant to the Act=

c) The City esires to:Y facilitate
the development of rental housi within
comanunit encourage  

the
y, ourage the development of

affordable housing opportunities for
residents of the City; encourage the
development of housing facilities designedfor Occupancy by persons of low or soderate
income* and encourage the level ment of
blighte °'g ed or underutilized land and structures
within the boundaries of the City; and the
Project will assist the City 9in achieving
these objectives, .

d) The City desires to expand the
Housing Revenue Bond Programs" portion of
its 4620 Housing Plan to incorporate the
program for the Psojectt .

e) The Developer is currently engagedin the business of real estate development.
The Project to be financed by the Bonds is
the construction and equipping of as

approximately 118,575 square foot
multi - family rental bonsing development of
100 rental units, consisting of 43
one- bedroom units and 57 two - bedroom unit,
located North of County Road D, South of 694
and East of Hazelwood Street in the City, and
consists of the construction of buildings on

16 an 10 /8



ouch land which will result in the provision
of additional rental housing opportunities to

persona within the community;

f) The City has been advised by the

Developer that conventional, commercial

financing to pay the capital costs of the

Project is, available only an a limited basis

and at such high costs of borrowing that the

economic feasibility of operating the Project
would be significantly reduced, but the

Developer has also advised the City that with

the aid of municipal financing, and resulting
low borrowing costs, the Project is

economically more feasible;

N) A public hearing on the Project,
the financing program and the amendment of

the "Housing Revenue Bond Program portion
of the City's 4620 Housing Plan therefor was

held at 7:20 p.m. on October 8, 1984, after

notice was published, all as required by
Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.05 subd. 3,
at which public hearing all those appearing
at said hearing who desired to speak were

heard; .

h) No public official of the City has

either a direct or indirect financial
interest in the Project nor will any public
official either directly or indirectly
benefit financially from the Project*

WOW THE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of

the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, as follows s

1. The City hereby gives' preliminary approval to the

proposal of the Developer that the City undertake the Project,
z- described above, and the program of financing therefor,

pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 462C, consisting of the

construction and equipping of multi - family rental housing
facilities within the City pursuant to the Developer's
specifications and to a revenue agreement between the City and
the Developer on such terms and conditions with provisions for

revision from time to time as necessary, so as to produce
income and revenues sufficient to pay, when due, the principal
and interest on the Bonds in a total principal amount of approx-
imately $3,800,000 to be issued pursuant to the Act to finance
the construction and equipping of the Project f and said

agreement may also provide for the entire interest of the

Developer therein to be mortgaged to the purchaser or

purchasers of the Bonds, or a trustee for the holder (s) of the

Bonds; and the City hereby undertakes. preliminarily to issue
its bonds in accordance with such terms and conditions;

17 - 10/8



Z. The `Housing Revenue Bond Programs' portion of
the City's 462C Housing Plan as herein proposed to be amended
in hereby approved and adopted and the City Clerk is authorised
and directed to subunit the amended 462C Housing Plan to the

Metropolitan Council for its review and comment. The comments
of the Metropolitan Council, if any, shall be submitted to the

City Council for its considerations

3* At the option of the Developer, the financing may
be structured so as to take advantage of whatever weans are
available and are permitted by law to enhance the security for,
or marketability of, the Bonds; provided that any such

financing structure must be .approved by the City;

49 On , the basis of information available to the
City, it appears, and the City hereby finds, that the Project
constitutes a multifamily housing development within the
meaning of subdivision 5 of Section 4620.02 of the Act; that
the Project will be primarily occupied, in part, by Persons of
low or moderate income; that the availability of the financing
under the Act and the willingness of the City to provide such
financing will be a substantial inducement to the Developer to

undertake , the Project, and that the effect of the Project, if
undertaken, will be to encourage the provision of additional
multiewfamily rental housing opportunities to residents of the

City; to assist in the prevention of the emergence of blighted
and marginal Land and to promote more .intensive development and
use of land within the City; -

5. The Project, and the program to finance the

Project by the issuance of revenue bonds; is hereby given
preliminary approval by the City subject to the approval of the

financing program by the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency (the
MiFA ") and subject to final approval by the City; the

Developer and the purchasers of the Bonds as to ultimate
details of the financing of the Projectt

6.' In accordance with subdivision 5 of Section
462C.O5, Minnesota Statutes, the Mayor of the City s herebyy
authorized and directed to submit the program for finanei ng the
Project to the MHFA, requesting its approval, and other

officers, employees and agents of the City are hereby
authorized to provide the MHFA with preliminary information as

it • may require;
Im

7. The Developer has agreed and it is hereby
determined that any and all costs incurred by the City in
connection with the financing of the Project whether or not the

Project is carried to completion and whether or not approved by
A will be paid by the Developer;

18 - 10 /8



8 • Briggs and Morgan, professional Association,
acting as bond counsel and Miller & Schroeder Municipals,P •Inc* , are authorized to assist in the preparation and review of
necessary documents relating to the Project and the financing
program therefor, to consult with the City Attorney, the City'sfiscal consultant, Developer and urchasers of the Bondsands (
trustee for the purchasers of the Bonds) as to the maturitiesinterest fates and other terms and provisions of the P Bondss and
as to the covenants and other provisions of the necessary

u documents and submit s ch documents to the City for final
approval=

90 Nothing in this Resolution or the documents
prepared pursuant Tereto shall authorize the expenditure of anymunicipal funds on the Project other than the revenues derivedfrom the Project or otherwise granted to the City for this
purpose. The Bonds shall not constitute a ctarge, lien or
encumbrance, legal or equitable, upon any property or funds ofthe City except the revenue and proceeds pledged to the paymentthereof, nor shall the City be subject to any liabilitythereon. The holder or holders of the Bonds shall never have
the right to compel arry exercise of the taxing power of the
City to pay the outstanding principal on the Bonds or the
interest thereon, or to enforce payment thereon against any
property of the City. The Bonds shall recite in substance thatthe Bonds,' including the interest thereon, are payable solelyfrom the revenue and proceeds pledged to the payment thereof.
The Bonds shall not constitute a debt of the City within the
meaning of any constitutional or statutory limitations

1010 In anticipation of the approval by the MAFA andthe issuance of the Bonds to finance all or a portion of the
Project and in order that completion of the project will notbe unduly delayed when approved, the Developer is herebyauthorised to mace such expenditures and advances toward
payment of that portion of the costs of the Project to be
financed from the proceeds of the Bonds, as the Developerconsiders necessary, including the use of interim, short -term
financing, subject to reimbursement from the proceeds of the
Bonds if any when delivered but otherwise without liability on
the part of the Cfty.

Adopted by the City Council of the cit f Maplewood ,Minnesota this
Y

is th day of October, 1984. -

Seconded by Counc i lmember Was i 1 uk . _ ayes all,

C 7:30 P.M. Conditional Use Permitt 2646 Maryland Avenue

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting or
of Katherine 9 a public hearing regard i n the re uestShonka fora conditional use permit

g G
a home occu ation. P to operate a beauty salon asP

b. Manager Evans presented the stoff report.

19 - 10/8



C Commissioner Lorraine Fischer resented thehe following Planning Commission'srecommendation:

Commissioner Whitcomb moved the Planning Commission recommend the C i t '
ado the followinglowi n re

y Council
P g solution:

WHEREAS, Katherine Shonka initiated a conditi use erm i t to
shop as a home occupation

P operate a
beautY p cupation at the following - described property:

Lot 3, Block 6, Midvale Acres

This property is also known as 2646 E. Maryland Avenue Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is as follows.

1. This conditional use ermi t was initiated 'P by Katherine Shonka, pursuantto the Maplewood Code of Ordinances,

2. This conditional use permit was reviewed b the Maplewood Planning 'Y p 1ng Commiss_onon September 17, 1984. The Planning Commission recommended to the Citthat said permit
Council

p be approved.

WHEREAS, Section 36 -66 of the City Code requiresY q res home occupations to conformto the following requirements:

1. Not more than one person, other than members of the famii 'y residing  d i ng on
the premises, shall be allowed to engage in such occupation,

2. An area equivalent to no more than twenty (20) percent of each level ofthe dwelling unit floor area shall be used in the conduct of a home occupation.
3. There shall be no change in the outside appearance of the building or

premises,, that would indicate the conduct of a home occupation, other than one
sign meeting the requirements of the City sign code.

4. Limited retail sa of products produced off -s may be permitted,when subordinate
Y p mltted, but

only e to the principal acti of the home occupation.

5. No traffic shall be generated by a home occupation in greaterP g volumesthan would normallly be expected in a residential neighborhood. The need for off-street parking shall not exceed more than three off - street
of

arkin spaceshome occupations at an  
p 9 p ces for

ap y givven t ime, i n additiont i on to the parking spaces requiredby the resident occupatns.

6. No equipment or process shall be used in such home occupationi on '
noise, vibration electrical

P whlch creates
n glare, are, fumes , odors or interference detectable tothe normal senses off the lot. In the case of electrical interferenceerence n anyradio or television receivers off the premises, or cause fluctuations in line
voltage off the premises.

7. No fire safety or health hazard sha exist,

8. A home occupation shall not include the repair of internal1 c 'P ombustion
engines, body shops, machine shops, welding, ammunition manufacturing or otherobjectionable uses as determined by the City. Machine shops are 'p e def  ned as placeswhere raw metal is fabricated, using machines that operateP on more. than one hundredtwenty (120) voltsis of current,

20 - 10/8



9 Any violation of these requirements shall result in the denial or revocation
of the home occupation

10. Approval shall be for a period not to exceed one year. Renewal shall
be subject to the provisions of Chapter 17, Article I I , of the C i ty L i cens i.n 9
Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION that the
above-.described conditional use permit be approved on the basis of the following
f i nd i ngs- of -fa.ct :

1. The use is in conformity with the City's Comprehensive Plan and with the
purpose and standards of this chapter.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be detrimental to
the public health, safety or general welfare.

3. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to be compatible
with the character of that zoning district,

4. The use would not depreciate property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to present and

potential surrounding land uses, due to the noises,. glare, smoke, dust, odor,
fumes, water pollution, water run-off, vibration, general u n s i g h t l i n e s s , electrical
interference or other nuisances.

6. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local street s
and shall not create traffic congestion, unsafe access or parking needs that w i l l
cause undue burden to the area properties.

7. The use would be serviced by essential public services, such as streets,
police, fire protection, utilities, schools and parks.

8. The use would not create excessive additional requirements at p u b l i c cost
for public facilities-and services; and would not be detrimental to the welfare
of the City.

9. The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic
features into the development design.

10. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

Approval is granted for one year from the date of Council approval subject to
the following conditions:

1. An exit from the basement in addition to the existing stairway shall be
completed and approved by the City B u i l d i ng Official before customers may be per-
mitted in the shop area. The basement stairway shall a l s o be brought into compli-
ance with the Uniform Building Code ( UBC),

2. An operative 1.0 -pound dry chemical, all purpose fire extinguisher must
be wall mounted and readily available in the beauty shop and a smoke detector
is to be installed near the stairway.

3. Renewal may be granted if all of the home occupation code requirements
have been complied with and no nuisance situations persist.

21 - 10/8



40 A license shall be obtained from the City Clerk in January, 1985 and everyyear thereafter for whi the conditional use permit is in effect,

Commissi Sigmundik seconded. -- • Ayes Commi Barrett, E 1 lefson,Fischer, Larson, Pel l ish, Sigmundik, Whitcomb.

d. Kathy Shonka, the applicant, stated she •PP  agrees to the conditions,t i ons .

e. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. None were heard

f. Mayor Greavu called for opponents. None were heard.

g. Mayor Greavu closed the public hearing

h. Councilmember Anderson introduced the followin resolution a 'g and moved its adoption:

84- 10 150

WHEREAS, Katherine Shonka initiated a conditional use erm i t to o
shop as a home o

P operate a
beauty p occupationon at the following describedbed property:

Lot 3, Block 6, Midva Acres

This property is also known as 2646 E. Marylanda •y nd Avenue, Maplewood,

WHEREAS, the procedura history of this condit i 'ona 1 use permitt i s as follows

1. This conditional use ermit was initiated 'P , by Katheri Shonka, pursuantto the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditiona use erm i vt was reviewedewed b Commission
on September 17, 1984. The Planning Comm

P _ y the Maplewood PlanningCommissirecommended to the tyi Councilthat said permit be approved.
C

3 The Maplewood City Council held a ub 1 i c hearing on OctoberP g 8, 1984.
Notice thereof was published and mailed ursuant to law. All eP persons .presentat said hearing were given an opportunity to be heard and present written statements,The Council a l s o cons i dreed reports and recommendt i ons of the City Staff and -
ning Commission.

WHEREAS, Section 36 -66 of the City Code requires home occupations t
requirements: 

P o conformto the following

1. Not more than one person, other than members of the fami residingthere ly on
premises, shall be allowed to engage)in such occupation.

2. An area equivalent to no more than twenty (20) percent of each
u

1 eve 1 ofthe dwelling nit floor area shall be used i n the conduct of a home occupation,

3. There shall be no change in the outside appeara •9 pp ance of the building1 d i ng or
premises, that would indicate the conduct of a home occupation, other thansin meeting the requirements  

P  one
9 9 q nts of the City sign code.

4. Limited retail sales of products produced off -site may be permitted,when subordinatenat
Y p muted, but

onlyY e to the principalnc i pa 1 activity of ,the home occupation,

22 - 10/8



5. No traffic shall be generated by a home occupation in greater volumes than
would normally be expected in a residential neighborhood. The need for off - street
parking shall not exceed more than three off- street parking spaces for home occu pat-
ions at any given time, in addition to the parking spaces required by the resident
occupants.

6. No equipment or process shall be used in such home occupation which creates
noise, vibration, glare, fumes , odors or electrical interference detectable to
the normal senses off the lot. In the case of electrical interference, no equipment
or process. shall be used which creates visual or audible interference in any radio
or television receivers off the premises, or caused fluctuations in line voltage
off the premises,

7. No fire safety or health hazard shall exist.

8. A home occupation shall not include the repair of internal combustion
engines, body shops, machine shops, welding, ammunition manufacturing or other

objectionable uses as determined by the City. Machine shops are defined as places
where raw metal is fabricated, using machines that operate on more than one hundred
twenty (120) volts of current.

9. Any violation of these requirements shall result in the denial or revocation
of the home occupation.

10. Approval shall be for a period not to exceed one year. Renewal shall
be subject to the provisions of Chapter 17, Article II, of the City licensing
code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above.
described conditional use permit be approved on the basis of the following findings-
of-fact:

1. The use is in conformity with the City's Comprehensive Plan and with the

purpose and standards of this chapter.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be detrimental to
the public health, safety or general welfare.

3. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to be compatible
with the character of that zoning district,

4. The use would not depreciate property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to present and

potential surrounding land uses, due to the noises, glare, smoke, dust, odor,
fumes, water pollution, water fun -off, vibration, general unsightliness, electrical
interference or other nuisances.

6. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local streets
and shall not create traffic congestion, unsafe access or parking needs that will
cause undue burden to the area properties.

7. The use would be serviced by essential public services, such as streets,
police, protection, utilities, schools and parks.

23 - 10/8



8. The use would not create excessive additional requirements at public cost

for public facilities and services; and would not be detrimental to the welfare
of the City.

1

9. The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic features
into the development design.

10. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects

Approval i s granted for one year from the date of Council approval subject to
the following conditions:

1. An exit from the basement in addition to the existing stariway shall be completed
and approved by the City Building Official before customers may be permitted in
the shop area. The basement stairway shall also be brought into compliance with
the Uniform Building Code ( UBC),

2. An operative 10 -pound dry chemical, all purpose fire extinguisher must be
wa l l mounted and readily available in the beauty shop and a smoke detector is
to be installed near the stairway.

3. Renewal may be granted if all of the home occupation code requirements have
been complied with and no nuisance situations persist.

4. A license sha l 1 be obtained from the City Clerk i n January, 1985 and every
year thereafter for which the conditional use permit is in effect,

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

5. 7:40 P.M. PU D Revision: Sterling Glen

a. Mayor Greavu convened the meeting for a public hearing regarding the request
of Castle Design and Development Company to revise the conditional use permit
for Maple Greens planned unit development to substitute 64 rental apartment units

eight buildings) for 52 quad units (13 buildings) and to vacate the plat and
streets.

b. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

c. Commissioner Lorraine Fischer presented the following .Planning Commission
recommendation:

Commissioner Whitcomb moved the planning commission recommend the City Council

adopt the following resolutions vacating the plat and streets and amending the
conditional use permit for the Maple Greens planned unit development to substitute
eight eight -plex apartment structures for 13 four -plex town house ( quad) structures

originally approved south of Geranium Avenue along Evar Street and Jessamine Avenue

presently platted as block one and lots one through 36, block two) Sterling Glen
Addition:

WHEREAS, Castle Design and Development initiated a revision to the conditional
use permit for the Maple Greens planned unit development at the following described

property:

Block one and lots one through 36, block two Sterling Glen Addition, Section

25, Township 29, Range 22;

24 - 10/8



WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit is as follows:

1. This conditional use permit was initiated by Castle Design and Development,
pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances.

2. This conditional use permit was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission
In

on September 17, 1984. The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council
that said permit be approved

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the above
described conditional use permit revision be approved on the basis of the following
findings of fact:

1. The use is in conformity with the City's Comprehensive Plan and with the

purpose and standards of this chapter.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be detrimental to
the p u b l i c health, safety or general welfare,

3. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated to be compatible
with the character of that zoning district.

4. The use would not depreciate property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing to the present
and potential surrounding land uses, due to the noises, glare, smoke, dust, odor,
fumes, water pollution., water run -off, vibration, general unsightliness, electrical
interference or other nuisances.

6. The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on local streets
and shall not create traffic congestion, unsafe access or parking needs that w i l l
cause undue burden to the area properties.

7. The use would be serviced by essential public services, such as streets,
police, fire protection, utilities, schools and parks.

8. The use would not create excessive additional requirements at public cost

for p ub l i c fa c i l i t i e s and services; and would not be detrimental to the welfare
of the City.

9. The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural and scenic features
into the development design.

10. The use,would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

11. The revision is consistent with the original planned unit development.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. The applicant vacating the underlying platted 1 of s and street rights of

way from the Sterling Glen Addition .

2. Construction beginning within one year, unless Council authorizes a time
extension, if necessary.

25 - 10/8



3 . Adherence to the site plan dated September 11, 1984, with the following
revisions:

a. Increase the parking sta l l s to 20 feet of depth,

b. Increase the separation between the open parking stalls and the dwelling
units to at least 15 feet.

4. Approval of the site, building and landscape plans by the Community Design
Review Baord.

5. Submission of an erosion control plan for approval by the City Engineer,

WHEREAS, Castle Design initiated proceedings to vacate the p u b l i c interest
in the following described real property:

Block one., lots one through 36, block two, Sterling Glen Addition, Section

25, Township 29, Range 22, including Evar Street and Jessamine Avenue

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this vacation is as follows:

1. This vacation was initiated by Castle Design.

2. A majority of the owners of property abutting said streets have signed
a petition for this vacation.

3. This vacation was reviewed by the Planning Commission September 17, 1984.
The Planning Commission recommended to the City Council that this vacation be

approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD PLANNING COMMISSION that it
is in the public interest to grant the above described vacation.

Commissioner Barrett seconded. Ayes - Commissioners Barrett, Ellefson,
Larson, Pel l ish, Sigmundik, Whitcomb."

d. Mayor Greavu called for proponents. The following were heard:

Mr. Ken Gerva i s, Castle Design, the applicant, spoke on behalf of the proposal.

e. Mayor Greavu called-for opponents. The following were heard:

Steve Zilensky, 1 344 Evar

Judy Stadler, 1142 Evar
Malcolm Johnson, 1139 Ferndale
Tim Kennedy, 1134 Glendon
Jim Bohmen, 1145 Glendon
Mark Bender, 1158 Glendon
Bruce Johnson, 1133 Ferndale
Ron Green, 2522 Rose Avenue
Ron W i l l i am s , 1183 Glendon
Thor Becker, 1158 Sterling
Scott Kesler, 1158 Sterling

no 26 - 10/8



Ron Pierce, 1146 Glendon
Bob Pettitt, 1157 Ferndale.

f, Mayor Greavu closed the p u b l i c hearing,

g. Councilmember Bastian moved to table the request for change in Maple. Green's

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

h. City Attorney Don La i s was instructed to investigate the easements for Mary
Lake Road,

Mayor Greavu called a recess.

Mayor Greavu reconvened the meeting at 9:17 P.M.

G. AWARD OF BIDS

None.

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. No Parking - County Road D

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mr. Fred Shoot, Emerald Inn, and also the Director of Learning Tree Day Care
Center both spoke regarding the "no parking" restrictions.

c. Councilmember Anderson introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption

84 - 10 - 151

WHEREAS, a number of larger trucks have been parking along County Road D re-

sulting in restricted sight distance;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that Ramsey County
is requested to designate both sides of County Road D from White Bear Avenue to
Ariel Street a " No Parking" zone.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all,

Councilmember .Anderson moved to suspend the "Rules of Procedures" to discuss Item
I -3. at this time

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - ail.

I. NEW BUSINESS

3. Driveway Permit - 2800 White . Bear Avenue - Todd

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Councilmember Anderson moved to approve the request of William Todd, 2800
White Bear Avenue, to keep ' concrete s I ab w! th !n the f 1 v foot - south se ac

that is part olr tne ariveway,

27- 10 /8



H.

Seconded by Councilmember Bastian. Ayes - all.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS ( continues)

2. Ordinance on Planning Fees ( Second Reading)

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Counci Bast introduced the followi ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO. 573

Section 1. Section 36-26 of the Zoning Code of the City of Maplewood is hereby
amended as follows.

Section 36-26. Fees. The fol nonrefundable application fees shall
be required:

Zone Change $ 140
Special Use Permit 140
Planned Un Development 140

Comprehensive Plan Amendment 140
Variances:

R -1 40
All other districts 80

Vacatio 45
Lot Divisions 30 for each lot created

Pre Plat 140
Home Occupation Permit 40

15 for an annual renewal
Final Plat 30

Section 2. Section 36 -258 of the Sign Code is amended as follows:

Section 36 -258. Fees.

1) A sign erection permit fee (except for bi shall be paid in accordance
with the following schedule:

Square Feet Fee

1 - 10 $ 10
11 - 25 15
26 - 50 25
51 - 100 60
over 100 110

2) The fee for erection of billboards shall be $8.00 for the first five square
feet, plus 47 for each additional square foot.

3) The annual license fee for billboards shall be $205.

Section 3. This ordinance shall take effect on January 1, 19850

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

3. Contract With Architectural Alliance

28 - 10/8



a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Mayor Greavu moved to enter into a contract as submitted with Architectural
Alliance regarding a proposed new City Hall,

Seconded by Counc i lmember Vitas i l uk . Ayes - all,

40 Ordinance on Liquor License Bonds ( Second Reading )

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Counc i lmember Bastian introduced the fo l l ow i n g ordinance and moved its adoption:

ORDINANCE NO, 574

An Ordinance Regarding Liquor License Bonds

Section 1. Section 5- 109.of the Maplewood City Ordinances regarding bonds required
from licensees is hereby amended to read as follows:

a ) No " on sale,,." license under this d i v i s i o n shall be ranted until a bondbe granted
in the amount of three thousand dollars ($3,000.00) has been furnished, approved
by the City Council and filed with the proper City officers. Such bond shall
cover both the regular "on sale" license and any Sunday sales license issued to
the same licensee.

b) No " off sale" license under this division shall be granted until a bond
in the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000,00) sha i i be furnished and approved
by the State Commissioner of Public Safety and the City Council, and filed with
the proper City Officers.

c) The surety on a bond required by subsection (a) or (b) of this section
shall be a surety company duly licensed to do business in the State and the bond
shall be approved as to form and execution by the City Attorney.

d) All bonds required by subsection (a) or (b) of this section, when approved
by the proper City or State officers, shall be deposited with the City Clerk.

e) All bonds required by subsection (a) or (b) of this section, whether
for an "off sale" or "on sale" license, shall be conditioned as follows:

1) That the licensee will obey the law relating to such licensed business.

2 ) That the licensee w i l l pay to the City, when due, all taxes, license
fees, penalties and other charges provided by law.

3) That in the event of any violation of the provisions of any law re-

lating to the business which the license has been granted for the sale of

intoxicating liquor,, such bond shall be forfeited to the City or in lieu of
forfeiture at the City's option, and upon agreement of the City and licensee
the licensee shall pay to the City an agreed amount up to the total amounts
of the bond.

4) That the licensee will pay, to the extent of the principal amount
of such bond, any damages for death or injury caused by or resulting from
the violation of any provisions of law relating to the business for which
such licensee has been granted a license, and further conditioned that such
recovery may be had also against the surety on his bond. The amount specified

29 - 10/8



in any bond required is declared to be a penalty and the amount recoverable
shall be measured by the actual damages, provided however, that the surety
thereon shall not be liable for any amount in excess of the penal amount of
the bond.

5) All such bonds shall be for the benefit of the obligee and all persons
suffering damages by reason of the breach of the cond i t i ons thereof. Such
bonds shall run to the City as obligee, and in the event of a forfeiture of
any such bond for violation of the Taw, the District Court of Ramsey County
may forfeit the penal sum ofthe said bond, or any part thereof. to the City.
Code 1965, SS 703.080; Ord. No, 229, SS 3 9- 26 -67),

State law reference - Amounts and conditions of bonds furnished by "off sale"
and "on sale" intoxicating 1 i quor licensees, M. S . SS 340.12 .

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

I. NEW BUSINESS ( continued)

1. P.E.R.A. Resolution

a. Manager Evans presented the staff report.

b. Counci lmember Bastian introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

84- 10- 152

WHEREAS, approximately 113 City of Maplewood employees are members of the
Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA); and

WHEREAS, cities raise property taxes which are contributed to PERA as the

employer share of retirement benefits for City employees; and

WHEREAS, the Association of Minnesota Counties' trustee on the PERA Board,
in conjunction with the League of Cities appointed trustee and other appointed
and elected trustees , raised significant quest i ons regarding the appointment process
used to hire an interim exective director of PERA;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Maplewood supports the actions
of the Association of Minnesota Counties' trustee and other members to remove

the interim director and to proceed with an open process of selection for PERA
executive director. I

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Legislative Auditor conduct a five year com-

pliance audit of the PERA fiscal operat i ons .

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Maplewood w i l l not enter into any
services offered by PERA ( such as life insurance or auto insurance programs) until
it is clear that the management of PERA is consistent with good public policy.

Seconded by Mayor Greavu. Ayes - all.

2. Questions by Ted DeZurich - Sprinklers

a. Mr. Ted DeZurick, representing Bennington Woods Development, spoke regarding

30 - 10/8



the requirements in appendix E of the State Fire Code pertaining to sprinklingi nk l i np 9
Of new construction.

b. Mr. Richard Brooks , Director from the State Building Code Division, explained
the requirements.

C. The following developers expressed their views

Mr. Fred Haas, Marvin Anderson Construction
Mr. Greg Schmidt, Castle Design.

d The following Fire Department personnel expressed the need for s pr i nk l i n g
systems:

Mr. Don Hove, East County Line Fire Department
Mr, Thor Bodsgard, Parkside Fire Department.

e. Councilmember Anderson moved that no action on the matter be taken

Seconded by Mayor Greavu.

J. VISITOR PRESENTATIONS

1, David Trepan i er

I

Ayes - Mayor Greavu, Councilmembers
Anderson and Maida.

Nays - Counclmembers Bastian and Wasiluk.

a. Mr. David Trepan ier spoke on behalf of his father Franc i s Trepan ier who owns

the dwe l l i n g at 2810 White Bear Avenue. The dwelling is being used as a four-

plex, but is zoned for R -2 (double dwelling).

b. No action taken.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS

1. H i ghwood Avenue

a. Councilmember Ma i da stated she had received another call from Mr. Poppert
regarding the pipe under his driveway.

b. Staff stated the owner is required to install the pipe h i m s e l f .

2. Storm Shelters

a. Councilmember Anderson commented on culvert construction being used as storm
shelters. Mr. Peterson (Rolling Homes Mobile Home Park) is interested in this
type of storm shelter.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

1. Council Meeting of November 11, 1984

a. Council changed meeting date of November ll, 1984 ( as it is a holiday) to
November 8, 1984 at 7:00 P.M. at City Hall,

3. Budget Transfer

aw 31 - 10/8



a Counc i lmember Was i 1 uk moved to approve a budget transfer of 1 600.009 $,
from the Telephone Study A to ec ions for purchase o wo _(2)
Used voting mac ' I nes

Seconded by Councilmember Anderson. Ayes - all.

M.. ADJOURNMENT

11:20 P.M.

City Cler

an 32 - 10/8



MANUAL CHECI:S FOR NOVEMBER 1984 Page 1

t:

1584 CITY OF MAPLE&COD
CHECK REG ?ST_R

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT . VENDOR ITEM DESCRZPT' -0'

306030 11116184 242. EL L'E CROSS INSUR INCE

INSURANCE
346e30 11 /1b/84 b17.98

3,736.32
GLUE CROSS

SLUE CROSS INSURANC
3C6Q3U 11 /16/84

406702 +

t
306C40 11 / 16/84 99950 CLERK OF COURT LICENSE

99.50 +

3G6K20 11 /16/F4 145.TO WANE R3SEMARY LTCENSE

t 145. , 30

ttlti i

r06 061 1 1 / Z6/84 17i .43 MN MJTUAL LIEF INS

MUTUAL LI 11 S

NSUR4hC:.
tiS U ANC`

6 61L M 1 ' / 1 b / f 4 3 *10
43.34

MMN

Mh MUTUAL LIFE INS URZ'S:;N

F.

U6 N51
3 6Mo1

11 /1b/84
11/10 2,403.76 MTV MJTU LIFE INS IIS URfh._

3hSLaA'ICE
306 Mb 1 16 841 7 / / 7.813.94 MN MJTUA L LIFc ilVS

100-69.57

3i6Mo9 4 8,42J.29 MINNMZN!V TRZAS
TR.AS

MCTOR Vr: LiC Pfi.

CTOR VE i LIC P8!

3U6M 11/16/84 16R. 0 PI -INNPI-INN ST

8.588.29

i.6M76
16/84 6s 572.'1

8sFs9.90

ST TRE VERA

M "J ST TREAS P-+RA

PERM FOL

PIRA F8L
06M76 11/16 /84

15,563.61

z , 76 96 1 / 8411 / b SAPID KEITH PROGRAMS

t

30
10.00

30 7M6 9 11116/F4 59131.02 MTIAN ST TREASLRFR
MI NN ST TREASURES

MOTOR VLH Li c CE

MOTOR VE'H LI C
iO7 Mb9 11 /16/8 309.30

6 00 47.52

lriltlr

3J7N80 11/16/84 3.53 R.S.P
p

UTILITIES
UTILITIES

3  7Ng0 11 /16 /84 T3.9b
77.23

N.S.
N.S.P I;T:LITIES

f. 307NEC 11/16084
154.72



s-

y .. - s .._- a1__v x _ .rt.a.4k far \•• •• • _T?.

198.4 CITY OF MAPLEUCCD CHECK R£G?STrR

CHECK NJ. DATE AMOUNT VrNOJ ITEM Gc lcRrvTION

3L7_b5 1 / F411/ 6 1l8.'?O ST PAUL RAMSEY MEO XAPINATICN

188 *0D

tft*

310654 :, 11116184 51 CLL LOG THEATR= PROGRAMS
517.'' 0

1UA7y 11/16/84 62.43 A T 8 T TEL PHONE

310A75 11 /16/84 16.08 A. T & T T E LcP #±ON E

310A75 1i/16/84 6.84 A 9 T TEL ErH0NE

310 A 75 11/161F4 214.15 A 9 T 1• L EPt;OhE

313 A75 11/16/84 8 * 94 A T t T TEL LPHONE
Et-

3 10A75 11/16/84 24.12 A T TELEP40N

313 A75 11/16/84 16.''$ A T b T TrELcPtONE

310A7> 11/16/84 58.83 A T T TELEPHONE

310 A75 11 /1618 c 447.30 A T 8 T TEL .PHON

310 A75 11 /16 /84 226.68 A T 8 T TELEPHONE

310A7y 11 /1btE4 8.04 A T T T

310A75 11/16/84 24.E =6 A T g T TEL EPHONIZ

313A75 11/16184 16.?8 A T 8 T TELEPHONE

310A75 11/16/84 96,03 A T 8 T TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE

31OA75 67.D2
8.''4

A.

A

T 11

T 4 T T L PHE.
31DA75

310A75

11/16/84.
11/16/84 48912 A T 8 It TELEPHONE

ON E
10 17 5 11/16/84 73. 51 A T 8 TE' LEPf

310A 75 11 /161E4 8. 04 A T & T TELErNONE
TELEPHON =.

31OA75 11/16184 104.43
16. " 8

A

A

T & T
TELEPHONE

310A75
310 A75

11/161E4
11/16184 804 A T & T TEL EPHONE

310 A 7 5 11/16/84 8904 A T 4 T TELEPHONE
TELEPHONE

310A75 11/16/84 8.04
8..04

A

A

T 8

T g TEL E ?HO!=
310A75
310 A7 5

11/16/84
11/16/8 10. 67 A T b T TELEP

1 •5 9 8.73

313 M69 11/16/84 7 MINN ST AT TREASSURER MOTOR VEH LTC P 1

310 1'69 11/16184 342.0^ MINN STATE TREASURER MOTOR VEH LIE PE

7 ,

310N50 11/16/84 31.95 N W g "LL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE

310 N50 11/16/84 54.36 N W a.LL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE

310 N 50 11/16/E4 31907 N W 8ELL TELEPHON TEI:.PNOtiE

31UN50 11/16/84 79.45 A 6 SELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE

310 h50 11/16/E4 18.01 11 W BELL TELEPHONE TEC,EQNO
TELEPHONE

31UN50 11/16/84 3.927 A W 8 Eft LL TELEPHONE

310 N50 11/16184 669980 N W SELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE

31U KS 11/16/84 58.60 N W SELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE

Y- a •V: ry... r. . a -.. . .. + t, N F ' '.. 1' :".j. 1L..1YS' Ki!•A'T'Y`+YtM,.T) /%7':7 "'a.'s..u.,•y...rww yi l
l:•'1 . ....,5 -..w. .I+ •.. ..

aI .R .. -. `



1984 CITY OF MAFLEH0OD CHECK REGISTE
e

CHECK ?40. D«; T E A MOU NT V ND 0' ITEM DES C8I PT I C

310 N50 11/16/84 30.63 N W DELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
310 N53 11 /16/84 42. 9D N W 9ELL TELEPHONE TE
310N5J 11/16/84 64.Q1 ki W SELL TELE TELEPHONE
31U% 11116/84 84.32 N W PELL TELEPHONE TEL: PHCNZ
310N50 11/16/84 51.37 W 8 TELEPHONE TELtPPoNr
310 N50 11/16/84 X 4.18 y BELL I  LEP 0.4 TELEPHONE
31ON50 11/16/84 1707 N W BELL TE'LrPH0NL TELEPHONE
31 J N 50 11/16/84 16.91 N W BELL TE LEPIFON= TELLP HON E
310 h50 11/16/E4 428. RT N it 9UL TELEPHONEp TELEPH N-
31ON5C 11/16/84 67.16 11 W PELL TELEPHONE TELEPHCNE'
310 NSO 11/16/84 17018 N W SELL TELEPHONr TEL =PtiDN E
31 toN50 11/16/84 76.65 R W ' BELL TELLFdONE TELEPHONE
31UA5C 11/16/84 61.65 N W BELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
31 U A50 11/16/E4 54.36 Ni W 3_LL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
310 N5 0 11/16/84 54.36 A W 9 LL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
1u%5C 11/16/64 13.62 W SELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
31U N50 11/16/84 51.54 ki B TELEPHONE TAI =PrONz
31JN50 11/16/ 51.54 N W AELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
310N C 11/16/84 46.98 K W . ELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
310 N5 C 11/16/E4 52967 N W R:*LL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE,
310850 11/16/84 3009 N k BELL T_LEPHONE TE"LEPH2f.E
31 J N50 11/16/84 13962 N W BELL TELEPHONE TELEPHONE
310 %5 0 11116/84 13.62 W 9LL TELEPHONE TELEPPON..
31 J ti5n 11/16/84 1 5.78 N W SELL TELEPHONE TELEP +BONE
31 ON50 11/16/84 1Oe62 A W 9ELL TELEPH CNE TELEPHONE
310 A50 11/16/84 14. =1 N W BELL TEL 'FHCNE T LEP HON E
310 A5C 11/16184 13.32 k W 3ELL TELEPHONE TZ:LEPI! ONE

2 * 356.54

311693 11/16/84 130, .30 GIVT F.O.A APPLICAT0 FEE
130.CO !

3114.5 11/16/F4 342.15 AFSCME U C DUES P6l
311AC5 11/16/84 5,32 AFSCME UN13N DUES PFL

347.47

ref *i

311 C25 11/16/84 1 •457.99 CANADA LIFE INSURhNCE

1 1.457. •

311 C35 11/16/84 14 , CITY CNTY CR UN CQ_DIT UNION =8

14 9739.50

311 115 11/16/F4 2 , o532.72 ICNA DrFE3 ;E0 COMP P

311115 11/16184 505.74 I CMA FERRED CCMP

3,038.46

s. . i rr ... . a .. w. - _. r r.. .. n may- .., ..

t  t
i

yL
R

t
5



a

I

y 1984 CITY OF MAPLE,WCOD CHECK RtGTSTER

i
i

CHECK >`o.DATE AMOUNT VENDnR ITEM [ET 0

311 M52 11/16/84 149397.54 MN FEDERAL SAVINGS FWT rB
14 ,397.54

311 P61 11/16/84 310900 - MTV MUTUAL LIFE INS I *'SURANC
310

F1

311 N65 11/16/P4 7•x5.3.79 MN ST COMM/REVENUE SWT P3L

7,853.79

3111068 11/16/84 15.77 MN ST R.TTREMENT DEFERRED COMP
311 Mb8 11/16/ 9.23 PO4 ST RETIREMENT DEFERRED COMc

25.00 +

311 M69 11/16/E4 7 4010.64 MINN STAT= TREAS MCT CR V- LTC P
311 M64 11/1 294.3D MINN STA TZ TREAS MOTOR VEH LIC 

8004.64

311M70 11/16 3, 873.64 P*3 ST TREa SUR='R S/S P8L
3111 C 11/161F4 4 9047.1 2 M±': ST TREASURER S/S P8L

7.92Oo76

311 1075 11/16/E4 676.50 MN TEAMSTERS UNI CN DUES PBL
676.50

I= 31'1 h5C 11/16/E4 911000 NW BrLL TELEPHJNE TE.LEPHONE
911 010

312C40 11/16/E4 165.50 CLERK OF COURT LIC PAL

165.50

3121069 11/16/84 6v121.60 MTAN STATE TREAS MCTOR VEH LIC P

312P69 1 503.:0 MINN STAT=. TREAS MOTOR VEH LIC P

6,624.50

31 2U8.5 11116/84 80. 0̂ UNIV OF M'NN TRAVEL TRAZ1iI G

y. •r . .. . +...- n.,i"". :•...- ....sue r ;:,Ir - avr. •.'C - r - y . ...... r r -- .. •_ .• _



3:

r,
ii

a

w

I

fr;

LI

1994 CITY OF MAPLE600D C+±ECK REGISTER

CHECK N0. DATE APOUNT VEN00 ITEM CESCRIPTII*

3135Z-4 11/16/84 59.84 PAY_'TTE GREGORY EMT TNSTRUCT CR
31350 4 11/16/84 5900 PAYETTE . GREGORY EMT + N,STRUCT 00

119060 +

31369u' 11/16 /810 4000 EVA DAVID R REFUND

4fl.n0

313695 1 1 /16 /84 658. 0 STUN' a:NGS RESTR PROGRAMS

658000 +

313C57 11/16/84 10nor Q C'LLI NS KENNETH cUPPI?£S
100..'n +

3130 11/16184 119,576073 METRO WASTE S =t*IER ChARG =S

1 19,5 76.73 +

313169 11/161F4 5953 MILAN STAT= TREAS MCTCI VEH LIC

31 3 X 11/16/24 5,20100 MINN ST TREAS Mi,T CR Vii- LIC

313169 11 /16/24 171000 MINN STA T_ TREAS MOTOR V.- LIC R

31 3969 11/16/84 325.40 MINN ST TREAS MOTOR VEH LIC

11,235.94 +

31 3195 11 /1 E /84 1 31 0OO Mort. P • A T `tA V: L TAATN4TkG
131.3'

313R10 11/16/84 5400 RAPS'r COJRT AMB RU%S PBL

54. JD +

314691 11/16/84 35.40 FOEB_ TOM PROGRAMS

35.00

314AE5 11/16/84 2030 AURELIUS LUCILLE SUPPL:cS

314AA5 11116/84 2.31 AURELUS LUCILLE SUPPLIES
314A85 11/16084 405 AUREL:US LUCILLE SUPPLIES

000 .. . r. r.-y .. ,. ,! n .. _..- e ,. .. .. ... e .



t'.r v. s.. Y.. _ .c. w. .. :..... .> L' . .-Y.. .. .eiva..-:-+r. -.. .. '..... .. ... ., .. .
r . .. y

1954 CITY OF MAPL =4COD CHECK REGISTcR

CHECK NO. DATET AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM . OESCRIFTION

314A85 11/16/84 4.65 AURELIUS LUCILLE SUPPLTES

314A85 11/16184 7 AURELIUS LUCILL .. PETTY CASH

314AR5 11/16/84 2000 AURELIUS LUCILLE SUPPLIES

314A85 11/16/84 12 AURELIUS LUCILLE POSTAGE

314.A85 11/16/84 75 AURELIUS LUCILLE TRAVEL TRAItING

314A85 11/16/84 8, 85 AURELTUS LUCILLE TRAVEL TKAI'iI NG

314A85 11/16/84 1 .75 AURELIUS LUCILLE TOA VEL Try MINZ
47.08 f

314D45 11li6 129 S PAUL DISPATCH PUBLISHING

12.00 :

314N8U 11/16/84 3,049. ?O A.S.P UTILITIES

3 vi 49.80

314S82 11/16/8 2910 !'. ^0 STATE OF SIN DOT CONTRACT PYM

2,D0.0

318 E64 11/161 1 9000 0'00 cMPLOYcE B,:-'N- FITS DENTAL CLAMS

31SN45 1b 8411/ 9,:0 M.A.M.A. TPAVEL TR VN ING

9.2

8M69 11/16/ 11 * 3̂0.1 O MINN STAT_ TREASMI MCT OR Vr H L .C. PBL
s

3018M69 11 /16/84 149.00 MI NN ST ATZ TR EA S MCTIR VE i-+ L C 0L

31 t3Mb9 11 /16!84 24.31'1 MINN STATE TREAS MCT CR Vt+; LIC PBL

301 bM69 11/16/F4 304 *30 MINN STAT= TREAS MOTOR VEH LIC D9L

11007.10

318A8C 11/16/8 35.86 A.S•P UTI LIT I:.S

318N8 ^ 11/16/84 125.49 A.S.' UTILITIES

318 11/16/84 12309 k•S.p UTILITI

318 80 11I16/f4 6.15 N.S.P UTIL1TI =S

318N80 11/16/84 222 eR5 11.$.P UTILITIES

510.44 *

318P64 11/16/84 7.53 PRETTN:-?R JOSEPH TPAVE.L TRAI, N I +JG

53 +



e

K

1984 CITY OF MAPLE UO30 CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO& DATE A MOUNT VENDOR 7

ITEM DcSCKI'TI0

F
x!

31YM69 11/16/84 89 074.73 MINN STATE TREAS M0TO n VCH LIC Pc
319P69 11/16/814 353•UO MINN STAT- TREAS MOTOR V €H LIC P

8, 427.73
I

320692 11/16/8f KEY STORYTELLERS R OvRA M5
178* 0 t

i;

r 32UC40 11/16/F4 89 *50 CLERK OF COURT LiCENE
a { 89.50

I 32a K20 11/16/84 1 45. Ĝ KANF PaScM ARY P/R DEDUCT
145. D̂

t

E

D '
20P69 11/16/84 7 50•:!7 MINN ST TREASURER MCTvR V H L C Pt
320M69 11 /16 /E4 159.00 MINN ST TREASURER MOT VEfs LiC PE

79309.

32 x16 11 !16/84 6.662.44 Mgt ST TREAS PIRA PER A PCL
3201A76 11/16/84 89875.R1 PN ST TREAS PFRA PERA FBL

15.538.25

f

20U85 1111 f /E4 1 2b.l'0 UNIV OF ': NN TRAVEL TRH" IN N- G
126 •,D

331A75 11/16/R4 C'S Nib BELL TEL£Ph;)NE TEL = PHCN E.
331 A 75 11/16/84 19- NW BELL TF.LEPH 0N TEL EP" ON

14•

410 x75 11/16/84 16. 8̂• A T 8 r TELEPHODNr
419 A 7z 11/16/E4 16.0 8 A T 9 T TELEPHON E

148 753.29 IFU4D 01 TOTAL GENERAL
233.47 FUND 03 TOTAL HYD Cl4RE"

1 21 r 599.0$ FUND 90 TOTAL SANITARY SEWER F



1

1
V

75yf
F =7

tNZ
1

1984 CITY OF MAFLEi CDO
CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT
VENDOR

ITEM DESCKIPT'

35 007.15
000. D̂

FuNO 92 TOTAL
FUN C 94 TOT

PAXRgLL aey -FROL

23 9 9 FUND 96 TOTAL
SE I

WE",!CLE 9 EQUI

a:
306016,68 TOTAL

NECESSARY EXPENDITURES SINCE LAST COUNCIL MEETING



1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NOV.26,1984 Page: 1

1984 CITY OF MAPLEUCOD CHECK REGISTER

C CK NO. DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM. DESCR3 ?TI01

33103E 11/14/F4 1 SJ.OQ AS SOCo. RUPL IC SFTY TRAVEL TR A Iii ING
150.00 #

331126 11 /1418 4 18.00 CON S KAL!!AN FIREARMS UNIFROMS
18.x'0

331145 11/14/E4 7=6.20 SUEURPIAN RATE RUTH SUES
736.20

3311 52 11/14/E4 11 .20 JERRY' OU;CK PRINT SUPFLTES
11.2fl

tfi it i

331168 11/14/E4 2704.i 0 ADVANC"EM PAGING Sr — RV KOV RENTAL
27.00

331309 11/14/E4 4P.30 CAPITOL RJBf3ER STAMF SUPPLIES

4R• 00

liifi*

331314 11/14/84 29875.00 EKBLAD PARDEE CONTRACT PYM

331 314 11/14184 5 EKSLA? PA:?DEE CONTRACT PYM

330 1315 11/14184 33.96 G T PARTS CO SUPPLIES
33.96 t

liii **

331329 11/14/84 7OeOo 1 TZ RA1 0Y SKYkA SIGNS

70 .00

331353 11/14/84 32.65 BTG A AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES
331 353 11/14M 52.24 BIG A AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES

B4.89 t

tili !

331359 11/14/84 175.57 GCCD AUTO SERV SLPPLIES VEH

175. 68

3314 O 11/14184 703.24 RAMALEY APR INTING PRINTING

w w.r.cw . r .. n ...... - a+ -..:. ' T."'!?'.+,.9r. '+' ' .s.91rw+. :».+af. -+tewrfn.r r a .,. ••. ^--. •  _ .. w _ r-.. ...-. - . . ,+ .w. _. .. .. -



t ....... _. B4 r;
1984 CITY OF MAPLE000

t C"rCK BEGTSTERCHECK tip. CATS
AMOUNT

VENDOR
3 ITEM JES CRi3140p 11 /'t4/84 .

166.60 RAMALEv PRINTINGg74•Ry * PRINTIN

331415
331 415

11/15/84
11 /14/F4 76.50- JOINS3N MARY

331415 11 /15/84
76 50 JOHNSON PAR

PT Ua GES
76,50
76

JJHNSOM MARY
PT WAG'S
PT50 WAGES

331416
331 416
331416

11/14/84
11!15/84

62.00-
b2 0̂

T"OLEY MAR JOR Y
TOCLEY 1MA

PT WAGES
62.00 TCCL£Y MICR Jpn Y

PT WA DES
62.0 * OT WAGES

331 417 11/14/84
331417 11/15 62.00 EDDY BE?T T Y
331 417 11/15/84

b2.00• EDnY BETTY PT WAGES
62000 EDDY 8£'TTY

PT WILES
62.00 * PT WAGES

331418 11/14/81
331 418
331418

11 /15/8A 32'00
32

LILINSKI JOYCE n ..T WkG,`11/15/84
32900

LICINSKI JOYCE
L TFINS KT

FT WAGES
32, Of! JOYCE PT WAGES

531419 11/15/84
331419
331419

11/14/84
11 /15 /84

66,n-Dm SANDOUTST SIBBIE
S+hDOUIST SIgBIE

PT WAGES
66 *00 SARJ4UIST SIBBE

PT WA -ES
66. r0 DT WAG

331 420 11/15/84
33142 G 11/14/64 66, D0. KLEBEEBE E1MM.A
331.42C 11/15/E4

66,910 KLEBE ElMMA
PT WAGES

KLEBE EMM ;
T WA GES66•'0 PT WA GES

331 421 11 /151E4
531421
3314

11/14184
7%`30••
70

WI EGC'RT ELS IE PT UAGES11/15/,4
70000

l+?'EG£aT tLSIE PT WAES
70.00

IEGERT ELSIE PT WAGES

331422 11/14/84
331 42 2
331.422

11/15/84
11/15/e [

66.00
b6.00

SC1-MI T̂ rJDYC.
SCF'Mi t?T JOYCE

I'T WA GES
66.OD SCNMICT • 1JYCE

c-T iGS
66.00 : T 6s GES

331423 11115/84
331423
331423

11/14/,84 66,00m
6 900

L:ONAQD LYNETT_ FT wa ES11/15 /F4
66'30

LONAD LYNtTTr
LEONARD LYNFTTE

T WAGES
66,00 * FT WAGES

331 42 4 11/14/E4
S31 424
331424

11/15/84
11/15/84

66,00
66,w,0•

E,i ICK SON ° HYLLIS
ERICKSON HYLLIS

PT WAGS̀
66.x0
66. 2 0 #

ER ICKS - 3NYLLIS
PT WAGES
PT WAGES

331 425 11 /14/ft
71,00

NCWCHAN GUNBORG PT WAGES



r h i. •. . . 
r. 11'... .

1.•A . an'.a. wi•,. _' a. .. W w . ... . .. •. •.

Y _  .. .. •.. +.. -
M • . . .• .. . ..

t

1984 CITY OF MAPLEYJOD
CHECK REGISTER

CHECK hG. DATE AMOUNT

331425 11/15/84
VENDCR

ITEPO DESCRIPTIO
331 42 5 11/15/F

71.0 -
71

MOWCHAN GUN80 P Wd GE..Op
710 f

MOkCHAN GUt80RG PT WAGES

331 426
331426

11/15/E4
11/14/84

71.Dom. JONES SAAD Y
331 426 11/15/84

71 D0

71.OD
JONES SANDY

PT WAGES
PT WAGE

71.00 *
JONES S ANDY T UA GE,.

331 427
331 42 7

11/15/84
11/14/E4

56 00 PRIGG= LINDA
337427 11J15/84

56 *00
56.00

PRIGGE LINDA
PT WAGEv
PT WAGES

56.00
rPRIGG_ L ?NDA OT WAGES

331428
331 428

11/14/F4
11/15/84 66'00_ WIDHOLH JUDY

331428 1 1 /151e4
66 . 3Dbe03 WID JUDY

rT .WAG ES
T WAG

6b.nJ 
WIOHOI.M .JUDY tl T WA

331429
331 429

11/15/84
11/14/84

70.13= SPAN KATHY
331 429 11115/84

70913
70.1

SUFAN KATHY
PT WAGES
PT WAGES

7 * 13 •
SUDAN KAT T WAGES

331 430
33143[

1 i /14 /8 4
11/15/84

71 F JOANNE FT
33143C 11/15/E4

71 'x;0••
71. -90

HOUGHTON JOANNE'
WAGES

P WAGES.

71.00 :
FOUGNTON JOANN- PT WAGES

331 431
331 431

11/1.4/84
11/15/F4

6.6 HALM MYRTLE PT
331431 11 /15/8.4

66.nD•
66.00

MAIM MYRTLE
6A GES

PT %
P

WAGES

66.00 t

MaIM MYRT =L ` PT WAGES

331432 11/14/84 66.00331432 11/15/84 6600-
tJOLL =RSC L.L E" THER PT WAGES331432 11 /15/84 6690C

r

DOLLERSCH` LL ESTHER PT WADES

6 .6.'30 •
COLL! RSCHLLL ESTHER T WAGE

331433
331433

11/15/84
11/14/84

70 0 0 i0LSZDN MARGARET PT
331433 11l151F4

70.00
66

WL̂SZON MARGARET
WAGES

PT iiAGt S331433 11 /14 /84 6640
I OL SZ ON MA RG A R' T FTPT WAGES43143' 11/15/84 bb .OD

MARGARET VT WAGES

bb .00 f

WOlSZ01 FARGARET PT Ir4 GE S

337434 11 /14/84 66.00331434 11 /15/84 66.00
FODGORSiC I ARMELLA PT Wd GES331434 11/15/84 66.,0
FOOGORSKI ARMELLA T 61 GES

66.OD *
POOGORSKI ARIc1.lA z-PT WAGS

331435
331435

11/15 /F4
11/14/E4

6b '-0 HAAS RF?TTv
331435 11/15/84

66

66.L0
f-AAS BETTY

PT WAGES
PT WAGES

6 
HAAS qrtTY PT WAGES

t•ia,•' •" .-• # 

err.• .F•.r Ys 1 •.'TY7Ja•r. yA:Y •Y 'r'- •!?'u+•.k.ryr;4vt.. n .

t



le

1984 CITY OF MAPLENGOD CIHECK REGISTER

CHECK N09 DATE AMOUNT VENDV? ITEM DESCRIPTIO'

331436 11/14/84 7D.0 Q HAAS THEODORE PT WAGES

331436 11/15/84 70000 HAAS THEODORE PT WAGES
331 436 11115/ti 70.00 HAAS THEQDORE PT WAGES

ft• t: t

3S1 438 11/15/E4 68.00• F MILDRED PT WAGES
331 438 11/14/84 6p. 0̂ FCUCK MILDRED PT WAGES

331 438 11/15184 6R.0fl t-QUCK MILDRED pT WAGES

68.30

331439 11/15/84 68.00- FRED= RrCKS RITA PT WAGES
331 439 11/14/94 6 . 04 F°EOERI CKSON RI TA PT UAGES

is
33143 S 11/15184 68.00 FRED ICKSON RITA PT WAGES

68.00

331440 11/15/84 61.30- FISCHER LORRAINE PT WAGES

331440 11/14/E4 6R.10 FTSCNEFO LORRA INE PT WAGES

331440 11/15/84 68900 FI SCHER LD RRA I NE PT WA GES

6R.o

331 441 11/14/E4 6 . 00 BEFGLUND BETTY PT WAGES

331 441 11/ 6300- EERGLUND BETTY PT WAGES

331441 11/15/84 6g.30 BE'.RGLUND BETTY PT WAGES

68.10

331442 11/14184 6S9n0 FOX 4 NNA PT WAG

331442 11/15/84 68. 0̂- FOX ANNA PT RAGES

00

331443 11 /lW4 76.50 M YIERS JEA4 QT cWAGS

331443 11/15/84 76.:50• MY'RS JEAV PT VA GES

331 443 11/15/E4 76950 MYERS JE FT WAGES

76.50

331445 11/14/84 70.00 M CCRE KATHERINE PT WAGES

331445 11 i15/F4 70000- POORE KATHERIt- PT WAGES

331445 11/15184 70.30 MOOR' KATNERI AL PT WAGES

7P .00

331446 11/14/04 70 000 MLDONAL D MARGARET PT WAGES

331446 11 /15/84 70. 0w MCDONAL D MARGARET PT WAGES

331446 11/15184 74000 MCCONALD MARGARET PT URGES

TV's n_ 0

331447 11/15/84 70.{ 0- MALLET DOLORES PT WAGES

331447 11/14/84 70.Cfl MALLET DOLORES PT WAGES

331447 11/151F4 70.00 MALLET DOLORES PT WAGES

70.D0

331448 11/15184 78.63- FOSBURGH ANNE PT WAGES

y . .. . ^. C. x- .114  , C_ .l. . • 

v..3...Y • .!' • -... . 
y ,,..h .. ..V .+. _. . . ., _ •L _ - . ..



k

t

1984 CITY OF MAPLEU00D CHECK REGISTER

CHECK hC. DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM OESCRIPTIO

331448 11/14/84 78.63 FOSBURQH ANNE PT WAGES
331 448 11/15/F4 x'8.63 FOSSUR01H ANNE FT WAGES

78.63

331449 11/15/84 12.00- LIEDER MARY LOU PT WAGES
331449 11/15/84 32.03 LIEOER MARY LOU PT WAGES
331449 11/14/84 72.30 LIEDER MARY LCL DT UAGES
331449 11 /15 / F4 32.00- L IEDE K MARY LOU PT WAGES
331449 11/15/84 72 *00 LIE'DER MARY LOU PT WArCS

72.00

331450 11/15/84 65.00- GOLAS KI DIANE PT WAGES
33145U 11/14/84 66.00 COLASKI CI ANE PT WAGES
331450 11/15184 66.00 GOLASKI DIANE PT WAGES

66.00

331 451 11/14/F4 64.3 ! ARBORE DCR OTHY VT WAGES

331451 11 /15/8 64 .40 D- ApBORE DOROTHY TIT WA GES
331 451 11/151f4 6440 A RBORE D CR OTHY rT WAGES

64.00

331 45 2 11/15/64 66.00- WE RDrN PAT PT 65 GE S

331452 11/14/84 66000 W --ROEN PAT FT WASES
331452 11/15/84 6b. 0 WEROEN ' PAT PT WAGES

bb.OD

331453 11/14/84 73000 COTTI ELL JOAN PT WAGES

331453 11/15/84 73.00- COTTRELL JOAN PT WAGES
331 453 11/15/E4 7300 COTTRELL JOAN; Y' kA GES

73.00

331 454 11/14/84 73.00 ABRAHAMSON KAREN PT WAGES

331454 11/15/84 7340- ABRAHAMSCN KAREN PT WAGES

331 454 11 / 15 /P 4 73.00 ABRA4AMSCN KARE ti PT WAGES

73.00

331455 11/14/84 110. LOFGR EN LELQKES PT WAGES

331455 11/15/Pi PD.75- LOFGREN O =LOBES PT WAGES

33145.5 11/15/e4 80.75 LOFGREN DEL ORES PT WA GLS

80.75

331456 11 /14/14 13.00 OL SON MARINE PT WAGES

3?1456 11/15/84 73 *00- CLSON MAX THE PT WAGES

331456 11/15/84 73.0 0 OL SON M Ax I NE PT S.kA GE S
73.00

331457 11/15/84 73.00- HART SIGRIO PT WAGES

331457 11/14/E4 73.00 FART SIGRID FT WAGES

331457 11/15/84 73.00 HART SIGQTD PT WAGES

73.00

331 45 8 11/14/84 74.OD LUTTRELL SHIRLEY PT WAGES

331458 11/15184 74.00- LUTTRELL SHIRLEY PT WAGE'S

331453 11/15/84 74.00 LUTTRELL SHIRLEY PT WAGES

74.00 t



i_..ia -- •14.... A+- t ::;rfi P' _'Y,:v'1.r.+i«.[i 'lN:tlw +`.._. :. .s•tJt•K:'a..wc.•.f'N: 'i J'w.L'r - +R.t`tr:. a..s'Y.o, a`.. .. kc. .+ : .. .. J.•. .. ..1G .... e

1984 CITY OF MAPLEWOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NC. DATE AMOUNT VEND ITEM DESCRIPT Ol.

331459 11/15/84 66..00- ARBUCKLE JACK PT WAGES

331 459 ll./14/84 66. AR FUCKL.E JACK PT W GES

331 459 11/15/E4 66010 ARBUCKLE JACK PT MA GES

66 *00 +

331460 11/1.5/84 65.866 WARNER CAROLTNIE PT WAGES
331460 11/14/84 65 •g6 ItA RNE R CAROLINE PT WAGES

3.31460 11/15/84 65,8$ WARNER CAROLINE OT WAGES
65.88

331461 11/15184 7100-0a ARBU" KLE CHARLEK PT WAGES

331 461 11/14/E4 71000 ARBUCKLE CHARL.ENE PT UAGES
331461 11 /15 /F4 71. 0̂ ARBUCKLE CHARLENE PT WAGES

71. JD * •

331462 11 /15 /E 4 67030- MTLLED ALICE PT WAGES

331462 11/14/@4 6700 MILLER ALICE PT WAGES

331462 11/15/E4 6700 MILER ALICE PT WAGES

67.00 •

331463 11/15/ft 67.n0- ANDERSON IRENE PT WAGES

331463 11/14/84 67900 ANDERSON IRENE PT WAGES

331463 11/15/84 67 *00 ANCERSON IRENE PT WAGES

67.00 f

331464 11/15/84 67.00• BRCODY DORIS PT WAGE

331 464 11/14/84 67.y 0 BROODY DORIS QT. WAGES

331464 11/15/F4 67 ow ERCODY DORIS PT WAGES

67.' U

331465 11./15/84 75.44• LEITrR BARBARA PT WAGES

331465 11/14/84 75.44 LEITER BARBARA PT WAGES

331465 11/15/84 75.44 LEITER BARBARA PT WA GES

75.44

331.466 11/14/84 73931 THOMP SON 2 A TRI CIA PT WAGES

331466 11.115/84 73.31- THOMPSON PATRICIA OT WAGES

331 466 11/15/F4 73.31 7MOMPSDN sATRICIA aT GES

73.31 •

331 467 11/14/84 65.00 BURTON KAREN PT fAA GES

331467 11/15/EA 65.00- BURTON KAREN PT WAGES

331 467 11/15/84 65 00 BURTON KAREN PT WAGES

65.00

331 468 11/15/84 65900- HENDRICKS. BEA PT WAGE

331468 11 /14/ P A 65.00 HE NDR IC KS BEA PT WAGES

331468 11/15/84 65.00 hENDRI CKS BEA PT WAGES

65.00

331 469 11/14/84 6500 AX CA L EV:. LYN PT WAGES

331 469 11/15/84 65 *00- A XDAHL EVEI.Yh PT WAGES

331469 11115/84 65 *00 AXCA-IL EVELYN PT WAGES

65.00 f



11 / 14 / P 4
331472

V

L

1984 CITY OF MAPLEWCOD

331473

CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO* DATE AMOUNT VE ND i TEM DESCRIPTION

331470
331470

11/15/84
1.1/'!4/

69.0
69.

DITTEL KATHLEEN PT WAGES

331470
81

11/15/84 69..n DITTEL KATHLEEN PT WAGES

3314 75 11/14/84

0 DITTr-L KATHLEEN PT WAGES

9IEMI G4gAUSER PT

69.00 f

11/15/84

331471
331 471

11/15184
11/14/E4

66.00-
66900

DICKSON Hc.LEN NJEA PT WAGES

331471. 11/15/84 b6 , gyp
DICKSJN ±+. LEN JEAN PT hA6cS

331 472 11 / 14 / P 4
331472 11/15184

331 47 2 11115/f4

331473 11/1/84
331473 11 /15 F1
331473

WAGES

331474 11/14/84
331 474 11/15/E4
331474 11 /15/84

331475 11/15/E4
3314 75 11/14/84

331 475 11/15/F4

9IEMI G4gAUSER PT

331478 11/15/84
331 478 11/14/e4
331478 11/15/84

331 479 11/15/E4
331479 11/14/84
331479 11/15/F4

331480 11/14/04
331480 11/15/84
331480 11/15/84

331 481 11/14/84
331 4E1 11/15/84
331481 11/15/84

331 482 11/15/F4
331 482 11/14/84

66.OQ :

70.00
70.00 -
70 01. 0
70.00 •

74.38
74 .3 8-
74.38
T4.38

66.00
66.00 -
66.30
66.00

66. 0̂-
66,0̂
66930
66..00

74.00•
74.00
74,00
74.00 f

70 al0
70 .00
70.00
T0.0Q 

74.00
74 00-
74.00
74.00

70
70.00-
70.0̂
7J, 0̂ *

74.0D.
74.00

OICKSON HELEN . LEAN PT WAGES

SCf =NE' I DER LORRAINEE PQT WAGE S
SCHN =IDER LDRRAINE PT WAGES
SCPNE I DEP LORRAINE T WAGES

MATHEr1S ELEANOR PT WAGES
PATHEWS ELEANCR PT WAGES
MATHEWS ELEANOR: PT WAGE'S

BIERIGNAUSER PT WAGES
B tEv4 ER FT WAGES
9IEMI G4gAUSER PT W GES

ALLEN AGNES PT WAGES
ALLEN AGNES PT WAGES
ALLEN AGGES FT WAGES

DUELLMAN AUDREY
DUELLMAN AUDR
DUELL MAN AUDREY

DE"EN 74ILORED
CE44EN MILDRED
MIEN MILDRED

FA STN ER C_ LOR I S
FASTNEq DEL ORI S
FASTNER D =LORIS

GE'TTY ORP HA
GETTY ORPNA
GET TY O RP HA

LIBRA RAT MARY
LiBHA ?DT MARY

PT kA GES
PT WAGES
PT WA GES

FT WAGES
PT WAGES
FT WAGES

PT WAGES
PT WAGES
PT UA GES

PT WA GES
PT WAGES
PT WAGES

FT WAGES
PT WAGES



Yrb•.Y:ti .'R"L- 1.....K. .0 ++ :VC'.:..M.. .: 'SO..+- •Jb`..i wr VL: :S. .-f.•'+Sa`:-._d( .a ... ry ..:v r. ti. i.- ... ... .. .

1984 CITY OF MAPLEUCOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT VENDO? ITEM CESCR O. N

331 482 11/151F4 74.30 LIBMARDT UNARY PT WAGES

74 40

331490 11 / 141E 4 75.63 D .C.MEY CO SUPPL TES

75.6 3

331 515 11/14/84 2.50 URBAN LAND INST SLPFLTES

2.50 f

331555 11/14/84 3200 BRACKE LOUIS CONTRACT FPYM

320 * :! 0

tom• f

331 597 1 1 /14 /84 140.64 AMrRC IAN STORE'S SUPPLTES VEH

140.64

331641 11f15184 70.00 An BUCKLE DAUL vT WAGES

70.00 t

1 .53164 2 11/15/E4 67.00w BELL YV ONNE PT WAGES

331642 11/14/84 67 *00 BELL YVONNE PT WA GES

3.31642 11 / 15L 6740 BELL Y WONNE FT WAGES

67.0a

331 643 11/14/84 66.00 GIEL SHARON PT WA GES

331 643 11/15/84 66900• GIEL SHARON PT WAG

331643 11 -f15If GIEL SHAPIN PT ! A GES
66.00 +

331 644 11/14/ 62 .D4 K NUTS ON C HA RL EN E PT WA GES

331 644 11/15/84 62.00 KNUTS Oy CHA RLE NE PT WAGES

331644 11/15/84 62.00 KNUTSM CHARLENE PT i6A GES

331 645 11115/E4 66.00• STELLA FLORENCE PT WAGES

331645 11/14/84 66.00 STELLA FLORENCE PT WAGES

331645 11/15/E4 66.00 STELLA FLORENCE OT idA GES

6600

331647 11115184 42.90 MIDWAY M01OR LODGE TRAVEL TRAIN:4G'

42.90

331 648 11 /15/P4 25.3D MEMA SUBSCRIPTION

25



1984 CITY OF MAPLE400D CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO* DATE AMOUNT VENDOI ITEM DESCRIPTTOf*

t 331649 11/15f84 45.54 HAMER NICK PAINT SUPPLIES
45.54

331 65C 11/15/84 78090 CONTI NQNTA L SAFETY SUPPLIES

t8.t?O

331 651 11/15/84 38.97 CAP LANDSCAPE SUPPLIES

38 * 9T

331 65 2 11/15/84 54.11 T HOM? SON LA TER PRI SE S SUPPLIES
54.1

331 653 11/15/E4 144* 73 NIRTRWI ST_RN TIRE SUPpLTES VEw

331653 11 144. 3 NORTH aESTERN TIRE SUPPL ?ES VEH

f
289.46

33104 11 /15 /84 249.1 3 ARPA MEMBERSVF
249.13

331655 11/15/F4 31 *59 PATTr S M.I SUPPLIES
31 *50

331 656 11/15184 5* 37 Pr ISINTON AUTO SUPPLIES

5.37

331657 11115/P4 23.40 ST PAUL D'I'SPATCH PUgLISHINC

23.40

331f58 11/15/84 40 *00 WILDER FCWNOATION PROGRAMS

40 *00

331659 11/15184 66.25 XEROX SEDVI CE CTR SUPPLIES

66.25 *

331660 11115/F4 110000 GILLETTE M3SP CCNTRACT PYM

110* 00 *

33168C 11115/84 310.00 NARDINI FIRE EQUIP SUPPLIES

310o'40

331AD1 11/15/84 5.66 ACE HOW SUPPLIES

331 AU 1 11/15/14 13.73 ACE HOW SUPPLIES

331 AO1 11115 /P4 8 *05 ACE HOW SUPPLIES

331 AU 'l 11/15M 34.18 ACE - 1 OM SUPPLIES

331AU1 11 /15 /84 31.45 ACE HDW SUPPLIES

93 *07

331A66 11/15/84 279 APFLI ANCE REPAIR CTR SUPPLIES



r _ i -.... -:te r.. . .- 
acs .. • o. p e 1 I V

1984 CITY OF MAFLEUCOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NQ. DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCRI PT:

27.60

331A69

33 A69
11/15184
11 /15 /P4

3705
21e75

ARNAL S AUTO SEPV PEP eIR MA INT V

331 A69 11/151.84 66.70
ARNAL S AUTO SERV
ARAALS AUTO SERV

REPAIR MAT

REPAIR
V

331 A 69 11/15/84 24.80 ARNALS AUTO SERV
MATNThT

REPAIR MAINT

V

V331 A69

331A69
11/15/84
11/15/84

21.75 AR ALS AUTO SERV REPA M *.MAT-NT V

331A69 11/15184
21 .75

15 .40
ARNALS AUTO SEPV

NALS AUTO SE'ecV
R" MA:yT V

331 069 11 /15IF4 21.75
AR

ARIÀLS AUTO SERV
REP A I PA.INT
REPAIR MANT

V•

V33146 9 11/15184 21e75 AR NALS AUTO SERV R_P A; q MA IlVT V
252980 

331A85 11/15/8d 12,94 AURELIUS LUCILLE TRAVEL TRAIP41N
12.94

331 e13 11/15/84 / 5/84 1 ,*488.7 5 BAHT JIMES C I hlSr-E CTOR
1 i4 88.7 5

331E15 1 1 /15/8 4 b4 b0 BATTERY TIRE WtISE SUPPLIES
64.6 0 f

331E45
33.1845

11/15 I84
11/15/84

25.C2
1202

83ARD OF w ATER COMM
BOARD

UTI LZ TIC S

331 845 11/15/84 183.66
OF WATER CCMP

BOARD OF idATER COMM
UTILITIES
UTILITIES331845

331 845
11 /15 184
11/15/84

8.2D
1202

BOARD OF WATER COMM
BOARD

UTILITIES

331B45 11/15 184 2 , t486 *00
OF WATER COMM

BOARD OF WATER COMM
UTILITIES
CC,%TRACT PYM331 845 11115/84 2 255.40 BOAR!) OF WA TE R CCMN CON TRACT FYM

4.983 .02

3 31 36C 11/15/84 1,307.50 CARE ANIMAS CONTROL ANIMAL CONTRCL
19307.50

331 C3P
331C38

11/15/84
11115/P4

44.55 CLEAN STEP RUGS WA CCCLER
44.55 CLEAN STED RUGS WATER C00LER
89.10 f

331C45 11/15/E4 30.85 C HIPPEWA S PR I KGs WATER COMER



R4 e ;

rj
f

1904 CITY OF MAPL EW COD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NC. DATE AMOUNT N OPYE 0 ITEM DECRI PTIOt

331C45 11/15 44.55- CHIPPE SPRINGS WATER CCCLE?
331C45 11 /15/E4 44.55• CH ?PPEWA SPRINGS WATER COOLER
331C45 11/15184 44.55 CHIPP EWA SPRI 1405 Y:;TER CC CLE?

13.70— *

331052 11115 /84 57,40 UT H 9 U JOINTCL C J I SU VEl I NE ..
37.40

331056 11/15/84 524.88 CILLINS Ei. ECTRAC REP MAINT
331056 11/151E4 7S5.6T CULLINS ELECTRIC REPAIR MA INT

1 ,, ?20.5 5

3310F 11/151E4 70* 76 COPY EOUInMENT INC SUPPLIES
33108 11/15/84 39.65 COPY EOUIcMENT INC SUPPLIES

IIOb41 f

331035 11/15/84 896.00 CALET PAT t LB G ' NSF--CT P
3 96 . " 0

331C37 11/15/84 47.05 DATA DISFATCVING G- L:V:RY -SEOV

47' 115

331C40 11/15/84 165.O'D DEPT OF PUBLIC SF TY OCT COMP NA I"•T
165.00

331D43 11115/84 35.0 0 D ITAMOND RADIATOR SUP FLIES VEH

35.00

331 EC 7 11/15 77.16 EASTMAN K30AK CO DUPLICATING COI

331 ED7 11/15/84 12. ?6 EASTMAN KODAK CO DUPi.iCATING CCI

331 ED 11115184 231946 EASTMAN KODAK CO DUPLICATING 11

33I E37 11/15/84 257.20 EASTMAN K7DAK CO DUPLICATING CCI

331 ED 7 11/15/84 219.62 EA STMT N KODAK CO DUPLI CAT i NG C; I

331 E07 11/15/84 12.86 EASTMAN KODAK CO DUP LICAT ING CCI

331 E0 7 11/15/84 244.34 FASTMA N KODAK CO DUPLI Cn I

331E07 11/15/84 231.48 EASTMAN KODAK CO DUPLICATING CCI

1 •286.0D



4 e

1984 CITY OF MAFLEUOOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N09 DATE AMOUNT YEN00P ITEM CESCRIPTIOIN

3 ;1 E5C 11/15184 5.00 EVANS PAPRY TRAVEL TRAINING

5 .00

331 FO 11/15/84 61 FARMERS COOP SUPPLIES

331F30 11/15184 1 ,027.10 FEDS -RAL UMBER CO SUPPLIES

1 • 0 27.00

t
331F35 11/15/84 950Of0 FISHER PNOT C SUPPLIES

331F35 11/15/84 95 *10 FISMER -Pli OT0 SUPPLIES

190. 0̂

ft * *t

334 1 GIC 11/15/P4 42.50 G & K SERV,CE'S UNIFORMS

3 11/15/84 30.50 C 8 K SERVICE'S UNIFORMS

3?1 GIC 11 /15/84 42.50 C & K SERVICES UNIFORMS

331 GIC 11/15/84 28.10 G & K SERVICES UNIFORMS

331 G1F 1-1/15/ 190?0 G 8 K SERVICES UNIFORMS

331 G1`' 11/15/E4 19020 G & K SEFVI CES UNIFCRPS

331 GIO 11/15/t4 19020 4 & K SERVICE'S UNIFORMS

331 C1' 11/15/84 19.20 G 9 K SERVT CES UNI FORMS

331 GIC 11/15/84 19.20 C & K SERVICES UNIFORMS

331 GlC 11/15184 19.20 G 9 K SEFVI CES UNIFORMS
331 G1rf 11/15/84 19020 G 8 K SERV CES UNIFORMS
331 G1C 11/15/84 19.2D G 8 K SEPVI CES UNIFORMS
331 G1^ 11/15/84 1R.0L r 8 K SERVICES UNIFORMS
331 Gt r- 11/15/84 19. Q̂ G 9 K SERVZ CES VNI FORMS

3?16 1'".' 11 /15/84 18000 G 8 K SERVICcc
G

UNIFORMS

331 GIC 11/15/E4 18. 0̂ K SERVT CES UNIFORMS

369.20 •

331642 11/15/84 6040 GENCRATOR SPECIALTY SUPPLIES

60.00

331 G44 11/15/84 357.88 GENSPAL TIRE S_RV UNIFORMS
3579

331G45 11 /15/ 4 6.50 GOCDYEAR TIRE CO SUPPLIES VEN

331G45 11/15/84 170 G00DYE4R TIRE CO SUPPLIES VEN

177.30

331G46 11115/81 10.52 GEM! NE PARTS SUPPLIES

J
r

s  . M' v, w ,,,. s ..n! -gal !/M ... r rf' 'm w .. . w .. a mow. .



C

194 CITY OF MAFLEYCOD CHECK REGISTER

K NG.C DATE AMOUNT VE'NDJP ITEM DESCRIPTTON

10.52

331G51 11/15/84 2099 CLADST ONE LUPBEP. SUPPLIES
2

s *serf •

331 G6 Q 11/15184 39 *49 GRUBERS " DY HANK SUPPLIES

331 G6 11/15/84 41.08 GRUBEPS ND HANK SUPPLIES

1 0,.49

331H24 11/15184 3340 HEJNY RENTALS INC SUPPLIES

33.0 0

331 170 11 /15/ 4 16.01 INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY SUFPL +ES
16.n1

33102 11/15/E4 1 043.8 9 J.L. SHI ELI CC SUP FL I ES
1 043.9

stss **

331 035 11 /15 /P4 57.20 JIB" HATCH SALE'S SUPPLIES

331 035 11/15f84 96.33 JIP HATICH SALES SUPPLIES

154.03 f

331 K55 11 /15/8 d 141 * 58 KNCX LUMBER SUPPLIES
33105 11/15/84 1069 KNOW LUMBER SUPPLIES

331 K5 5 11/15/84 165o'30 KNDX LUMBER SUPPLIES

413.38

331K56 11115 / 4 7.11 K!4 OWL ANDS SUPPLIES

7011

331L19 11/151E4 50950 LAKE SA14TT RUSPISH REMOVAL

331L19 11115/e4 137.50 LAKE SANITATION RLB SISH R &EPOVAL

331L19 11/15184 80030 LAKE SANITATICN RUBBISH REMOWAL

331136 11/15184 32o29 LE £S AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

331L36 1 W15184 48.n0 LETS AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

vr+s. .yr.y...{.ry.,!T'r"t+r -sroT: • 1,f.AyKa1(]tswf .±iYf..7: "wwli!(f :' T w. w • • ._ .. :

rw•... .,
nw..... .M.•vr. •`.^.a+. a'Vw.. V.t.y.t -« - .. ,. r ^. . .



e

f

Yrd. rv'.d

i

W: i f's , lam. y .. .. .. _. 
c v - n ..

r. i.• . . -. r. _

F.

P4

1984 CITY OF MAFLEYOOJ CHECK REGISTER

CHEC N0. DATE AMOUNT VE ND OR ITEM DESCRIPT7 ON

331 L36 11/15/84 2947 LEES AUTO .SUPPLY SUPPLIES

331L36 114 IF 4 32.29 LEES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES

331L36 11/15/24 22.07 LEES AUTO. SUPPLY SUPPLIES

331L36 11/15184 15.00 1.E ES AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES
1 52.1 2

331 L7!' 11 J151 €4 1 *765.43 - LOGIS OF SERVICES

3?1 L7 C 11/15/e4 832.47 LOGIS OP SEcVTCES

2 9597.90

I'I 331 !+5̂ 11/15184 90.25 MR SUPPLY S

90.25

331 M14 11/15/84 5407 MAFL_ MOOD REVIE'ti UBLi SHTINS

331 M1 4 11 /15/84 1 E1 .73 MA°LE400C REVIEW pUBLZSHi'UC

331P14 11/15/84 32.19 PAPLE,1000 REVIEW p LBLZSNIt:C

331 M14 11/151F4 16929 MAFLEWOOD REVIEW FUBLISHTNG

3?1M14 11/15/E4 70948 MAPLE WOOD REVIEW PUBLISHING

334.76

331 P17 11415/84 8,07 PANDO PHOTO DPOTfO SUPPLIES

M07 «

331M48 11/15184 2005.20 METRO INS:' SERVICE EL= CTPICAL
2

3311 11/15/84 406.20 MINN MLNING" CC TAPES

406.20
t

331M94 11/15/84 1,918.00 M.R.SION SIGNS

33I P94 11/15!84 Q62.20 MleR•SIGN SIGNS

331M94 11115/E4 998940 M.R..STGN SIG KS

331M94 11/15/84 282 *00 M. R.S ION SIGNS

3311 11/15/Et 908916 M.R.SIG N SIGNS

5 , 068.76

331P98 11 /15/E4 20.00 MULWEE GEORGE SAFTY SNOTS

20.01

y.. .'.• ,.P S .. t.. . ., 
r lam : -.. " nr... .Y: f. . w .. 

Y . . • F..!'y+l..R a ^- ... F. ... r.. r , . .. - •



i

PA e / J

l

1984 CITY OF H CHECK REGISTER

CHECK AC. CATE AMOUNT VENDO ITEM OESCPIPTION

331 N '95 11/15184 600 AUTESON LAVERK TRAVEL TRAIKT%
6,* 0

33106C 11/15/84 6.0̂ GWSWALD FIRE HOSE SUPPLIE!

6.0C

331P3 11115/84 2 • STS. JO PETEISON Br CONV P.ETAINER

n2

331 F 67 1 1 /15/E4 76.50 FRCFESSIONAL PROCESS AN8 RUNS

76.53

331 FS^ 11/151E4 44.70 PUMP $ METER SUPPLIES

44. ?C f

331 R04 11 /15/84 17.85 RADIO. S "ACK SUPPLIES

17.85 t

331 P' 5 11/151E4 190.50 RAMS=Y CLINIC ASSOC EXAVINATLON

331 R 5 11/15/84 25 oOD RAwSE Y CLINIC ASSOC EXAl9i LN

215.5

331 RJ 9 11/15/84 78 f AMS Y COUNTY Sl3PPL 'l ES
Y

78 RQ

f :tf•

331R40 11/15/,84 4.5D RICE SIRE: T CAR WASH MAINT VET

3i1 R4C 11 /15 /F4 112.50 RICE STREET CAR VASH MAINT VEH

331 R4C 11/15/84 18 * 00 Ri CE STIR E:. T CAR YAS!i TAINT VEH

331P40 11/15/E4 18.00- RICE STsREr—T CAR WASH M4I NT VEH

331 P4 1 1/15 /84 1R. 0̂ RICE S TRE: T CAR WASM MAINT VEH

135•C0 +

t* :tom

331 R5 C 11 /1518 4 35.81 RONS PRINTING PRINTING

35 • Q1

PRO R9C 11/15184 52.32 PYCO SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES



r

F . _ .._.C;•.r. !ì af:'... -•S •..._ .... ..'.,,;j. :.. y. r .......- +..w= ae:ti6,•.ir....y _ K ., .. « ..-., .
r .. + 

Y
19 ,

1984 CITY OF MAEWOODFL CHECK REGISTER

hCHECK C DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEP DESCf IFTION.

32.32

1 U233 S 11I15/F4 894 S&D LOCK ILSAFE SUPPLIES

8.40

3 31 SC 5 11 /15!84 38.54 S 8 OFFICEC£

S g T DFF:CE

OFF ICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE' SUrFLI:.S

331505
33 1 !; 5

11/15/84
11 115/

35.96
24.09 S b T OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES

331 SOS 11/15/84 5 .22
TS 8 T OFFICE

S # T OFFICE

fFFI Cc SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
33! S 5

331 S5̀

11/15/84
111151E4

7020
13.25

TS b T OFf=CF
OFFICE SUFPLIES

331S' 11/15/84 149055 S 8 T OFFICE

S 6 T OFF? Cc

flFF•CE SLFPtICS

OFF C= SUPPL IES
331 s 5
i Sn31 S•.5

11/15/84
11 / 15/84

2.94
1'! .95 5 a T QFFCE OFFICE SUPPLIES

331 S05 11!15/84 15.94
16.88

rS & T OFFICE
S 9 T OFFICE

OFF I C- SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
331 S.05
331 IS 05

11/15/84
11/15/E4 396.50 S b T OFFICE FF ICE SLFPLISSy

331 8 5 11/15/E4 2£3.80 S 8 T .OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES

921.82

331 S30 11/151F4 23.
131

SEARS # 8412

SEAP.S #8412
SUPPLIES '.
SUPPLIES }

331 S 30 11 /15 / y 79
4155.71

331S40 11/15/84 116. ^$. SCHOELL&MADSCN INC CONTRACT PTM

331 C b8 11/15/84 88.25 ST PAUL SUBURBAN 8US PRC6°AMS

88.25

331 S7G 11/151E4 418.84 STANDARD SPG ALIGN, SUFFLTES VEH

418.84 *

331 S 82 11/15/84 129.95 STATE OF MN DOT CONTRACT PYM

129.45 *

331S83 11/15/84 10000 STATE OF MINN TREAS PETRJ .

10.00 *

331729 11,/15 /84 61.00 T. A.SCHIFSKY SONS REPAIR MAINT

9Ny.i..•.'1R'.m.F fr w. p.'Y`ti ..'V. Pun r -n y.'q•1!.s.a}-Li.''•. ±,.w¢ .:in..R" .•a. .', .• b,.titii - .. 
a .. r ...



f > ; 1

1984 CITY OF MAPLE4OOD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NO. DATE AMOUNT VENDOR ITEM DESCRIPTION

331129 11/15/t4 835020 T.A.SCHIFSKY SONS REEPAIR MAINT

896.20

331 730 11/15/84 53.58 TARGET OFF IC" SUPPLICS

53.58

331T42 11/15/84 9810 D̂ TELE• TERMI NALS NOV CGW MA I N '

gg1.40 f

331 743 11/15/E4 MOO TESSMAN SEED SUPPLIES

750.40

331T65 11/15/E4 2 T KDA CCNTR ACT PYM

331T65 11 /15184 123 olf 0 TKDA CONTRACT PYM

2,P77.00 •

t
33I TBE 310955 TRUCK UTILITIES MFG SUPPLIES

33118C 11/15184 162.40 TRUCK UTILITIES. MFG SUPPLIES

472.65

331155 11115084 38.15 TWIN CITY HCW SUPPLIES

38.15

331 L50 11/15/84 76.76- UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS
F,MS

331 L C 11/15/84 76.76 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFO

331 L5C 11/151F6 25.20 LNIFR̂MS UNLIMITED Ut.IFCaMS

331 U5 C 11/15/84 33.30 UNIFORMS uNLIMITED UNIFORMS

331U50 11/15184 23.75 LNIFDRMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

331U50 11/15/84 225.00 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

331U50 11/15/84 92010 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS
FO RMS

331 L5 C 11/15/84 102.93 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED U11

3310C 11115/El 408.45 LNIFDRMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

331 U5 C 1'! /15/e4 66.60 UNTF3QNS UNLIMI TED UNTFCPMS

331 U5 11/15/84 48982 UNIFORMS UNLIM TED UNIFORMS

331L50 11/15/F4 7105 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED URIFCRMS

33100 11/15/84 9,1.31 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

331 U50 11/15/24 84.95 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

3310C 11/15184 25.20 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

331050 11/15/e4 131.85 UN UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

33I U50 11/15/84 26.38 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

331050 11 /1.5/84 36.95 UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

331 U5C 11 /15/84 20.26 UNIFORMS UNL:MiTE0 UNIFORMS

330145C 11/15/84 20.26• UNIFORMS UNLIMITED UNIFORMS

1 4p 495 .24



t

a t - H . _ . . . .. .. .. _.. ... . c . v . .. ... . r s r ._ r r r r r a  .. t r .. s. .. . _ .. ... I e / V

1984 CITY OF NAFLEW COD CHECK REGISTER

CHECK N0. DATE AMOUNT YE ND OR ITEM DESCRIPTION

331 V47 11/15/84 23.26 VIKING IN3 CENTER UNIFORMS

20.26 f

ttt f * t

331 W35 11/15/84 76976 hAGERS ThC. SUPPLIES
76.76

tiftf

331W21 11/15/f4 23.54 WA RNF RE TPUE VALU SUPPLIES
331 621 11/15/E4 25970 WARNrRS TRUE VALU SUPPLIES
331W21 11/15184 6. 6̂ WARNERS TRUE VALU SUPPLIES

331621 11/15 /P4 5 *58 WARNERS TPUE VALU SUPPLIES

331W21 11/15/81 21.96 WARNSRS TRUE UALU SUPPL'ES

82.84

331 W6C 11/15/f4 41.82 WESCO SUPPLIES

3301 Y6 C 11/15/84 59 •9 2 WESC 0 SUP PL' ES.

331 X3C 11/15/84 129 XEROX DUPLICATING COST!

331X3C 11/15/E4 12908. XTROX DUPLICATING COST;
25!.16

441C45 11/15/84 44955 CHIPP EWA SPRI CGS WATER COCLEQ

44.55

40,864.90 FUND 01 TOTAL GEN Eft. RAL

2 9 877. FUND 39 TOTAL 84.4 MCC LELL A ND
116.E 8 FUND 47 TOTAL S -13 HI LLW03n D:

3.354.1 6 FUND 58 TOTAL It '•10 MY 61 FRNT

2925500 FUND TS TOTAL 82m18 BE N%, ING'ati

1 , 911600 FUND 90 TOTAL S AN: T A R P SEii ER F!

5 , 9683 40 FUND 92 TCT AL PAT ROLL BZ'NEf 1T f
t

2 FUND 96 TOTAL VEHICLE & EDUTP

5 8 9400, 69 TOTAL

INDICATES ITEMS FINANCED BY RECREATIONAL FEES

t



m+.w_...v.. v .»+.•.....__. ._.rc..... w _..... r . ....... e_. ..we «..ven.M ..n.+«.w+_.._..:. ..n. .......r+.....t..e..v- e...+i .' - .....e -. .... n..- ........ r.... -..... ..r.. ._....n _.. <:.. ...m-- +. .. - _..,... .. - w ._'.". n._.r.« ..a: n.rvn ' v.; . a. _.;er . - ): x.Y t'.- . .._•...: )oXSry+..?rn!.r .°1P' {. R7r II Trz"f̀i ""v_..__ "t""'` f.._ l`. .... .+ne.. +•.x+rrm^A. +nr°lr.- nmmA*!iarn ...:..TT ' CR3.^ ri' t` m?? tI1[:. ?II". B. ev4L• ' vceM.. a+ nnn" ICT°." Y+ oM.".«•^ . t "[ .+ m.4^FrsaRtt+ertAm*i.

i

s

CITY IF MA.PLEW000 PA YROLL•CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8022 CHECK OATE 11.16.84 PERIOD ENDING 114 9fm84 PAGE 1

r.... . ........,.._,,. ..:.a•.r...............a.. .0°NO EM'S NO ...... EMPLOY NAME . CHECK•irC AMOUNI CLEARED ...._ _

0002 4 84369l6t1 BEljM LOIS 1 11 - 00001 459.00 t )

D.. W.._ Q18 BARRY R 1 fb242 ., V 11 3.00 00 1 76.31 t

0002 19835,01

0010 47 36b44T4 lAHN OAVIO J 1113 - 0000 3 120.3i

172.96 •

0010 47390014? JOHNSON GREGORY R 1113 -00004 0•CO t X 1

001Q.,,.._.._46.9586523 SYAIIQN.IR LYLE E III 3ft00005 w.  

569.P2

464o88 t
n • w- r.Wtiyw.

2 °

0010

RCOERT o 113.00  2 s
1113m00026

1. 713.46 •

t )

690.16

477221636

0012 357340166 ._._._-C UQ£ . LARRY _ ..,. - 1 111340006

471502356 RIME

0012 4 ?0520124 COHERTY KATHLEEN M 1113.00007 109057

JOANNE M

QQ.1Z.._.._- -4T140090e UERCHE9 ._. JOHN...._.. _.....L 1113,000008 .__
r.. w. 

103994

0012

21.2.89.39 +
3=

389.12

0021 4 b9 5tJ1 T_..___ FAUST _.. _..,... _. _.. 0AN IEL _.__.. _.. F..1113i0:0:i09,....,..
0021 46974 3719 PE VER NA NC V E 1113m00010 0.00 t X 1

r...w . •..-. Yii ---- r,r::i..,.. - -.. ._::_..

0021
r.,.. _.. -- ........ _

1' 0 28 46 _ . -
rr....i - w.i. i - - i+w.rri - - rw....... =...r

s

24 002.2 4692 PACEN ARLINE Jr 111300 482.41 t

172.96 •

D022 390444446 PATHE YS
w,wR

ALANA
w

K 111 3 =00U1 58 ;5 t

r xsl 0022 47604432 MOELLER MARGARET A 1113 -00013 181.65

20

y ._ .. QU 4327550N 0
W .w.Y.Y +. ...- _.R £CORESw JY...MYw -..wr •. _ ` -

A 111 3 -00014
w.Ja.... > L.n .ru. - .. ...... . . . r

464o88 t
n • w- r.Wtiyw.

2 ° 0022

RCOERT o 113.0 0  2 s
1113m00026

1. 713.46 •

0031 471322198 AURELIUS LUC ILL E E 1I13013......1•i:$ i
0031 474 26491 b EELVOG BETTY D 1113. 0016 5 91.16 t I

3

0031 3•

G0033 477288389 GREEN PHYLLIS C 1113 -00017 574.53
37-.- ._.. PATRICIA0033 472244 94 HENSLEW __._.,......._... .. _ 1 1 . DO018 ,.....,..,....,. 2 ......._ 

L_.r__.
A 1 3• 36,5l   .,. ,..,.°

11 3 -0 019 2 6049003 4 7bb2054T KELSEY CONK IE L 1 0 .
3i+ 0_0 3 47b SCMA NN 00020 206922 t I5 Q JEA L 11134.

r °' 0033 46836-4435 V I ETOR LORRAI NE S 1113.00021 4 31.23 t 1 ftlA
42

003

t .... ..... l - 74.04 ? SM .MQTTIE 11 YE R_..__ EDITH . _.. . __. _.O. 1113,4002 - M... _ .172.96 t I 

r

r

r

0034 172.96 •

468461 COLLINS _... KENNET"^ .. y .111 - 0(123..........,.0041
0041 4 77369263 PARTINSON CAROL F 1113 - 00024 344937 t )

0041y - - -- - .._...........r....... _.475323183 kSONw ... ....... .. _..._. _ ._..__ ._
RCOERT o 113.00  2 s

1113m00026
Y

636.46 t )
0041 477221636 OMATH Jay E 386,83
0041 471502356 RIME CAROLE L 1113 356952 t )

0041 469602934 SVENDSEN JOANNE M 1113- 00028 509.18 t 1

0041

1YiYY+irr.W'"- .::Sir

21.2.89.39 +
3=



CITY JF NAFLEWOOD FAYROLL•CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8322 CHECK DATE 11m16m84 PERIOD ENDING 1109.84 PAGE 2

gEPtQ EMPL

0043 469441789 GRAF

CHECK mN,O,..,..-.A.M CyN Y.. C

t 1

0043 469820466 tEINZ STEPPEN i 1113m00458 803e60 t 1

2

0043 392760309 KARIS. FLINT 0 111 3-w00059 100*89
0043

0042.. 74181.364 ARNOLD DAVID L 1113-40029 314*19

0043

4 0042 471402115 ATCHI.SON joi4N H III 3*-CO C30 737*24

0043 411504316 RAZSKAZQFF

0042 476 BANICK J0lfN i III 3ftCGC31 530*06

0043 4-74486071 .-

6

71

ROBERT
I

T --

042 X470887418

111 3= CCC6 . 3

BERGE JOSEP A I I I 300M 491*91 Is j

UU42 472721660 80 HL JOHN C _ 
111

C C C 3 3 5 0 3 * C-9.
0042 469689867 BOWMAN RICK A 11 -000 663o21

0.04 2 468461930 CLAUSON DALE K I I I 3,mGO 0 3 5 758*23
10 0042 476446119 CREGER RICHARD C 111 3.017036 777*33

0042 47026TS87 GPEEN NORMAN 1 1113mO0037 666*54 1414'
OU42 469561151t ALUES KEVIN R 1113m00038 584*31 t f lot,

1213 jid4 4 IgERBERIP MICHAEL j III 3m-00039

0042 472222231 KORTUIS DONALD V III 3m00040 605o00

116 042 471563591 LANG RrcMARO J III3-wCO041 618*40
143 0042 4764013,86 LEE R V 1113-40042 676*59
17 0.042 474607666 FEE14AN9JR JAMES E 1113,m00343 712*C4

22

le 0042 469442063 POESC HTER RICHARD P 111 3-oCGC44 322*34
2-3

P4

I'm 0042 476340990 MORELLI RATH ONO J III 3mOOO 45 86 T-A0 i2lelft. 0042 468462884 PELTIER WILLIAM 1113 -mCO'C46 240o34 i

22

0-042--.-L-471
0042

5648-01—.-RYA"
470520457 SKALMAN

MICHAEL
DONALD

p

W
111 60047
111 3 -00048

681.68
170o27

23 0042 473549226 STAFNE GRESCRY L 1113—G0049 732*57
4! 4

0-042 47172120.4 SCCTT L III 3-mCGC50 259*71 13
004 2 471500251

TEFFEN
STILL VERNCN T I 11 3MOO G'5 I' 721 33

0042 471629204 STOCKTON DERRELL T 111 3-mOO 052 795,*95 c
27

0Q4-Z _- 4 2.05.2—..TH C.MA LLA OAVI 0 J 1113-&00053 619 55
0042 475363333 kILLIAMS DUANE i 111 -00054 498*67 t j 37

29 0042 474260130 ZAPPA JOSEP" A 1113mG0055 726*54

31

5112

0043 469502201 YOUNGREN JAMES 6 1113 - 00064 51706

414

54

Sbl .

rq 0043 .......  _._.. ....... ............ .... ....  ...._...__.,.............,._... .. .............. _...........  . _..._ ., .. ..... __ ...  - - _._ _._ .._...._._  48• 51 ...........,_.`__.,,,..,.. ""'_.'. -- 
A

00.4.5---A-7-1401 l5T#--.E.MeER TSQN-.-. 4A ME S N . III 3 -00 a65 893 A

r:i 9045 472242227 SCPADT ALFRED' c 1113,wGOG66 778• E2 ...

wi --- ----

46

i 0046 469401899 CA10ANES ANTHONY 6 1113-40067 7802 t 1
sit

0 4 6 4776272 36 AuGMQA -- JAYME L 111 3 462* - 30 t f

OC46 376709873 PA'DEL L RATM CNO P 1113 - 00069 464091 t f -.
0046 4 13190 7030 MARTIN SHAUN m 1113-.00070 454*59 t I

S4

0 ." R ` p - , I " - 1 : 

7 5 54 8 4 3 RONALD 0 11134* . — --: 

qP T,

0042

of.%[

mu

73

74

la

0 0 4 4—.-., 00056 330*56
0043 469441789 GRAF DAVID 1113--00057 646•e1 t 1

0043 469820466 tEINZ STEPPEN i 1113m00458 803e60 t 1

0043 392760309 KARIS. FLINT 0 111 3-w00059 100*89
0043 473567791 MELANDER JON A 1113m00060
0043 468360918 NELSON CAROL F 1113 -00061 , 1

0043 411504316 RAZSKAZQFF DALE E 111 3am00062 723*34
0043 4-74486071 .- WORWERK ROBERT

I

T -- E 111 3= CCC6 . 3 235 c . 6 -
0043 469502201 YOUNGREN JAMES 6 1113 - 00064 51706

414

54

Sbl .

rq 0043 .......  _._.. ....... ............ .... ....  ...._...__.,.............,._... .. .............. _...........  . _..._ ., .. ..... __ ...  - - _._ _._ .._...._._  48• 51 ...........,_.`__.,,,..,.. ""'_.'. -- 
A

00.4.5---A-7-14 01 l5T#--.E.MeER TSQN-.-. 4A ME S N . III 3 - 00 a65 893 A

r:i 9045 472242227 SCPADT ALFRED' c 1113,wGOG66 778• E2 ...

wi --- ----

46

i 0046 469401899 CA10ANES ANTHONY 6 1113-40067 7802 t 1
sit

0 4 6 4776272 36 AuGMQA -- JAYME L 111 3 462* - 30 t f

OC46 376709873 PA'DEL L RATM CNO P 1113 - 00069 464091 t f -.
0046 4 13190 7030 MARTIN SHAUN m 1113-.00070 454*59 t I

S4

0 ." R ` p - , I " - 1 : 

7 5 54 8 4 3 RONALD 0 11134* . — --: 

qP T,

0042

of.%[

mu

73

74

la



go

CITY OF NAFLE6000 PAYROLL •CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8022 CHECK DATE 11 -16-84 PERIOD ENDING 11 -09 -84 PAGE 3'

N.....r . OEP Tom NO^...... EMpL NO.........., EMPLOVZE NAME CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED'
a y . v • •.• . .. .. • .. .. 

w . • .. .. .. ... yY ay__. . w•_w•Py_ .Mra•.. .IPI•I. • w•N.arr.•... v._.r ...

t.

0046 4 72 365919 NELSON KAREN A 1113.40071 4 53, 68 t ) -

y .._.q0.4.6..W. , ....__4686001-83 _ _A A 8 i HE JANET L 1 113m00072 451.04 t )
0046 417700322 STAMNKE JULIE 8 1113 -w00073 37278 

0 0 4 e !

0051 4 ?144026? BART4 MARIE L 1113 -G0074 241.90 t )
0051  x „47356687 . 2 - _ - RAIDER KENNETH .._._ 1113.00075 _ 2.18 t 1
0051 504483174 VEGWERT* JUDIT" A 1113.00076 359.96 t

0051 604.04 •
4 v N " I w.....wNwrr _. r .- _. » -w. _.w_r.- I/.- ._+*r.T.+r•Fr -e- -. ...•.++.*!.1Tf..- . ». .w.+Yr...Per.. _ _... f ... - . r « ' _ + .Iw.wr.i • ....er.... •- .w. . , y .....vwH.. . r.wwr•ww•A+1ww+.+w .

3 ..,

0052 496306314 LASS NILLIAM C 1113 -00077 658.55 t 1
0052 4 71 526254 FREBERG RONALO L 1113.00078 392.54
0052 502544037 HELEY RONALD J 1113.000.79
0052 471571241 BANE MICHAEL R 111 ? - COG80 491.15 t !

t° 0052 468363473 KLAUSiNC HENRY F 1113.00081 460.22 t 1
lo " : ..- ........ _...._._._ 52'_.....•_..__...: 75601431 - LUTI ;. . _ _.

r, .. _. _. _ .. - 

QTY I0 ....._ ..._... P 1113- 00082a464'.99._._.._.... ..._ ......s.._ ........i - 0 52 4 ?15005470 MEYER GERALD W 1113 00 08 0 .00.. t x 

00 5. _2 •.__._.a. - 4 ?690 4 5 00_ O S WAL 0 - - .... _ . _ . E R IC K _ ...... _ a 1113• C G O A4 _ o* caG ( X 1 3

Ila 0052 46816675 5 PRE TT.NER JOSEPH 8 1113#40085
23 0052 472241484 RE INERT EDWARD A t113. 6 t !

0052 470346224 TEVLI N,JR _ MARRY j III3.00O87 629e'-
0052 475589777 2A FPA JAMES N 1113- 00088,.,. _.....0.0ar_........_r._

S i
r..r.rwrrr:.Mr..... w..... x• r..a....:.arw..•.r... +wrwr.r. .w. _ .., wr..w... - ..,._r. .. .........r. ..w.._ «.warrw ....... ... .. - 

4 • 4 4 0 7
S -

0053 472683970 AHL•JR. RAY c. III 3w0OO89 810.51 t )
0053 4. 724 -l10 10 ELIAS JAMES , 61113.00090 67104 t

40053 167246109 GEISSLER WALTER H 1 11000091 604.937
0053 501464671 GESSELE JAMES T 1113 -00092 797.51 ( !

33 •
05.1 47.5441686 PECK - - = DENNIS . 1113 00093 . S 63.74_L_.. _

0053 472662522 PRIEBE WILLIAM 1113 -x0044 484.14 t )

0053 _ 303 2 5 7 •

0054 473683775 LOFOREH JO*N R 1113m0009S 407.92 t !

all
a

r

0058 471562563 BREV IM.......__•..w Y 111 3 , m00096 t
0058 477602582 E0SON

RCGER
DAVID 8

527.t0
b0349t

0059 470541590 MULME E GEORGE 9 1113 -00 098 433979 t
1 =- - ` -- •4Yrnti +r -- - W ra.::'w......r.r..i ...urr..,ra.a...Q58 47 NADEAU E 0 MAPD A 1113•C.0099 5 26.31

0058 468361 720 NUTESON LAVERNE S 1113- 00100 492.41
0058 471365993 OWEN GERALD C 1113.00101 587.45 t

0058  of  
w.r..ww -•« __.+r -.« w- ._ w......_.. www«.._+ w... ww. .w.w.•.ww...r.......w..w.•._.. ._ ......... ..» 

r+ s. e+•.... ....r..w...«+...w•....v -_... _ .,..w- ...w..n ._,..... ..+.......... • - .

JO ......,w_ X11 3 -*00102 _.._ 502.'
0059 475501000 14ULVANET DENNIS H 1113 -00103 690.E

w ...r+. ... ._._...._...... _... .._ __ __.. 1 ,192.71



CITY OF MAPLEWOOD ? PAYRCHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8022 CHECK DATE 11 - 16-84 PERIOD ENDING 11 -09 -84 PAGE 4

Q :'. NQ...w... MP., ho EM±oYIDAE NAME . CHECK -NO AMOUNT CLEARED . - . - - - - _........ _.. _ . .

0061 1 9 716.44 r

0.062 4 74 92 8 7 b2 8 R ENN E R ._............._ JA Y. _..w..,......_.._....._...A 1113 -001 tI g 0000 - - X.')
0062 471447219 BURKE MYLES. R 1113- 00109 47.F5 t

006 .p_. 474 ¢ 088Z_..._._EaMAid _..,......,.....:...._.DAYiC A 1113 - D0110 499.81 t
0062 472303411 GUSINDA MELV IN 4 1113 854.15
0062 502 ELEY RCLAN.0 8 1113 - 00112 639922 t

0062 468584 HOFKINS THOMAS ........... - 00I13
y ._ 

0000 _ ) Z
0062 469744593 F0SCNKI4 JAMES E 1113.00114 O.CO t X ) 1 I.

0062 4 73.96 9784 HUNTER TONY 111 3mQ0115 105.41 t ) z3
006i06 2 -_ 47174R313 '.._. _....... . _......_ •_ .LIBHAROT _ __. THOMAS 0 1113•00116* p; 0 • .r~w_._ x ins
01062 473503915 LINOORFF DENNIS P 1113•oo117 553.10
9062 473565506 MAAUSKA MARK A 111.3 -00118 582.08
0062 444444444 NEAL TOGO _ . _. M - 1113 , n 00119 - _ _ 0.Ct1t x  1
0062 474078128 RASCHKO ALBERT F 1113 - 00120 0000 t x ) ,
0062 47 F646662 SA 0GU ?ST THOMAS J 111 3 - x00121 0.00 t )
6 4 7540 4169 T4 ifNL EV

y.,..... ,........... _ 

F ... 111300122 1.00__. t x . 3

0062 477881931 TO&NLEY PATRICK J 111 3•G0123 0•QO t x ) • i
9.Q6 2 4757432b6 BARD TROY S 11130124 O.CJ t X
0062 398164097 YUKER -_ WALTER 1 .0113 -00125 53 08 1 3

s-- .,.._,. ...,,,. ........._,..,.,._,.._....... .,........„ ...»....,..........._..... 3 11 334. T C •

32 0063 501884242 AAL114.ARO ROSS A 11.13 -00126 0000 t x 42
O. b 4.709401.7 .._:....RDER.NCH ..,......_CHRIST1NE.... M.. 3- *00127 0.00_ t X )34 +..- - - .... A

OC63 475823190 BARTHOLMY JODY M 1113.40128 0.00 t x )

36
0063 468988277 BESETH RCNAL0 L 1113.001.29 0.00 t x ) 4

3; ...... 0_Qb 3 2 7048379? . 5LA CK Y ILL I A M J .... 1113.00130 0.an ( x )
0063 412362315 E'ORASN DONNA F 1113- GO131 .......-.000 . .... "X
0063 47(3962441! BRYANT ROBERT C 1113 -00132 T
0063 ,,., . 474442474 _ OUNKE_ . R I CHAR 0 H 1113:00133 0000 I

41
0063 476924605 CASSEDAY ELIIABET1 1113•QC134 00c t x )
0063 473684976 C ASSEDA Y MARY K 1113.00135 0.00 t x

X06 3 x.72 93 __5069OOLLi NS _„.,.,,. ,,,, __ ..,...__ STEVEN - _ A 1113 00136 0000
0063 469441338 CE MARS SANDRA L 1.113.00137 0.00._.... `._.

4' 

0063 474829219 CIEEEL JERRY 0 1113.00138 Coco t x ) " 3is
so1  . - i474901922 - 0MAN ..,................_ JA NI NE W .. M....r,.. 

M 1113 -00139 0 .00 t x ) titu..,....,....,...._.,,... - _.___-

0063 476721245 DnuGMTY LINDA R 111 3 -00140 t?.CO t•x ) a
0063 47690050f CRAKE BARBARA d 1113 -00141 0,00 t x )
J0 469949845 FALTEISEK JAMES E 1 1 1 3 - 1 42 O.CO t x )
0063 412 F I S CR E R SUSAN M 1! 13

A....... _.._. . ........ ....__...... -..

0014 3 __,.._ •
nPrLM+w... 

00 . -.....,............_. j .X_ i 65

0063 473925557 FOWLER NARY K 1113.00144 C.CO t x ) z F.

oQ 7988735 GALBRA T! CHRIS 1113•C0 4 16"%1 5 0. t x ) 3t

0063 469983628 GRAF _  MICHAEL -- 1113 00146 - 0;00 , ) a

0063 502825654 HAMM OEADRA M 1113 -40147 0.00 ( x ) °
s ...,,._. _ 

0Q6 47582 671 CARPER . LAMES 1113.00148 O. DO t x )
73

7' 4 ,,

R

4 6 4 773010.66 BRENNER LOTS J 1113 0.00 t X VOID REPLACEMENT CHEC
0Q61 468341993 RK UMMEL BARBA A 1113,00105_....1.57.66
0061 4 732 60 389 OOEGA RD ROBER 0 111' 3.00106 971.46

4 68 S E 2 61 P STAPLES  . P A UL I N E 1113"00 107 5 8 7.52 t )



0

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAYROLL- CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8022 CHECK CATE 11.16.84 PERIOD ENCING 11- 0.9M84 PAGE 5

Y _....... P_, ... ...,......DEPT-wNO ,.._ _E.MPL"N0 . ,_.., EMPLQYeE NAME . CHECK•NO AMOUNT CLEARED

006 4 *EIMERL CAROL 1113.00149 0.00 t X 1 ''

0063 4 7668 6996 NE RB R KAR IN J 111 3 - 150 tI. C0 t x 1

0063 473908785 tioLLi NGSYOR TH LISA 1113 -00151 0000  .` XY.) 
0063 670881140 JOHNSON JOSEPH A III3•C0152 0000 t x 1 '

a 0063 469806100 JOHNSON TERESA L III 3 -OG153 0.00 t X

7 0063 459862099 KANE KAREN 111'3•GQ154 ... ..,O.C  - t X IF _... ..., ..... •.... ... .,".... .... .. ...__..__.........,......_- 
0063 470680548 k IELSA KART 1 1113- 00155. 0.00 t x ) '

0063 476743753 KLASSEN SUSAN 1113.00156 0.00 t x ) }

0063 - -. 474743915KORTUS _.. .....__.......__._.... JAMES - ................... M 111 3 -00 157 ............_............ O*Qp .. - - ...._.....
0063 468984,615 KRUMMEL 8ECKY J 111 3 -00158 O.CO t. x ) '

12 0063 472484219 LE CLATR MARY L 1113 159 0 •CO t x 1
13 0063 47288.0498LOEfFLER CAROL J 1113•t10160 O. .. Cp ......... t ..X._._1.,.,.. ,

U063 470269324 MAC DONALD ELAINE E 1.113-40161 0900 t x I '

0063 , 476923936 MAGILL JOSEPH M 1113•C0162 O.CO t X 1

0063 473100.729 PANRE MICHILE A 1113.00163  O.GO t X +)
0063 47092690 -3 MESSIN KATHLEEN M III 3 - GD164 0000 t X 1

In n063 474966150 PIHELIC14 _ CIADI L 1113.0016 0 t X I

0063 469583307 NISKA, 
T

JANET A 1113•CO166 . 0000
0063 47474.5123 AOESEN CRISTIN A 1113.00167 0 t X 1

1 0063 473565R27_..._OLSON ROBERTA J 11 "13- wGO168 0•CO t X 1
22 0063 472808158 PADGETT MARC IE --__ C 111 3-w00 169 0000 .. tX'_

r
23 U063 469848105 PEARSON LESLIE A 1113 -G0170 O.CQ ( x I
24 0063 472941928 PELTIER MICHAEL R 1113•.00171 O.Cp ( x 1
2 006 3 468827763 RaOA' MICHAEL. F 1113 000172 " a co X ..

0063 248210342 SETTLES GERALD 1113- t30173 36 *00 t IY

27 0063 3966+04919 EI NNI GER SARAN J 1113.00174 0•CO t X 1
Ir Ia . . , ..:rir.i  .rin :M . r. ..:.rw ..` dw riru..' - ' r- . ;Ykf.i..r.. .,.... .....u......... .. .....•...... . .

2 ° 0063 _ _. ....;.;....,...,.•,,, 477869067 SPANNSAUER DAUN M1113.001 ?5 0•CO X
z. 0063 469945310 SPANNHAUER EVA C 1113.00176 0.00 ( X

0063 4697426145 SPANNBIWER KATHLEEN G 1113 -00177 0 t X f
Nov I ' 

63 474845976 SPANNBAUER MARTIN
0063 469965435 SPANNBAUER SUSAN L 1113.. x0179 0000 t X

00_43 7 7 92 01 i0 _.... S T R AU S . ..__......_ ._ LAURA _.. _ .,1_ . 1113.0018 0
N

89000
44 0063 476161136 SULLIVAN JULIE 1113 - 00181 O.aO t x !
34 0063 471523921 SZURE K JOANN M 111 3- - 00182 0.00 1 x 1
3e 0063 47r 626422 1AUBMAN DOUGLAS 1 1113 -00183 594.06
37 006 3 470963203 w ALl.AC 0 JON T i 113.00184 0 • GQ. i __•. X .... t ... ,...,

i3u 0063 396324246 YARD ROY 6 1113.00185 278.31 t 1
f Q6 4 76th 6610 i N WIL IAN A 1 1 - G0186 O.CO t 1A err- ._s ..._..W...... ._.

L 1 3 X

42

0063 997.37 s '

43 OOb 4 151440508 SR EY .._._.._ ...._..._. _- ..... ... JANET _ _ . .... M 1113 001 81 ... - .. ... 99

0064 411384624 HORSNELL JUDITH A 1113- 00188 258.57 t 1

O064 .... 74542SOU.M.  CtrR STINk 111 3.00189 300.0 t
46 !

47 0064 1,081.57 • '

0071 3894 CHLEBECK M II13 353p0 F - 7 )
p ' (, . 0071 475502485 MISKELL NANCY J 1113.017191 54. t1

470S40551 LS3N GEOFFREY Y 1113.00192 802.86
52

p
33 0071 1.209.8E11S4

7

S5

y



1

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD PAYROLL - CHECKS REGISTER CYCLE 8022 CHECK DATE 11wUm84 PERIOD ENDING 1149m84 PAGE 6

r..............,......,.,QP',T, -:NSA .. ..w.Ehp..'.14 ...........EM`. _ ..iA ME ..., C N E CK- N ... . .. A M R UH 1 CLEARED

Tb2T1EK4QTZ. - THOMAS 1113 - 54T * 72
0072 4T5608505 JOf -NSO RAND L 1113.00194

0073 4 ?6090 6?7 O S TRO M MA RJ O R I E 1113- X30195 8 05 .29 t

4073
v... ..w..n........n.r_..1......... , .+r.._ - ..- ua.s.w ..._ u.. ..+wr

805,29-.
Y.Y.Wr.V - Y_ - - - NNW _ ._.. W .....y..

z DOT _ 468109223 GIaARO LAVRENCE 1113- m00196 128.27 T
3 0074 3STS20176 VEhGER -- RCSERT 1111mU0197

r........ _.............

CO 00197
se

SUB*. • TOTAL 60 60

o
0052 . 471500547 MEYER GERALD W ~ 1113-- 00001A 447.57

IZy 0061 477301066 BRENNER LOIS J 1113 -- 00198 90.66

22
GRAND TOTAL 61,147. 23



To:
y FROM:

S
L
APPLICANT /OWNER:
PROJECT:
DATE:

MEMORANDUM
r, -.1 0__

City Manager
Thomas Ekstrand -- Associate Planner
Conditional Use Permit Renewal
1945 Manton Street Action by ccunfl.
Independent School District #622
Gladstone Co Center Endorse
November 16, 1984 kodifie -

Reject
SUMMARY

e; .._..

Date

Request

Renewa of a conditional, use permit to continue operating a community
center from the old Gladstone Elementary School. Refer to the lette_
on page 6.

Comments

There have not been any compla received regarding this use and all
building and fire safety code requirements are being met.

Recommendation

Adoption of the resolution on page 8 renewing the conditional use

permit . for the Gladstone Community Center at 1945 Manton Street for
five years, subject to the following conditions

1. Council may review any future use, not presently in the Gladsto
Community Center, excepting those classes and programs conducted by
School. District 4622 or other public, parochial or private schools.

20 All building and fire code regulations must be met and a

certificate 'of occupancy must be issued for each new use.



v

BACKGROUND

Site Description

10 Acreage: 5.37

2. Existing land use: Gladstone Community Center and playfields

Surrounding Land Uses

Northerly: railroad and playground
Southerly: Frost Avenue, single dwellings, apartment building
Easterly: Manton Street, single dwellings
Westerly: single dwellings

Past Actions

11 -1 -79:

The city council approved a special use permit for the applicant to

operate the former school as a community center. Approval was subj eci
to the following conditions .

10 Council may review any future proposed type of use, not presently
in the Gladstone Community Center, excepting those classes and

programs conducted by School District #622 or other public, parochial
or private schools.'

2. Council may review tenant uses every five years to assure

continued general compatibility with the neighborhood,

3* All building and fire code regulations must be met and a

certificate of occupancy issued for each use.

4* owner and applicant agree to the above conditions in writing.

Planning Considerations

1. Land Use Plan designation: S, school

2. Zoning: R -1, single family residence

3. Ordinance requirements:

a. Section 36-437(4) requires that a conditional use permit be
obtained to permit the location of any of the following uses in F.

district, from which these are excluded Helioport library,
community center, church, hospital, any institution of any
educational, phi lantropic or charitable nature, cemetery, crema-

tory, mausoleum or any other place for the disposal of the human
dead,

b. Section 36-442(e) st that all conditional use permits
shall be reviewed by the council within one year of the date of
initial approval, unless such review is waived by council

2



v

decision or ordinance, At the one year review, the council may
specify an indefinite term or specific term, not to exceed five
Years, for subsequent reviews. The council may impose. new or

additional conditions upon the permit at the time of the initial
or subsequent reviews,

Procedure

Council approval

3w
Attachments

1. Location map
2. Property line /zoning map
3. Applicant's letter dated 9.19 -84

410 Resolution

3



2ri

60

1

i

W

4
v

Q •

25

K E AV.

AV.

IT
C q

LU.NW 0 .LA.

IT
jtNON
IE. /:

L

4
1

aiN
J

W 

CL
Y

V -

61

1

0

Ke // r Q .
p

25
Lake COUNTY 0

o
p ¢

O
3

Q

z
a

iA
J
W

J
W

Z
Z

W
W

Q

Cf

GERVAIS AVE_

36

1

H

COPEh

LARK AVE.
J

z

V
0'40

LE AND C  R 25

JUNCTION AVE.

P
8U RKE

NT E.LDRIDG

0
SAN VE

Cr
E- .

5X 
N _ [ SKILL M

o SHIR Cr AV
J

W
CD

o R .. , y

Y
N

1

a D.EMONT 4.

BROOK AVE A
w

7d
w  -
Q
m

SSEX  TANLIT AV

E GE

ANDVIE AVE.

VIKING DR.

SHERREN AVE

AVE.

R .
e `+ s

N { •T V AVE N ~ { r

1 L t

0

27 W FE NTON AVE. J ¢ 4
W a z U MM ER AV v

W
O 3 Qf. 

1
162 Cr FRtS81E AVE:

S OO
49

RtPLEY AVE. I

Wakefield o
49

p SO v ° a Q
Lake PH IA ST. _

P SOP NIA ST - 
Lake =

5  Z

Pho /en Q a z PR!

62
A P E NTEU R-

CE AV
J GJo W

IL ' •• .. . AvE .•

30 nFIFIF] n / I

LOCATION MAP

4 Attachment 1

J
dc .

1

Q
N



dop

i % 4 9 > 9

Aplet 10
A

t.... 000, 
4

17

RYAN
MMMMOCI

7= I

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

5

6
d7ai

i

4 1 • I

5 ZO

alp dwwwwww

7

op omo

arm

dw LPL
C

L •'•

Attachment 2

1S 2

19 ;4
r

9r .

190

k

s

r

r.

4
N



RTH ST. PAUL • MAPLEWO . OD - OAKDALE SCHOOLS
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 622

2055 E. Larpenteur Ave.
Maplewood, MN 55 )09

September 19, 1984

Mr. Thomas Ekstrand
Associate Planner

City of Maplewood
1902 East County Road B

Maplewood, MN 55109

Dear Mr. Ekstrand:

RENEWAL OF SPECIAL USE PERMIT

School District #622 North St. Paulp Oakdale
Schools, desires to renew its special permit with the City f

School located
Maplewood to continue use of the Gladstone

y

at Frostand Manton Streets, Maplewood, as a communit y center.

The conditions and uses for the site under the five- •year permithave been adhered to.

All building and fire code regulations have beenen met to date.

The following non - profit agencies are leasing pace at the
at this time:

g p center

Ramsey County Nursing Services
Ramsey County JTPA (Job Training Center)
Northeast Learning Center
Little School of Montessori, Inc.
Maplewood Athletic Association

Programs and services that District #622 Community •ity Education
conducts at the site are as follows:

Senior Citizen Center and Activities
Senior Citizen Congregate Dining
Ramsey Action Headstart

Adult'Continuing Education Programs
Community Clothing Exchange
Community Education offices

Community activities and meetings
Maplewood Recreation and Athletic Association activities

in the gym and on the fields

We have not been aware of any problems and concerns from our
neighbors in the past five years.

6

Attachment 3



Mr. Thomas Eks.trand, City. of Maplewood
September 19, 1984

pg. - 2

If you have any other questions or concerns.or we must take any
further action regarding the permit, please contact me at 770 - 4608.

Sincerely,

r

George VonDrashek

Director of Community Education

GVD:tr

7



Pursuant to due call and notice thereof a regular meeting of the
city council of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota was duly called and
held in the council. chambers in said city on the 26th day f November.

at 7 p.m1984 .
Y ..

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, Independent School District #622 initiated a conditiona=
use permit to operate a community center at the following -- described
property:

Gladstone Addition, lots 19 and 20., block 16; Gladstone Addition,
block 17; Gladstone Plat No. 2, vacant alley adjoining and lots r

through 6, block 20; Gladstone Plat No. 2 , in the Village of

Maplewood revised description number 181, a specific part of MW

1/4 of Section 15, Township 29, Range 22 and lots 11 through 25,
block 21; Gladstone Plat No. 2, lots 26, 27 and 28, block 21; and
Gladstone Plat No. 2, E 1/2 of vacant alley adjoining and

following 29 and 30, block 21.

This property is also known as 1945 Manton Street, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this conditional use permit iS
as follows:

10 This conditional use permit was approved by council on

November 1, 1979 pursuant to the Maplewood Code of Ordinances, subject
to the following conditions:

a. Council may review any future proposed type of use, not

presently in the Gladstone Community Center, excepting those
classes and programs conducted by School District #622 or other

public, parochial, or private school. I

b. Council may review tenant uses every five years, to
assure continued general compatibility with the neighborhood,

C-0 All building and fire code regulations must be met and
certificate of occupancy issued for each use.

I

d. Owner and applicant agree to the above conditions
in writing.

2. The Maplewood City Council considered the renewal of this

conditional use permit on November 26 , 1984.

8
Attachment 4



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL tha6.

the above - described conditional use permit be approved on the basis o=

the following findings -of -fact:

1. The use is in conformi ty with the city's comprehensive plan
and with the purpose and standards of this chapter.

2. The establishment or maintenance of the use would not be

detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare.

3. The use would be located, designed, maintained and operated
to be compatible with the character of that zoning district.

4. The use would not depreciate property values.

5. The use would not be hazardous, detrimental or disturbing tc

present and potential surrounding land uses, due to the noises, glare,
Smoke, dust, odor, fumes, water pollution, water run-off, vibration,
general unsightliness, electrical interference or other nuisances.

610 The use would generate only minimal vehicular traffic on

local streets and shall not create traffic congestion, unsafe access

or parking needs that will cause undue burden to the area properties.

7. The use would be serviced by essential public services, such

as streets, police, fire protection, utilities, schools and parks.

8. The use would not create excessive additional requirements
at public cost for public facilities and services; and would not be

detrimental to the welfare of the city.

910 The use would preserve and incorporate the site's natural

and scenic features into the development design.

lo. The use would cause minimal adverse environmental effects.

11. There have not been any complaints received regarding this

use.

12. All building and fire code requirements are being met.

Approval is subject to the following conditions:

1. Council may review any future use, not presently in the

Gladstone Community Center, excepting those classes and programs
conducted by School District #622 or other public, parochial or

private schools.

2. All building and fire code regulations must be met and ,a

certificate of occupancy must be issued for each new use.

Adopted this 26th day of November, 1984.

Seconded by Ayes --

1



STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAMSEY ) SS

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

qualifiedf ied and- appointed clerk

I the undersigned, being the duly q
t I have

Minnesota, o hereby certify that

of the City of Maplewood, 
d

ex tract of minutes of a

carefully compared the attached and foregoing
h da ofcar . Y

C i t of Maplewood , held on the 2 t Y

regular meeting of the Y • •
n m off ice, and the same.

ber 1984 , with the original on file 1 y
s the sameNovember,

and complete transcript inso ar a

is a _full, true a script therefrom
P

relates to a conditional use permi to

or orate seal of the city
Witness m

P
W y hand as such clerk and the c

this day of , 1984.

City Clerk
City of Maplewood, Minnesota

10



4i5

November 19, 1984

Action by Council:

STAFF REPORT Endorsed...
Mcd1 - i n

R -
To: City Manager Barry Evans
From: Chief of Polic Kenneth V. Col l i n

Subject: Liquor License Investigation on John David Ti dd, dba Chuck E.
Cheese's Pizz Time Theatre

A. background investigation has been done on John David Ti dd, 1 i quor license

appl i cant, .and nothing has been developed that would preclude his being
issued a liquor 1 i cense.

KVC: j s

cc Liquor F i l e

City Clerk
84- 012578



t .

1

f

aTY of MAPLEWOOD

PucAnON FOR INT'O . LCATI'G LIQUOR 110ENSE

nU APPLICATION MULL U SUB.'KrMD IN DUPLICATE.

Whoever shall knowingly and wi fully ial:iiy the answers to the fohowing questionnaire shall be
d:e " r': ='tS cf .per7u"y and shall be punished accordingly.

In Answering the Moia Questions "APPLICANTS" shall be soverned as follows: For a Cor-
poration one officer shall execute this application for all officers, directors and stockholders. For a pan-
nership one of the "APPLJCANTS" &hall execute this application for all members of the partnership.

EVERY QUESTION MUST BE ANSWERED

1, . john D. Tidd Manager 'I. as - ,.....,

Individual owner. officer or partner)

for and in behalf af !Minnesota Animated Restaurants

herby apply for an on Sale Intoxicating Liqu License to be located at Chuck E. Cheese ' s

2950 White Bear Ave., Ma lewood, MN. 55109

A Family orientated sit -down pizza restaurant /entertainment Center.

Give address and legal dwwziptioa) 
in the City of

Maplewood. County of Ramsey, State of Minnesota, in accordance with the provisions of Ordinance No.
95 of Maplewood.

2. Give applicants' date of birth:

John D. Tidd 7 8 61

Day) ( mouth) ( Year)

S. The residence for each of the applicants named herein for the past five years is as follows:

Present: 2246 McKin St. N.E. M ls. MN. 5541

24 103rd Ave. N.W., Coon Rapids,, 55433

4. Is the applicant a citizen of the United States? Yes - 

If naturalised state date and place of naturalization.,
tr ;

If a corporation or partnership, state citizenship including naturalization of each officer or partner.

C. Patrick Fr --US Citize 0-K

S. The person who executes this application shall give wile's or husba'nd'sfull name and address..____ C

Barbara Jo Tidd - 2246 McKinley St N.E M ls. MN. 55418

6. What accvyWt#oas %avo applies "# an't 94socilltes in • Ucttiolt follo for +he past five years?

1983 to Present: Chuck E. Cheese's Pizza Time Theatre - Manag '
Q

1982 to 1983 Chuck E. Cheese's Pizza Time Theatre Ern 1
L A



f•

1981 to 1982 Twins Cleangrg - Dr CIP-anin

1979 r nr-, ptQ 1981 - r-A

7. If partnership, state name and address of each partner

Fred M. Schumacher 14561 Westc Saratoga. CA 95070

Harold P. Teren 19542 Vineyard Lane _ Saratoga. CA 94070

C. Patrick Franklin 70 Notre Dame Place Selmont, CA 94002
Ifa corporation, date of rporatio _ _.._............____ _., state in

which incorpora amount of authorized capitalization

amount of paid in capital.._. I .._..______- -._._,

ifa subsidiary of any other corporation, so sta r......r__.rr _.r.r..... r....- ._...r.......ir.......r

rive purpose of corporat

name ar.' address of all officers, directors and stockholders and the number of shares held by each:

Nam ( Adds") ( City)

If incorporated under the laws of another state, is corporation authorized to do business in this

State? Number of certificate of authority

If this application is for a new Corporation, include a certified copy of Articles of Incorporation and
Bp - LaWs.

Be an what floor is the establishment located, or to be located? 
1st Floor

9. If operating under a toning ordinance, how .is. the location of the building classified? N /A

Is the building located within the prescribed area for such license?

10. Is the establishment located near an academy, college, university, church, grade or high school?

N _.._ ° _..._. State the approximate distance of the establishment from such school or churc _._...

1/2 to 3/4 mile

11. State name and address of owner of building Maplewood East ,. Associates c / o Azure Pr c

95 South Owasso Blvd. St. Paul, MN. 5E

has owner of building any connection, directly or in-

directly, with applicant?- Landlord

12 Are the taxes on the above property delinquent? No

IS. State whether applicant, or any of his associates in this application, have ever had an application

for a Liquor License rejected by any municipality or State authority; if so, give date and details
No

MOM-

s the applic -a"t o: dwy of his associates in this app:"tiuu., JUI L g the five years imnediaK.y

preceding this application ever had a license under the Minnesota Liquor Control Act revoked for

any violation of such laws or local ozdfnancea; if so, give date and dena.. NO_______._r._____._._.



r

r

c  '

1

15. State whether applicant, or any of his asaoct tea in this application, during that past five yeirr.
were ever convicted cf any Liquor Law violations or any crime its this state, or any other state, or

under Federal Lows, and if so, give date and detasNNo ....._....._. ..._,

16. Is applicant, or any of his associates in this application, a member of the governing body of the

municipality in which this license is to be issued? No- ... If so, in what capacity?

17. State whether any person other than applicants has any right, title or interest in the furniture,

fixtures, or equipment in the premises for which license is applied, and if so, give names and details

No

1g. Have applicants any interest whatsoever, directly or indirectly, in any other liquor establishment

in the State of Minnesota? Yes . Give name and address of such establise '..men _._.. --

See Attached

i9. nrriiah the names and addresses of at least three business references, including one bank refer -

Wee
The Towle Agency 600 2nd Av Q , .. N . _, 5540

Bernick & Sha iro 820 Lumber Exchang d N

Norwest Bank 7900 Xerxes Av So. Mpls, _MN. 55431

20. Do you possess a retail dWer's identification card issued by the Liquor Control Commissioner

which Will expire December 81st of this year? Give number of sam No

21. Does applicant intend to sell intoxicating liquor to other than the consumer
No

22. State whether applicant intends to possess, operate or permit the possession or operation of, on
the licensed premises or in any room adjoining the licensed premises, any slot machine, dice, gam-

bling device and apparatus, or permit any gambling therei

28. Are the premises now occupied, or to be occupied, by the applicant entirely separate and exclusive

from any other business establishment ? Yes..._..._.._.._._. - --

24. State trade same tabeused Chuck E. Cheese's Pizza Time Theatre

25. State nam of person that will operate store. . a i g Wa t e rma n

26. Give Federal Retail Ilquor Dealer's Tax Stamp Number. N /A /



4 27. If off saie license is being applied for, do you intend to deliver liquor by vehicle?

state number d motor •"e permits issued by Liquor Control Commifteloner for current year

28. If you are building a am building for the purposes for which this application is being made, please

submit plans and specifications with this application. N/A

29. nnancing of the construction of this binding will be as follows:

f

E0. Furnish a personal financial statement with this application. If a partnership, furnish financial state-
ment of each partner.

81. Give description of type of operation if this is an on -sale license application (i.e. whether cock-

tail lounge, nite club, restaurant, otc., specifying capacity by .number of customers and any other

pertinent data ) 
A family orientated sit -down pizza restaurant/

entertainment center. Seating capacity: 375

32. What previous experience have you had in the operation of the type of business described in the

answer to No. 81 above 4 _ N/A

83. Applicant, and his associates in this application, will strictly comply with all. the laws of the State
of Minnesota governing the taxation and the We of intoxicating liquor; rules and regulations
promulgated by the Liquor Control Commissioner;. and all ordinances of the municipality and

I hereby certify that I have read the foregoing questions and that the answers to said questions
are true of my own knowledge.

Subscribed and sworn to before we this (
tt os Applicant)

DEBRA D. PEARSdNa`_.,... day of t Np11tt Cy/Krlwil.SalA
1 s NINWIN COUNTY

A o 17, 1997

THIS APPLICATION MUST $E ACCOMPANIED WITH YOUR C;tiEC1i
FOR THE FIRST LICENSE PERIOD.

A'



AFFIDAVIT

I hereby certify that I have no interest, directly or

indirectly, in any other liquor license in the State
of Minnesota.

D / •
1 i Zf '

Date `. S,a.gnature

Subscribed and sworn to before me this `'-- --
DEBRA

tb D. PEAR
day of 19 ..,:. .

ttititlQs'k
Coot41

My cr̂rt'ssc: e „ 
c. 17, 1487

10800 .Normandale Blvd. • Suite 11.7
y

Bloomington, MN 55437. 612/884 -8875

e+: ergn...  d•,.1_r..._ . _ _  .



I 9

ASSETS

Automobiles (2)
Cash Accounts

Home Furnishings
Personal Property

TOTAL

LIABILITIES

Mortgage Loan

TOTAL

Personal Financial Statement

John D. Tidd

October 1, 1984

10,000
6,000
5,000
6,000

26,000

55,000
55,000

ft



Action by Council: p

TO: City Manager
FROM: Finance Director
RE: Transfer to Close
DATE: November 15, 1984

MEMORANDUM Endors

Igodif

Rei e c ted._....._. ._

Date. -........._ _

the Workers' Compensation Reserve Fund

PROPOSAL

It is proposed that a transfer from the Payroll Benefit Fund to the Workers'
Compensation Reserve Fund be authorized to close the latter fund.

RACKnRni INS

The Workers' Compensation Reserve Fund was established effective October 4, 1979
to provide a reserve to cover potential extra costs that could result from the

Clity*ls conversion from a prospective to a retrospective ratin9 plan for workers'
compensation insuran The basic difference between these two rating plans is

that under the retrospective rati. ng plan there is a greater adjustment of the
annual premium for losses incurred. The annual premium on the City's workers'
compensation insurance is charged to each operating department and deposited
into this fund. From this fund, the premium installments are paid and temporar
monies on hand are invested. Thi fund also receives. all premi cred and
finances extra premium charges,

In 1983, the City changed back to a prospective rating plan due to a higher
level of claims being incurred. This factor, along with higher dividends being
paid on prospective rating plans decreased the financial incentives of retrospective.
rating plans. Therefore, there is ho longer a need to place money in a reserve fund
because the City is no longer exposed to potential extra workers' compensation cost

Currently there is a deficit in the Workers' Compensation Reserve Fund of $4,356.59.
It would be appropriate to eliminate this deficit by a transfer from the Payroll
Benefit Fund as this fund is designed to finance the cost of employee insurance
benefits.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that authorization be given for a transfe of $4,356.59 from the

Payroll Benefit Fund to the Workers' Compensation Reserve Fund to close the latter
fund.

DFF:1nb



E -s

MEMORANDUM
Action by Council:

Endorse

TO: CITY MANAGER Modifie

FROM: CITY CLERK Rejecte
REGARDING: DESTRUCTION OF CANCELLED BONDS AND COUPONS Date

DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 1984

Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475.553 provides for destruction of cancelled bonds and

coupons the City receives 'periodically from its paying agents.

This section does not rov i de for any time frame that the City must retain bonds and
p .

coupons prior to destruction. However, these bonds and coupons are contractural
P

obligations between the City and the holders of the obligations, and are subject to

the six Pear statute of limitation eriod for a contract claim. For this reason,y
the City may wish to retain the cancelled bonds and coupons for such a six year period.
Assuming this to be true, . the City Council may order the Clerk or other appropriate

nofficial, by resolution,'-to1 ut i on, to properly destroy the cancelled bonds and couponss for which

the six year statute of limitation has expired.



MEMORANDUM F solo"No /

TO: City Manager
FROM: Assistant City Engineer
SUBJECT: Beaver Lake Drainage Study
DATE October 15, 1984

Action by Council:

Endorse

loodifiedr..,._

Rejecte
Date

Attached is a feasibility study of the storm drainage and sanitary
sewer systems for the Beaver Lake area that was prepared by TKDA, Inc.

This study summarizes the , proj ected storm water rates and required
pond storage and sedimentation volumes to control these flows. The

study also summarizes the projected flow rates and available
capacities in the sanitary sewer system. Based upon the findings of

this study and additional calculations made by the engineering
department, the following plan is proposed to provide adequate storm

drainage and sanitary sewer capacity for this area:

110 , Referring to figure 3 between pages 6 and 7 of the TKDA, Inc.

study, pond #5 and pond #4 should be combined and referred to as pond
4-

2. The existing site of pond #4 provides an adequate storage
capacity of 56.93 acre -feet without excavation to a maximum high water

elevation of 965.80 during the 100 -year design event. Design
standards recommend that approximately two feet of freeboard be

provided between the lowest floor elevation fronting on the pond and

the maximum high water elevation during the 100 --year design, storm.

39 Some minor excavation and ditching would be required in the

existing pond #4 site to provide proper drainage to the 35 inch RCP

culvert connecting pond #4 to pond #20

49 A drainage easement should. acquired from the developer, Castle

Design and Development Co., Inc., for the proposed pond #4 site. The

developer has used the density credit from the proposed pond #4 site
in his development plans for the Beaver Creek Carriage Home

condominiums.

50 As part of the development of the Beaver Creek Carriage Home

condominiums, the developer has submitted site grading plans, which

call for development of pond #2. This pond should be graded to

provide 12.4 acre -feet at a maximum high water elevation of 965.70.

As part of the development, Castle Design will dedicate the drainage
easement to the city.

6. The existing site is adequate to provide the necessary storage
for pond # 1. An easement should be acquired for this site.

7. Sediment basins should be constructed at the outlets from pond #2
and pond #1 to control pollutants from entering Beaver Lake.

80 The ditch between pond #2 and pond #1 should be channelized and

riprapped to provide adequate flow capacity and erosion protection.



w

t 90 The. current 48 inch outlet under Lakewood Drive from pond #1 is

adequate, but the inverts are below the normal lake level which create
serious maintenance problems, This culvert should be raised as par t
of the McKnight Road project to the normal lake level, No work should
be performed as part of this project on the culvert.

10. The sanitary sewer pipes are adequate for current f lows but are

projected to be under capacity when the area becomes fully developed,
Development of the Beaver Lake Hills site is uncertain at this time,
it is. recommended that no ' work be performed on the sanitary sewer
pipes at this time as part of this project.

116 Lift station #6 handles all the sanitary sewer flow for this

area It is currently under capacity and will be upgraded as a

budgeted item in 1985. The flows as calculated for this project will
be used to adequately meet the projected future demand. No work on

lift station . #6 is recommended as part of this project.

12. The cost to implement this plan is estimated to be.$650,000.00
including land acquisition, sediment basins, excavation, riprap and

indirect costs . The proposed as area contains approximately
10,515,000 square feet, which leaves a proposed assessment rate of

0615/foot.

It is requested that the city council considered this study and plan.



November 16, 1984
Action by Council

MEMORANDUM Endorsed.

To: Chief of Police Kenneth V. Collins
From: Animal Control Officer Rick Ruzi cka - CARE Animal .fontrol
Subject: Small Kennel Permit - 1231 E. Shryer - Marion F. Newbauer

I have looked into the request for a small kennel permit filed by Marion
Newbauer,.and I found no problem with the kennel area for holding the
animals The area is clean, affords suitable shelter, and it appears they
are not going to have more than three dogs, as they are not in the business
of professionally breeding dogs.

If you need any further information, please feel free to contact me.

RR:js



11PPLICATIOh FOR DOG KENNEL LICENSE

d .

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER

XAM OF KENNEL .

PRESENT ZONING OF PROPERTY ON WHICH KENNEL IS LOCATED •

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY ON WHICH KENNEL IS LOCATED

CAPACITY OF KEIr'NELS ( BY NUMBER OF ANIMALS)

XIhM OF• SERVICES PROVIDED
1, 

G,c :
4

QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE OF APPLICANT FOR OPERATING KENNEL BUSINESS

REALALRKS •
rrrrr.•r r̂.•nr r.ir.rrrn

C

The undersigned applicant hakes this application pursuant to all tale laws of the State of
Minnesota and such rules and regulations as the City Council of the City of Maplewood rah•
from time to time prescribe.

DATE , 19 . •

LICENSE FEE - $ 10.00 SIGNED

Approved by the City Council on the day of , 39

Approved by the City Clerk on the day of , 19

Fee Paid $ Date : Reccipt ft.-



NOTICE OF HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Maplewood City Council at its meeting of

Monday November 26, 1984 at 7: 10 P . M. in the 'Council. Chambers of Maplewood
Municipal Building, .located at 1380 Frost Avenue, Maplewood, Minnesota, w i l l

consider and publicly hear the request for a Kennel License for:.

APPLICANT: Marion F. Newbauer

1231 E. Shryer `
Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

PROPOSAL: To provide housing for three (3) pets.

ANY PERSONS HAVING INTEREST IN

THIS MATTER ARE INVITED TO ATTEND AND

BE HEARD

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD, MINNESOTA

Publish: Maple-wood Review - November 7 and 14, 1984.

PLEASE NOTE CHANGE IN TIME A DATE OF HEARING



MATTHEW J• IJMTr
COL$ OEHLER
ROBERT M. BOWEN
FRANK HAMMOND

Q LEONARD J. KEYES
ROB G. SHARE
JOHN M. SULUVAN
BERNARD P. FRIEL
BURT E. SWANSON
M.. J. GALVIN, JR.
DAVID G. FORsBERG
JOHN. J. McNE$LY
MCNE V. SEYMOUR, JR.
JERRY F. ROTMAN
TERENCE N. DOYLE
RICHARD H. KYLE
JOHN L. DEvNEY
R. L. SORENSON
PETER H. SEED
SAMUEL L. HANSON
RONALD E. ORCHARD
JOHN TRO
STEPHEN WINNICI

Avaox L. GORDON
JOHN R. KMMFICK
JOHN R FRIEDMAN
THOMAS A. URSON
DAVID J. SPENCER
DANIEL J. GOLF, JR.
PETER W SIPKINS
DOUGLAS L. SKOR
MICHAEL H. JERONIMUS
R. SCOTT DA
J. PATRICK McDAVITT
JOHN B. VAN DE NORTH, JR.
RICHARD G. MARK
ANDREW G. BECHER
JAMES E. NELSON
JEROME A. GEIS
STEVE A. BRAND
JOEL H. GOTTESMAN
ALAN H. MACLIN
JEFFREY F. SHAW
MATTHEW L. LEVITT
DAVID G. GREENING
DAVID B. SAND

T.A OFFICES

BRIGGS AND MO IRGAN
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

2200 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101

TELEPHONE (612) 291-1215

TELECOPIER (612) 222-4071

INCLUDING THE FORMER. FIRM OF

LEVITT, PALMER, BOWEN, ROTMAN & SHARE

November 20, 1984

BY MESSENGER

Ms. Lucille Aurelius

City Clerk

1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood, Minnesota 55109

f- -.3

F "
JOSEPH P. NOAGH ERIC NILSSON
GHARLES R. RAYNOR ANDREW R. $IIijT'j. wom

ANDREA M. BOND FREDERICK P. ANGST
MARTIN H. FISK ROBERT L.1EE

JOHN BULTENA ANN HUNTRoDS
JAMES G. RAY TRUDY A. GASTEAZORo
RICHARD H. MARTIN Er17-A BETH J. ANDREws
TRUDY J. HAT GREGORY J. STENMOE
MARY L. IPPEL GHABLE B. RoGERs

ROBERT E. WooDs PAUL M. GALES
ROBYN L. HANsEx TERRY L. ST
WILLISM J. JOANIS MARY M. DYRSETH
MARGARE K. SAVAGE KEvm A. BE

BRIAN G. BEI.IsLE
TONY STEMBERGEB
MARY SmAFPNEE EVwam
MICHAEL H. STREATER
JOHN H. LnmsTROM
RicHARD D. ANDERSON
SALLY A. SCOGGIN
DAVID G. McDoxAlm
BRUCE W. MooTY
VIRGINIA A. DWYER OF COUNSEL

Actio by Council

n oi. s ^

T1 2 . rt ..o..R..................... .. ......

RE : City of Maplewood $1, 200 , 000 Commercial Development

Revenue Note of 19 8A ( 29* 60' Associates Pro j ect)

Dear Lou:

J. NEIL MORTON
RICHARD E. RYA
JOHN M. PRIMER
SAMUEL H. MORGAN
FRANK N. G &nAx

A. LAtrREN DAvis
GLARENCE a FRAME

Enclosed. in connection with the above - ere_n_ce _matter

are five (5) copies each of the following documents

r

1. Resolution calling for a Public Hearing;

2 Preliminary. Resolution p
3 Form of City's letter to Minnesota Energy and

Economic Development Authority;
4. Form of Preliminary opinion of Briggs and Morgan;

5. Form of Bank's letter;

6. Form of City Application to Minnesota Energy and

Economic Development Authority,

After the Public Hearing, please forward to me two (2)

fully executed copiess of each of the Resolutions and the City's

application to the Minnesota Energy and Economic Development

Autho gritt with the transmittal letter of the City typed

on the City's letterhead.

If anou have questions, please do not hesitate to
Y y

contact me,

Very truly yours,

Mary Ippel

MLI:sd
encls.

2200 FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
2400 I D S CENTER

SAINT PAU4 MINNESOTA 55101
MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA 55402

612) 291 -1215 (
612) 339 -0661



R

i

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A PUBLIC HEARING
ON A PROPOSAL FOR A COMMERCIAL

FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

PURSUANT TO THE MINNESOTA MUNICI PAL
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT ACT AUTHORIZING

THE PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF THE HEARING

WHEREAS,

a) Chapter 474, Minnesota Statutes,
known as the Minnesota Municipal Industrial
Development Act (the "Act ") gives muni-
cipalities the power to issue revenue bonds
for the purpose of the encouragement.and
development of economically sound industry
and commerce to prevent so far as possible'
the emergence of blighted and marginal lands
and areas of chronic unemployment;

b) The City Council of the City of

Maplewood ( the "City ") has received from
2960 Associates, a - general partnership to be

organized. under the laws of the State of

Minnesota with Gerald C Mogren, Robert C.

Mogren and Lee Clintsman as general partners
and others to be named ( the "Company ") a

proposal that the City assist in financing a

project - hereinafter described, through the

issuance of its industrial revenue bonds
which may be in the form of a single debt

instrument) (the "Bonds") pursuant to the
Act;

c) Before proceeding with consider-
ation of the request of the Company it is

necessary for the City to hold a public
hearing on the proposal pursuant to Section
474.01, Subdivision 7b, Minnesota Statutes;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of
the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, as follows:

1. A public hearing on the proposal of the Company
will be held at the time and place set forth in the Notice of

Hearing hereto attached.



rc

2. The general nature of the proposal and an
estimate of the principal amount of bonds to be issued to
finance the proposal are described in the attached form of
Notice of Hearing.

3 • A draft copy of the proposed application to the
Energy and Economic Development Authority, State of Minnesota,
for approval of the project, together with proposed forms of
all attachments and exhibits thereto, is on file in . the office
of the City Clerk,

4. The actions of the City lerk is causing notice.y g
of the public hearing and in describing the general nature of
the Project and estimating the principal amount of the Revenue
Bonds to be issued to finance the Project and in preparing a

draft of the proposed application to the Authority, for
approval of the Project are in all respects ratified and
confirmed.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maplewood,,
Minnesota, this 8th day of November, 1984.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON A PROPOSAL FOR A COMMERCIAL
FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the

City of Maplewood, Minnesota will meet at the City Hall in the
City of Maplewood, Minnesota at 7:20 p. m. on November 26, 1984,
to conside the proposal of 2960 Associates, a Minnesota
general partnership.to be formed with Gerald C. Mogren, Robert
0 ,o Mogren and Lee Cl intsman as general partners and others to
be named ( the "Company" ) , that the City assist in financing a

project hereinafter described by the i of industrial
development revenue bonds.

Description of Project

The proposed project shall consist of the acquisition of
land and the construction and equipping thereon of an

approximately 15,000 square foot office building to be
located on the East side of White Bear Avenue between
Lydia Avenue and Beam Avenue directly North of the

Maplewood East Shopping Center in Maplewood.

The maximum aggregate estimated principal amount of
bonds or other obligations to be issued to finance this project
is $1,200,0009 The project will be initially owned and

operated by the Company and leased to Edina Realty.

The bonds or other obligations if and when issued
will not constitute a charge, lien or encumbrance upon anY
property of the City except the project and such bonds or

obligations will not be a charge against the City's general
cred or taxing powers but will.. be payable from sums to be

paid by the Company pursuant to a revenue agreement.

A draft copy of the proposed application to the

Energy and Economic Development Authority, State of Minnesota,
for approval of the project, together with all attachments and
exhibits thereto, is available for public inspection from 9 :00
a.m. to 5:00 pomp,, Monday through Friday, at the City Hall in

Maplewood, Minnesota.

At the time and place fixed for the Public Hearing,
the City Council of the City of Maplewood will give all persons
who appear at the hearing an opportunity to express their views
with respect to the proposal,

BY ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL)

By /s/ Aurelius

City Clerk



MEMORANDUM

TO: City Manager
FROM: Associate Planner -- Johnson Action by Council.
SUBJECT: Lot Width Variance

LOCATION: 1700 Clarence Street Endorse
APPLICANT /OWNER: Rosend o Elizondo

DATE October 29, 1984
Modifie

Rei ecte
Dat e

SUMMARY

Request

Approval of a lot width variance to create an 85 foot wide corner lot.

Proposal

1. A 160 x 133 foot single- dwelling parcel would be split into two

single dwelling lots - -85 x 133 feet and 75 x 133 feet. (Refer to the

map on page 9) .

2. The garage on proposed Tract B ( page 9) would be relocated to

Tract A. The driveway access to the relocated garage would continue
to be from Sophia Avenue

3. If council approves this variance request, the'lot division will
be processed administratively.

Comments

This request is consistent with the requirements for approval of a

variance. Approval would also not compromise the intent of the
subdivision or zoning codes.

F,ecommendation

Approve the enclosed resolution (page 12) , approving a 15.91 foot lot

r!_ width variance to subdivide 1700 Clarence Street into an 84.81 foot
wide corner lot and a 75.19 foot wide interior lot, on the basis that:

10 Strict enforcement of the zoning code would cause an undue

hardship unique to this property because:

a. The proposed corner lot is similar in width to the majority
of developed corner properties in this vicinity.

b. The essential character of the locality would be enhanced
because the substandard front yard setback of the garage would be
eliminated.

C. This is the only remaining lot in this area that is large
enough to be considered for subdivision.



A

2. The spirit and intent of zoning and subdivision codes would be
met because:

a. Approval of this. request would not result in a sight distancE
problem at the intersection of Sophia Avenue and Clarence Street

b. The proposed corner lot would have adequate yard area.

3. Council has recently approved similar corner lot variance

requests.

2



BACKGROUND

Site Description

Size: 21,280 square feet with 133 feet of frontage on Clarence S tre_t
and 160 feet of frontage on Sophia Avenue

Existing land use: a single dwelling and garage. The dwelling is

located 8.25 feet from the Clarence Street right -of -way. The garage
complies with the maximum area requirement of not more than 75 perce-t
of the habitable area of the dwelling,

Surrounding Land Uses

North: Sophia Avenue. Across the street are single dwellings locat =d .
on corner lots with 80 and 75 feet of width.

East: single dwelling

South: a single dwelling on an 87 foot wide corner lot

West: Clarence Street. Across the street are single dwellings.

Past Actions

10-10-83:

Council approved lot width variance of seventeen feet to create an 83 ,

foot wide corner lot at 2108 McMemeny Street for Martha Wegleitner, rn

the basis that:

1. The city has approved comparable corner lot width variances in tie

past.

2. The resulting lot would be in keeping with the spirit and intent
of the code because all setback requirements could be met,

3. The existing house was constructed prior to adopting of city
zoning codes. As such its placement presently precludes compliance
with minimum lot frontage requirements.

4. Four similar sized corner lots have been developed in this

neighborhood.

8- 27 -84:

Council approved lot width variances of 21 feet for two corner lots in

Robert Tilsen's Maplewood Heights #13 plat (page 10) on the basis than:

1. Strict enforcement of the code would cause an undue hardship
because of circumstances unique to this property.

2. The variances meet the spirit and intent of the code.

3



u
3. The lots would be in character with the neighborhood.

The dwelling at 2266 County Road D is too close to McKnight Road but
was in existence before McKnight Road was improved, similar to the
circumstances of this . request. The proposed density was also 18.8

people /net acre in an area. planned for 14 people /net acre.

Planning
r

10 Land use plan designation: 'RL, residential lower densitytY

2. Zoning: R -1, single dwelling

3. Density: Permitted - -14 people /net acre

Existing tone block area on page 8, including Torseth
Addition and this site) -- 14.89 people /net acre

Proposed ( one block area) -- 16.04 people /net acre

40 Compliance with land use laws:

a. State law.

1) Section 462.357, Subd. 6 requires that the following
findings be made before a zoning variance can be granted:

a) Strict enforcement would cause undue hardship
because of circumstances unique to the individual
property under consideration. Undue hardship as used
in connection with the granting of a variance means tie

property in question cannot be put to a reasonable us

if used under conditions allowed by the official
controls, the plight of the landowner is due to

circumstances unique to his property not created by tle
landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality. Economic
considerations alone shall not constitute an undue

hardship if reasonable use for the property exists
under the terms of the ordinance.

b) The variance would be in keeping with the spirit
and intent of the ordinance.

2) Section 462.358, Subd. 6 states "subdivision regula-
tions may provide for a procedure for varying the

regulations as they apply to specific properties where an

unusual hardship on the land exists,. but variances may be

granted only upon the specific grounds set forth in the

regulations."

b. City Code:

4



1) Section 30 -11 (subdivision requirements) states "the
4

planning commission may recommend variations from the

requirements of this chapter in specific cases which, in i - s

opinion, do not ,affect the general plan or the intent of

this chapter. Such recommendations shall be communicated to

the council in writing, substantiating the recommended

variations. The council may approve variations from the

requirements of this chapter in specific cases which, in i :s

opinion, do not adversely affect the plan and spirit of this

chapter."

2) Section 30 -8 (f) (2) requires. single dwelling corner

lots to have at least 100 feet of width.

3) Section 36 -71 requires a dwelling to have at least a

thirty foot wide, side -yard setback from a street right -of-
way. The dwelling at 1700 Clarence is'8.25 feet from the

Clarence Street right-of-way.

4) Section 36 -19 states "wherever the width of a street

right-of-way i increased by action of any governing
authority having the right of condemnation, and such

increase in the width of the street causes the setback

of buildings existing on the abutting property to be less
than the setback provisions set forth in this chapter . .
such resulting reduction in . . setback distance shall nct

be considered a violation of this chapter and shall : n

all respects be considered to be in conformity with this

chapter . . . Such decreased setback . . . is valid and

consistent with the requirements of this zoning ordinance;
provided that, the . . . setbacks of the structure or

structures on the lot or lots prior to said street widening

were lawful, and all uses thereof which were lawful prior io.

such change in . . . setback per to i n -ing thereto shall

continue as permitted uses thereafter as if such reductions

in . 40 setback had not occurred."

The dwelling at 1700 Clarence Street was built prior to

19509 on 9 -9 -52, the east 33 feet of the Clarence Street

right -.of -way was deeded to New Canada Township ( Document
1289995)0 The present owner purchased the property on July
1, 1957.

50 The average width of the improved corner lots south of

Ripley Avenue in the area depicted on the enclosed property line

map ( page 2) is 87.5 feet.

public Works

1. Clarence Street is a local residential street with a right -of -way
width of 66 feet. The present standard for a local street is sixty
feet of right -of -way width.

I



1

2. If Clarence Street is ever improved to a standard 32 foot wide

street with curb and gutter, the boulevard area for the property would
be seventeen rather than the typical fourteen feet.

30 There is no need on the part of the city or on the part of the
property owner which would justify requiring the vacation of the eas_
three feet of this right -of -way at this time. The amount of area the t
would be assessable in the event a storm sewer improvement were to b-z

undertaken would be negligible., The applicant cannot be required to
vacate this three feet of right -of -way because the substandard
dwelling setback to Clarence Street is the result of the street

improvement after the house was built ( see planning item four, page Z)

4. Water and .sewer are available in Sophia Avenue.

n Y r1r.,f!%AIIY'zh

1. Planning commission recommendation
2. City council decision following a public hearing

jw
Attachments
1. Location map
2. Property line /zoning map
3. Site plan
4. Robert Tilsen's Maplewood Heights #13
5. Applicant's letter

6. Resolution

I



n- M ---- -- 
le

ft

COL rTir

I

W, 

I w

It
0 PUD ) . a

W  •U. j
F

F
exR u - W I .. 

u B
F fir' PF R21

Y 1 it - 1. 9 C F *.
B

R LBqaC i.. It rsa r 

iAC

It
ft

IF
9C `

R
p R

X11 Y 1 •  .:. b M  , _,_ j 4

TrRUW
war 35 -

I1

1 ; L )i
cowTr11

ft ter
It

i-El It WD
V

R3 * VIE ft

f it `+ d •
BC

R 4

y ad
NAI

R^ - 
w

R
f

of

R2 - 

wOOSD
T F

LSC 1 R

AVE
sc

R 3•  R'
d ...,. R R Fi4P sr R2

F

R3 _

R Z R ' o R

Z)
LAX f It

pt
i

si

Ct Sr. Ao" Ir

r

LOCATION MAP

7 Attachment 1

4
N



LL

14
s

5 b A W s0 50

X11 ' 20 =
12

rT7

J
G    

ter_. "

r'' ; "`... ....-  .........

r

451' 3 ( 4„ t8 = _ 13, .+
01-

14 1-77 174 14

5 IG_ v  ` 16 e
61

o '

1.& 4 t- 1 t! 30.30 '

Cow -46 50 U.45 90 90 3 30. ..,., 4 . 1 - 4 Hb4   _  '.^ a4. 1 h: 17 5
A 30 R L5

4 _ J4 f

too

r'

0 1 Z6  2G -- $.—

LJ tLLSEL N) . 2

r , 2  u ----- 
gas 7Ali

5 - ' y  8 1 a 1 s
0

Q ` J -....{  
1 . v

AA

bcr l

o  o X1 13b.50 D C4 } ! 3t to N t ta 21 f ; - - 19
8 1 --- -- -- -:-- -- 23

Z Z8 •
4 

9
a/ l  ( .— 

s Gat °_ -1

4

22 ao 0e.
2 13' v

5tc z:..z3 t in 12
Zo

T ( ) '

v7b
145.14 . . 4 _ 10

s0 70
2 9 1174 5

a ! 
5 6

1746 lg 

iK 25 ' ; I O _ t 1384
1 • ° 

24

17o
oz2 . ) s r

173.7
e ' 8s 5. a5 as s

K. , , — 1o ! + 4 

1729
z 3 0 5

4156 •
4 , i

fit
ITRA T 3>9 

TRACT A 8 3p) ,> ( 32a ( 33) ( 3C) 75 7 ; 54 S

Z3 , , 1723 1  . 85 e _  - 5 99.4..^ , {
12

8

es r a as ea a-f 4os 59
4a 1+ ' 1 1 ( 4

OR M  
Cam.

22    O 7  C.

1717

E 5 e 5 8 - 7.4 Zc̀
ro

r
4 ?7) } tom) M 1 7 1375 j1383 fro

2 14 M

be fit ' 0 ' L& _ . -- m' RICE
pray w

1CA)

Im In

0
L

I

I
t : (

so
so

7G) 't A (70)
24

19 t to ib
iT1. L

t

r7

M  _

too'

s•j sks

r
8 7

1 - r,— 74;

1

v - .1l, 05

31

i

zo - 1rai

r

is t.T '

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

8 Attachment 2

u
N



j
t

19 4I S1._ ._ - 7r

ram a

z

Z . . • /
t

a

3

ZAn

1
o - '

c'RA. -T A   - c - c 

1 l ,_. S•F 10Oeo 'S, F t

i

i

Proposed Lot

Split Line

t

i•

j
E

t

Proposed Lot Dimensions

9 Attachment 3

4
N

i

0s
a

tr ;

t'

t

Proposed Lot Dimensions

9 Attachment 3

4
N



C Q U N T Y ROAD D ..__ ._._.

rj Cn
M

10 -

9 862 9

79.6 -

4 .
9 9,750

9, 951 '' • C:) 
o

i . - i rn

ROBERT TILSEN"'

MAPLE WOOD HEIGHTS ; 13
APPROVED BY COUNCIL

8 -27 -84

10 Attachment 4





Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of tye

city council of `he City of Maplewood , Minnesota was duly called and

d chambers said city onheld 3n the council c ers in s y the 26th day of Novembe_ ,

1984 at 7 p.m.

The following members were present:

The following members were absent:

WHEREAS, Roseindo Eli zondo applied for a variance for the

following - described property:

The South 133 feet of the North 163 feet of the

the N 1/2 of the • SE 1/4 of the SW 1/2 of the SW

15, Township 29, -Range 22, Ramsey County

This property is also known as 170.0 Clarence Street,

WHEREAS, Section 30 -8 of the Maplewood Code of

requires single- dwelling corner lots to be at least

West 193 feet o=

1/4 of Section

Maplewood;

Drdinances
100 feet wide;

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing 84.81 feet of width,

requiring a variance of 15.91 feet;

WHEREAS, the procedural history of this variance is as follows:

1. This variance was applied for on September 28, 19840

2. This variance was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning
Commission on November 5, 1984. The planning commission recommended

to the city council that said variance be approved

3. The Maplewood City Council held a public hearing on November

26, 1984 to consider this variance. Notice thereof was published and

mailed pursuant to law. All persons present at said hearing were

iven an opportunity to be ..heard and present written statements. The
g

considered reports and recommendations of the citycouncil also cons p y staff

and planning commission.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL

that the above - described variance be approved on the basis of the

following findings of fact:

1, Strict enforcement of the zoning code would cause an undue

hardship unique to this property because:

a. The proposed corner lot is similar in width to the

majority of developed corner properties in this vicinity.

b. The essential character of the locality would be

enhanced because the substandard front yard setback of the garage

would be eliminated.



a

C. This is the only remaining lot in this area that is

large enough to be considered for subdivision.

2 The spirit and intent of zoning and subdivision codes woul="
be met because:

a. Approval of this request would not result in a sight-
triangle distance problem at the intersection of Sophia Avenue
and Clarence Street.

b. The proposed corner lot would have adequate yard area.

3. Council has recently approved similar corner lot variance

requests'.

Adopted this 26th day of November, 1984,

Seconded by Ayes -

STATE OF MINNESOTA )

COUNTY OF RAM S E Y ) S S

CITY OF MAPLEWOOD )

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and appointed clerk

of the City of Maplewood, Minnesota, do hereby certify that I have
carefully compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes of a

regular meeting of the City of Maplewood, held on the 26th day of

November, 1984, with the original on file in my office, and the same

I S a full, true and complete transcript therefrom insofar as the same

relates to this variance request.

Witness my hand as such clerk and the corporate seal of the city
this day of , 1984.

s

City Clerk

City of Maplewood



B. Variance Clarence Street (Elizondo)

The applicant is requesting a lot width variance to create an 85 foot wide

corner lot. Staff is recommending approval fo the request.

Mrs. El i zondo. 1700 Clarence, said the staff report did include the information.

When Clarence . Street was widened and Sophia constructed substantial property
was taken away from the lot. They request approval to divide the lot. '

The setbacks are being met. except the garage. The neighborhood would be

enhanced by moving the garage over to proposed tract A. They ask approval
of the variance request.

11 -5 -84
5



Commissioner Fischer moved the planning commission recommend that the city
council approve the following resolution:

WHEREAS, Rosendo E 1 i zondo applied for a variance for the following- descri Led
property:

South 133 feet of the North 163 feet of the West 193 feet ofThe the

N 112 of the SE 1/4 of the SW 112 of the SW 1/4 of Section 15, Township 29,
Range 22 Ramsey County

This property is also known as 1700 Clarence Street, Maplewood;

WHEREAS, Section 30 -8 of the Maplewood Code of Ordinances requires single -
dwelling corner lots to be at least 100 feet wide;

WHEREAS, the applicant is proposing 84.81 feet of width, requiring a

variance of 15.91 feet;

WHEREAS, The procedural history of this variance is as follows:

1. This variance was applied for on September 28, 1984.

2. This variance was reviewed by the Maplewood Planning Commission on

November 5, 19846 The planning- commission recommended to the city council

that said variance be approved.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL that the

above-described variance be approved on the basis of the following findings-
of-fact:

1. Strict enforcement of the zoning code would cause an undue hardship
unique to this property because:

a. - The proposed corner lot i s s i mi l a r in-width to the majority of

developed corner properties in this vicinity.

b. The essential character of the locality would be enhanced because

the substandard front setback of the garage would be eliminated.

c. This is the only remaining lot in this area that is large enough
to be considered for subdivision.

2. The spirt and intent of zoning and subdivision codes would be met

because:

a. Approval of this request would not result in a sight-triangle
distance problem at the intersection of Sophia Avenue and Clarence Street.

b. The proposed corner lot would have adequate yard area. '

3. Council has recently approved similar corner lot variance requests.

Commissioner Sletten seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl,
Barrett, Ellefson, Fischer, Sigmundik, Sletten

11 -5 -84

6



TO:

FROM:
SUBJECT:
LOCATION:
APPLICANT:

DATE:

Fr

Action by Ccunc

MEMORANDUM Endorse

fied

City Managerer Fajecte

Associate Planner -- Johnson Date

Street Vacation

Intersection of Gervais Avenue and Gervais Court
City of Maplewood
October 23, 1984

SUMMARY

Request

Vacate a portion of the Gervais Court right -of -way.

Reason for the Request

The owners of Topper World ( 1771 E e Highway 36) appealed the
assessment against their property for the construction of realigned
Gervais. Avenue ( page 5) . The enclosed court settlement ( page 6)
stipulates that this assessment appeal will be dismissed if the
subject right-of-way is vacated,

Comments

There is no reason to retain this portion of right -of -way. It had
been used for the former alignment of Gervais Avenue,

Recommendation

Approve the resolution (page 9) , vacating a portion of the
Gervais Court right-of-way located south of the intersection of
realigned Gervais Avenue and Gervais Court, subject to the retention
of a utility easement over the entire property.



BACKGROUND

R ght -of -Way Description

Size: See the map on page 5.

Existing use: undeveloped land, except for storm and sanitary sewer

lines.

Surrounding Land Uses

North, east and west: Gervais Avenue and Gervais Court right -of -way,
If vacated, the right-of-way to the north would revert to the

property owner north of realigned Gervais Avenue and, therefore, it
was not included in the court stipulation.)

South: undeveloped property owned by Delwin Transfer Company, owner=

of Topper World and the party, seeking the vacation of the subject
right -of -way.

Past Action

1Q- 19 -78:

Council ordered the construction of realigned Gervais Avenue,

7- 30 -81:

Council adopted the final assessment roll for the Gervais Avenue

realignment project.

Planning

1. Land use plan designation: BW, business warehousing

2. Zoning: M -1 light manufacturing

3. Compliance with land use laws: Section 412.851 of State Statutes

allows a city to vacate any interest in property when the council
makes a finding that "it appears to be in the public interest to do
so."

Procedure

1. Planning commission recommendation

2. City council decision following a public hearing

jW
Attachments
1. Location map

2. Property line /zoning map
30 Detailed site map

r

4. Legal stipulation of settlement

5e Resolution



T30NR22W

3
4

T29N aO

SEAM AVE. c v

Cr a t
3 RA AT

O 

o

V
o tri r

s y <

W
K4'HLWAN AVE.

f

cN 23 ==

EDGE R0.

6S
h zUAVE. 2DEMONT 4. AVE_ _ W

ROOK
3

ar •
AV 11 th AVE.

m

SEX f

Li
f
t

4t Rv'cl AY

0 AN Q COURT
a

VIK IaR. av , Ez t

STYE f

SHERREN AV !

L AVE. ; 
R. EN A:E.

COPE AVE.

LARK AVE +: ~ LARK AVE.

LAUR RD. _  LA1RLE <
N

Y 
t z . J IL

N -1SA D s avE. 65 10

s W
Z t

IW
VHF < _

AVE -  • U 6KE 7/ Ay[
J AVE.

1) ST.

LOCATION MAP

3
Attachment 1

N



r zs `

r

o0 o so ,
IN

4

OlQ oap • 1t {

o , , r,
too +• -:  .. . .  . 1 ' 481. 13

t
C0AW

Saints Nor
Roller j

Condor off ice s; 
Ri n fe'' '

warehouses _ °.

W shburn _

laboratory

Topper W rld.J

in
Air

46S a7t L We

Lora e

CA14 s , • f

Co
40

1

Y - x " Fris

am 4W& 40 IM d 4W Amm

mcm Gm
domw t Now dow m mjwm

X70, 
I

PROPERTY LINE /ZONING MAP

Proposed right -of -way vacation

4 Attachment 2



i®

s
f

1330 SLOPE--% ,'
EASEMEN 

0

j SEt S++ EET i

CURVE DATA •'•

649 at
p : 43 30' r 1 22 . 14'
L _ 493 4$
T : 253 29 „ ePC i 9.71 7$ '
i t _ +x+652'6 r

i•r
B •

dapp

ap 0 ! ` ' •; tort 107C SLOPER G EASEMENT

W

OOOOP ZP O
O

CURVE DATA

W 0
4D 0S

s • s wr

L ; 91.30
C s $7.22
T: 5030

T
Lt 6C P . 3047.32

s oT s 43f. 
SEE SHEET 7

Gee -val s -Avenu ,. T _a TEL 9Ox'

of 3'G
i

9t i

30' GR
Ir i

REMOVED EXIS ING 1;ITUMINOUS 4
LOWERED TOP OF MH If 6 ROADBED

ff
V0 2

i

j

1

ogo

TOPPER WORLD

DETAILED SITE MAP

Proposed right -of -wad vacation

5 Attachment 3



A. Street vacation -- Gervais Court `

Secretary Olson said this is a request to v •q acate a portion of Gervais Coright-of- Staff IS recommending approval,

Chairman Axdahl asked if there was anyone present who wished to comment.

Commissioner Elefson moved the planning commission recommend the cityrove the followingn resolution: ty counc 1
approve g

WHEREAS, -the City of Maplewood's director of public works has initiatedt ated
these proceedi to vacate the public interest in the fol lowi n - descri b
publicc ri ht- -of - wa : 

g bed
P g Y

That part of the south half of Gervais Avenue right-of- ion the NE
1/4 of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 10, Townshiph i 29 RaP g 22 lyingeast of the northerly extension of the West l i n e of the east half of Lot
16 E. G. Roger's Garden Lots and 35 feet southeasterly of the ce 'Y ter 1 i ne
of Gervais avenue, said center line being described as follows:. Commencingat the Southeast corner of the Northeast quarter of Section 10, Townshi
29 North, Range 22 West of the 4 principal meridian, thence on an assumed
bearingof north 89 degrees 19 minutes 35 seconds west, along the South line
of sa Northeast quarter, a distance of 423.32. feet to the beg

cen r linen
of

the* to a to be described, thence south 89 degrees 19 minutes 35 seconds
east . a distance of 100.00 feet; thence easterly and northeasterly, a d i stanc
of 493. feet along a tangential curve concave to the northwest having a
radius of 649 feet and a central angle of. 43 degrees 30 minutes 25 seconds-
thence north 47 degrees 10 minutes 00 seconds east, tangent to said curve
a distance of 562.46 feet and said center l i n e there terminating -

WHEREAS, the procedural history of the vacation api cati •pp on i s as follows.

1. That the applicant for vacation was initiated by the director of
public works on the 12th day of October, 1984;

2. That said vacation has been referred to and reviewed b the MaplewoodewY p ood
Planning Commission on the 5th day of November, 1 and referred be to the
Maplewood City Council with the recommendation of approval;

WHEREAS, . that within that portion of Gervais Avenue h
osed for wacation

erenbefore describedand proP there presently exists certain public utilitiessuch as, but not limited to, sanitary s
telephone; 

y ewer water, storm sewer, gas and

4
11 -5 -84



WHEREAS, it is the express intention of the city to provide direct access
from the hereinafter described real property to Gervai s Avenue in a direct,
reasonable and safe manner;

WHEREAS, the city proposes to reserve unto itself a u ti l.i ty easement
over, under, 'across and through the herei nbefore described portin of Gervai s

Avenue for the installation; construction and maintenance of sai c- underground
utilities: and

WHEREAS, upon vacat.ion of the publ i c, easement for street and road ri ght-
of-way to the herei nbefore described proeprty will accrue to the east oneam

half of the north one -half of Lot 16, E. G. Rogers Garden Lots lying north

of the north right -of -way l i n e of state Highway Number 36. being also known

and numbered as 1771 East Highway 36, Maplewood, Minnesota.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Maplewood City Coughi1 finds

that i t , i s in the public interest to grunt the above - descri becFvacati on,

on: the basis of the following findings -of -fact:

1. The rights -of -way for street and road right -of -way purposes are in

excess of public need.

20 That it i s i n the public interest to return to private ownership
lands in excess of public needs.

3. That i t i s i n the publ i c i nterest to return as much real property
in the city, county and state to - the' tax rolls as ' I's feasible.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the city clerk be, and hereby i s, directed

to P repare a notice of completion of the proceedings pursuant to the provisions
of Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.851 and shall cause the same to be . presented
to the county auditor for entry in the county transfer records and that the

same shall be thereafter filed with the R̀amsey County Recorder, subject to

the retention of:

A permanent public easement for underground ut i l i t i es over, under, through
and across the entire right -of -way to be vacated.

Commi ssiover Sletten seconded Ayes -- Commissioners Axdahl,
Barrett, El lefson, Fischer, Sigmundi k, Sletten



MEMORANDUM Action by Cotjroj,j

To: Barry Evans, City Manager goa
Prom: AssistantPauline Staples, Di rector zo

R eRe: 1985 Ma 1 ewood I n MotionBid
Date: November 19198 El

Bid specifications were received from three Twin City printersy p ers as follows.

Dawson- Patterson - $ 9 for 4 complete issues.

Sexton Printing $ 7,294.55 for 4 complete issues.

Suburban Printing - $ 10,304.00 for 4 complete issues.

Based on bid price quotations received, Sexton Printing as the low bid
We, therefore, 

9 der.
W he efore, would like to have the 1985 contract awarded to Sexton Print -
ing.

Publication of the first issue w i l l be i n - November 1984 and mailed i n
December 1984. Billing will be deferred until Januar 1985.y



TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Action by Council:
MEMORANDUM ,

Endorsed

Duodif ied ...._..______

City Manager
Rej e c tued._._.

Assistant City Engineer
Date

Frost Avenue Improvements ( Adele Street to Birmingham
Street) Project No. 83 -1

November 19, 1984

Enclosed herewith is the feasibility report on the above- referenced

improvements which has been prepared at the council's request. The

report addresses the engineering feasibility of the proposed
improvements, and outlines a proposal for a joint agreement with the

Ramsey . County Public Works Department for construction and cost

sharing of the project..

We are requesting council acceptance of the report and passage of the

attached resolution calling for a public hearing tentatively scheduled
for January 14, 1985 at 7 p.m.



WHEREAS, the city engineer for the City of Maplewood has been

authorized and directed to prepare a report with reference to the

mprovement of Frost Avenue by construction of street, storm sewer and

sidewalk improvements, and

WHEREAS the said city engineer has prepared the aforesaid report
for the improvement herein described:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAPLEWOOD,

MINNESOTA, as follows:

1. The report of the city engineer advising this council that

the proposed improvement on Frost Avenue by construction of

street, storm sewer and sidewalk improvements is feasible
and should best be made as proposed, is hereby received.

2o The council will consider the aforesaid improvement in

accordance with the reports and the assessment of benefited

property for all or a portion of the cost of the improvement
according to M. S.A. Chapter 429 at an estimated total cost

of the improvement of $1,440,300

3e A public hearing will be held in the council chambers of the

city hall at 1380 Frost Avenue on Monday, the 14th day of

January, 1985, at 7 p.m. to consider said improvement. The

city clerk shall give mailed and published notice of said

hearing and improvement as required by law. -



MtMUKANDUM

TO: City Managererg
FROM: Director of Community Development - y rnPentSUBJECT: Building Permits
DATE: November 13, 1984

Exdare
Modif ie

Rejected.,._
Date

Council gave first reading f the en -g closed ordinance on November 8.

ic
Enclosures:
1. Ordinance
2. 10- 24--84 s toff report



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE EXEMPTING NONSTRUCTURAL CONSTRUCTION WORK,
WITH LESS THAN $1500 IN VALUATION FROM A BUILDING PERMIT

T H E MAPLEWOOD CITY COUNCIL DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 7. Section 9.24 is hereby amended as follows (additions are underlined):

Seca 9 -24. Permits, inspections and fees

issuance of permits and conduction of inspections pursuant to this articleThe i ssu p

shall be as provided for in Chapter 3 of the Uniorm Building Code, except that a

building permi t shall not be required for nonstructural residential construction of

less than $1500 in valuation. Any fee or charge required to be paid to the city

under the city building code shall be imposed, setj establ i shed and fixed by the

city council by resolution or as outlined in Section 304 ( amended) UBC Table 3a.

The building official shall establish a system for the issuance of required permits

in accordance with the building code and Chapter 3.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication.

Passed by the Maplewood City Council

on November 26, 1984.

Mayor

Attest.

Clerk Ayes
Nays--



n

MEMORANDUM

r

TO: City Manager
FROM: Director of Community Development
SUBJECT: Building Permits

DATE: October 24, 1984

Request

Council requested that staff consider exempting certain types or

value of construction from a building permit.

Reason for the Request

This came up when Mr Todd, at 2800 White

required to get a building permit for the
doors and windows. Council was concerned

for minor construction is unnecessary and

from improving their property because it

Comments

Bear Avenue, was

replacement of his

that requiring a permit
discourages homeowners

may raise their taxes.

The building code requires a permit for "the construction,
alteration, moving, demolition, repair and use of any building or

structure within the municipality, except work located primarily
in a public way, public utility towers and poles, mechanical

equipment not specifically regulated by the node, and hydraulic
flood control structures" (2 MCAR 1.10201) .

A permit is not required for nonstructural maintenance, such as

replacing doors or windows. A permit was required of Mr. Todd
because he made structural changes in his windows -- changing sizes
and creating bay windows on the front. The valuation was $5,000.

The specific exemptions allowed by the building code are listed
i n . attachment two from the city attorney. The city cannot allow

any other exemptions. While some cities are allowing exemptions
under a minimal dollar valuation, this is not allowed by the

building code.

The building code does allow the city to vary its permit fees.

We should omit fees for permits that do not need inspections,

Recommendation

I. Take no action in regard to exempting types of construction
from a permit, on the basis that:

1. The city is obligated to enforce the building code

without modification. Allowing an illegal exemption may
create liability for the city and defeats the purpose of
having a uniform code.

2. Exempting a minimal dollar valuation may allow struc-

tural changes to be made, even though minor, that should be

inspected.



4

i

3 . Repair and minor remodeling will generally not effect
property taxes.

9 y

4. Permit fees for minor construction are minimal.

5. A permit allows us to make sure the contractor is'
licensed. This is a protection for the homeowner.

H Revise the fee schedule to exempt a permitP P fee for the first
oar second layer of shingles, trim and sidin on the basis t

does no work and, therefore.' 
9 that

the city . 
justified,

t make i nsPect i ons for this
a fee is not

Jw
Attachments
1 Survey
2. Attorney's opinion

2



Effect on Taxes

Greg Bonrothkurch, of the . Ramsey County Assessor's office,, stated th .zt
the assessed value of a house is not increased for maintenance

improvements and generally not increased for remodeling under $1,0oo
in value. Improvements over $1,000 would not effect the assessed
valuation if the improvement did not increase the sales value. As am

example, if a $5,000 improvement were made that did not increase the

sales value of the house, the assessed value would not change.
Likewise, if a $5,r000 improvement resulted in an increase in the sal_s
value of $3,000, the assessed valuation would increase by $3,0000

Other Cities

Enclosed is a survey of cities closest to us in population and those

adjacent to us ( attachment one). Over half of the cities closest to

us in population do n . ot exempt any construction 'from a building
permit. The rest exempt construction under a minimal dollar

valuation, ranging from $100 in Fridley to $1500 in Woodbury.

Legal Considerations

Attachment two is a legal opinion from the city attorney listing the

exemptions allowed under the building code and stating that "the c i tr
has the obligation -to enforce the state building code without

digressing or attempted modifications."

Permit Fees

Valuation

1 $ 500

500 - $2000

2,001 - $ 25,000

Permit Fee

10

10 for the first $500 in valuation,
plus $1.50 for each additional $100
in valuation

32.50 for the first $2,000 in

valuation, plus $6 for each additional
1,000

We follow the building code in requiring a building permit for all

construction, unless exempted by the code. We, however, do not make

inspections for the first or second layer of shingles, trim and

siding.

Current Policies

3



Metropolitan Cities Closest to Maplewood in Population

Coon Rapids

No

Roseville

Under $500 and not structural, unless it effects a property line,
such as a fence or d ri veway

Burnsville

No, unless nonstructural, such as a garage door replacement

Plymouth

No

Brooklyn Center

No

Fridley

Under $100

Blaine

No

Crystal

No

New Brighton

No

New.Hope

Minor replacement or repair is exempt. No specific policy

Golden Valley

Under $500

White Bear Lake

Under $300

Apple Valley

No
4

Attarhmprt 1



No

jEa,

Under $500

Maple Grove

No

Columbia Hei

No

Cotta Grove

No

West St. Paul

No

Shoreview

Under $150

White Bear Lake

Cities Adjacent to Maplewood

Under $800

North St. Paul

Under $300

Oakdale

Under $350

Woodbury

Under $1500

Newport

No. except reshin

Roseville

Under $500 and not structural, unless it effects a propert line,
such as a fence or driveway





y
T -

LAIS, & KELLY P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

409 MIDWEST FEDERAL BUILDING

ti. STH AND CEDAR

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55101

DONALD L. LAIS

JOHN F. SANNIGAN. JR.

PATRICK J. KELLY

September 21 , 1984

Barry Evans

City Manager
1380 Frost Avenue

Maplewood MN 55109

RE: Maplewood Permits
Our File No, 5282

AREA CODE 612

224 -3781

Dear Mr. Evans:

This letter is i n reference \to various questions raised b
the City Council dur the meeting of September 10, 1984e

I. Purpose of the B u i l d i n g Code

The State of Minnesota has adopted the Minnesota State
Building Code the purpose of this code i's to provideP
uniform standards "to safeguard l i f e or limb, health,
property and public welfare by regulating, controlin
design, const.ructi on, quality materials, use and
occupancies of all buildings and structures. State
Building Code shall apply state wide and supersede
the Building Code of any municipality.

The terms "must" and " shall" have the same meaning
in both mandatory terms.

I I'D Scope

Speci f i cal.ly the provi s i ons of the Minnesota State Bui 1 d i ng
Code shall apply to the construction, alteration, moving,
demolition, repair and use of any building or structure within
the muni ci pa 1 i ty, except work located primarily in a public
way, public utility towers and poles, mechanical equipment nct

specifically regulated by the cod and hydraulic flood control
structures. (2 MCAR § 1 . 10201 )

Attachmen 2



The Code states that additions alteration s , repai and
changes of use or occupancy in all sbuildin and structures

1 w
9 ctures

shall complyy th the provisons for new building and
structures.

III. Exceptions

The following appendices annexes and supemental m '
d

PP ateral
liste i n the Code shall1 not be mandtory but may be adoptedwithout chap a at the di municipality, 9 discretion of any municipality, exceptUBC Appendi Chapter 70 may be adopted wi th revised fee and
bond requirements,

1, Minnesota State Building Code. Appendix •pp x C abbrevon=
and, addresse of Techn Organizations,

2. 1979 UBC Appendix, Chapters 12, 38 48 49 55 and
UBC appendices not listed as mandatory or optional are
not incorporated in the State Building Code,

3. Minnesota Plumbing Code Appendices C and D.

4. Flood Proefi ng Regul ati ons , Section 201,2 throughh 208.2

5.* Minnesota State Bui di ng Code Appendixx " D" Buildid 'P  ing
Security Sections 4101 4110.

b. Optional Appendix "E" Automatic Fire Suppressionpp ssion Systems.

I V. PERMITS AND IN.SPE Ors

Municipalities are governed by Section 301 (A) Permits
Required. It shall be unlawful for an person, irm
corporation to exec  

or
t, construct, enl ar e, alter repair, move,

iE rove, remove, convert or demolish an bui din or structure
regulat b this Code or cause the same to be done withouthoot
Tirst obtain a separate permit for each buildingdi n or structure9
from the building offs ci al .

P.ermi t
a, regul a ted by tlBC Sec#o a - a

e a076 17
p „.v." Taopt its own schedule of permit

The - fee sche . 
P

oie 3 A i s optional for use by
a local authority as a recommended schedule. In areas outside
the enforcement authority of the City, the fee charge for
issuance of r

9
permitsis for s famil dwellings may not exceed



Vir, Barry Evans

September 21, 1984

Page 3

the greater of $100.00 or . 005 times the val of the
structure, addition or alteration.

The determination of the value or evaluation under any
of the provisions of this Code must be made b they
bu official, The work ' to be used in com uti n
the building iit and building pa review fees is
the total val of all constr work for which the
permit is issued as well as all finished work, ai nti n
roofin9, el ectri cal , l umbi n head n air cond ti oni n
elevators, fire extinguish systems and other
equi pment

V. INVESTIG FEES;

Investigation fees are governed by Section 304(d) including
work without a permit.

Whenever any work for whi a permit is regUi red
by the building code has been commenced
without- first obtaining said permit, a special
investigation shall be made before permit ma
be issued for such work.

FEE. An - i nvesti gation fee, in addition to the permit fee
shall be collected whether or not a permit is then or

subsequently issued. The i n v e s t i g a t i o n fee s h a l l be
equal to the amount of . the permit fee regi red by this code.
The minimum investigation fee shall be the same as the
minimum fee set forth in Table No. 3 -A. The payment
of such investigation fee shall not exempt any person
from  Compl i ance with all other provisions of this code
nor from any penalty prescribed by law,

VI. P46aax.ORIK WHAT WORK OR CONSTRUCTION DOES
14'OfREQM%iRZ--k_4UILDING FEE.

Section 301(b) details the items that do not require a

building permit specifically,

10 One -story detached accessory buildings used as tool
and storage sheds, playhouses and similar uses, provided
the projected roof area does not exceed 120 square feet.

2. Fences not over 6 feet high.

3. Oil derricks.

4. Movable cases, counters and partitions not over 5 feet high.



d

fir. Barry Evans

September 21, 1984

Page 4

50 Retai ni ng wal 1 s whi ch are not over 4 feet i n hei ght
from the bottom of the footing i;o the top of the wall
unless supportin a surcharge or impounding9 g pounds ng fl ammabl e
liquids.

b. Water tank supported directly upon grade if the ca aci tP _
does not exceed 5000 gallons and the ratio of the heig
to diameter or width ddoes not exceed. two to one.

7. Platforms, walks and driveways not more than 30 inches
above the grade and not over any basement or story

B. Painting, papering and similar finish work.

9. Temporary motion picture, television and theater stage
sets and scenery.

1 0 . Window awnings supported by an exterior w a l l of Group R s

Division 3, and Group M Occupancies when projecting hot
more than 54 inches,,

11. Prefabricated swimming pools accessory t -9 P y o a Group R,
Division 3 Occupancy in which the po walls are entirelnti rel y
above the adjacent grade and if the capacity does not
exceed 5000 gallons,

It should be pointed out exemption from the permit requirement
of the State Building Co authorizationde shat 1 not be deemed to
for any work to be done An . any manner i n violation of the
rovi si ons of this code or any other laws or ordinances of this

jurisdictio

VII. POWERS AND DUTIES OF BUILDING OFFICIAL

Section 202 ( a) states the building official is hereb
authorized and directed to enforce all the rovi sions f

i
P o the

buildinglding code. For such purposes he shall have the P owers
of a law enforcement officer.

Section 202(d) states that whenever work is be i n done
contrary o t

9
y e provi s i ons of this code, the official

may order the work stopped by notice in writing servedon an
persons engaged in doing or causing such work to be done, and
any such persons shall forthwith stop such work until authorized
by the b u i l d i n g o f f i c i a l t proceed with the work.

Any type of violation is -governed b Section 'y o 205, Section 205
states it shall be unlawful of any person, firm or-corporation



Mr. Barry Evans

September 21, 1984

Page S

to erect, construct enlarges- alter, repair, move, im r. ve

remove, convert or demolish, equip, uses occupy or maint-ain
any building or structure or cause or permit
same to be done in violaiton of this code.

VIII. MODIFICATIONS,

In Section 106 allows the. building official to grant
modifications in for individual cases. Specifically
when there are practical difficulties involved in
carrying out the provisions of the - b u i l d i n g code, the
building official may grant modifications for individual
cases, provided he shall first find a special and valid reason

that makes a strict letter of the building code mpract= cal
and that the modification is in conformity with the i meA
and purpose of the code . and that such modification does
not lessen any fire protection reg6 rements or any de rer

of structural integrity. The details of any action
grant ng modi f cati on s 1 be recorded and entered i n. tie
files of the code enforcement agency.

IX. NON PERMIT WORK - BUILDING OFFICIAL

Pursuant to my conversation with the state bui 1 di nq offi ri al
the only work that does not require a permit is spelled rut
in Section 301(b). The city building official does have
some discretion with respect to i nterpertati on or modi fi ati on

of the code as pointed out in Section 106. 0ne of the
i nterpertati ons is with respect to permits required,
specifically, whether or not the work is classified as

repair work or mai ntance, tea i ntance on a roof would ent:;i 1
replacing a number of shingles. Haintance on windows w uld
entail replacing a window but not modifying size or addi -i ona 1
placement of headers.

The city has the obl i gati on to enforce the State Bui 1 di ng Core
without digressing or attempted modifications.

Respectfully submitted,

L S, BANt4IGAW & KELLY, P.A.

Patrick J Kelly

PJK /pkg
C: Geoff Olson


